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Edward Dyck Ocr 1
253 Heather Crest Drive
Chesterfield, MO 63017

Mary Taksar

Attorney

Control Enforcement Docket
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D;C. 20463

Dear Mary:

‘34 0ctober 7, 1994
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mup 3963

Reference the enclosed letter you sent me concerning
the complaint I filed. Since this matter becomes public
record in 30 days., please send me a complete copy.

Thank you,
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 2046}

October 12, 1994

Edward Dyck
253 Heather Crest Drive
Chesterfield, MO 63017
RE: 3963

Dear Mr. Dyck:

This letter is in regard to your letter dated October 7,
1994, which I received on October 11, 1994. Your letter
requests a copy of the file in MUR 3963. I have forwarded your
request to the Public Disclosure Division, the appropriate
division to handle a request for a copy of the file once it has
been placed on the public record. Please contact the Public
Disclosure Division at 1-800-424-9530 regarding your regquest.

Sincerely,
nl}'u{) : TG.%)G\

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket
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Edward Dyck ”'St

253 Beather Crest Drive URTUL T > 7 L

Chesterfield, W0 63017 4 o8 1 23 SENSITIVE
kv Il 8 <2 i *Sq SFy

Ooffice of General Counsel mt‘ 2 a,l

The Federal Election Commission ' 3q LOB

999 E. Street N.V.

Washington, D.C. 20463

Nay S, :994& Reor's

Subject: Complaint against The Perot Petition Committee aXa Perot ‘92
(7616 L&° Freeway, Ste 727, Dallas, TX 7525!) for rrohibited
Corporate Contributions (in-kind contributions from The Perot
Group Corporation) which Is in direct violation of 2 U.S.C.

441b of 11 CFR.

Dear Sir:

The federal law gprohibits corporate contributions in conmection with
rederal Elections. During the period of March 1992 to Novemder 1992, The
Perot Petition Committee and Perot ‘92 were provided the services of the
below listed individuals from the Perot Group and/or Perot Systems (Corporations)
without charge while they were on the payroll of these corporations:

— 1. J. Russ Monroe Rore address
] The Perot Group 7132 Blackwood Driwve
ek 1700 Lakeside Sguare Dallas, TX 75231

o 12377 Merit Driwve
Dallas, TX 75251

2. Nike and Mary Poss ] also
O\ The Perot Group Treasurer
1§00 Lakeside Square Perot '92
12377 Merit Drive 7616 LAJ Freeway, Ste. 727
p) Dallas, TX 75251 Dallas, TX 75251
! Nark Blahnik
Joe CGrant
<7 Michelle Grant
Ralph Perkins
The Perot Group
C 1700 Lakeside Square
12377 Merit Drive
<r Dallas, TX 75251
. Russ Melbye HRome address
The Perot Group 3852 Dalston Lane
1700 Lakeside Plano, TX 75023

12377 Merit Driwe
Dallas, TX 75251

Supporting documentation is enclosed. J. Russ Monroe adamitted that he
was being paid by the Perot Group to us at a meeting in April 1992. In addition,
Mr. lLarry Way of 1734 Marker Rd., Niddleton, MD 21769 (tele 301-371-6858) has
further positive proof that clearly states that these ind:viduals were paid

by corporations and at no cost to the Perot Petition Committee aka Perot '92.
Please keep me annamonous.

Edward Dyck

Subscribed and sworn before me on this N7 T day of May 1994.
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Edward Dyck November 29, 1993
253 Heather Crest Drive
Chestertield, MO 63017

Mike Poss

The Perot Group

1700 Lakeside Square
12377 Merit Drive
pallas, TX 75251

Dear Mr. Poss,

I was a volunteer for the Missouri for Perot Petition
Committee from March to May 1992.

Reférence the Fair Credit Reporting Act, did you nhav. any
knowledge of the investigation of myself by The Perot
Petition Committee, 6606 LBJ Freeway, Dallas, TX, on or
around April-May 19922

If so, what was the purpose of the investigation, and
what information was provided to the organiztion about me?

Sincerely,
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Mr. Edward Dyck
253 Heather Crest Drive
Chesterfield, MO 63017

Dear Mr. Dyck:

I received your letter of November 29, 1993. I have no knowledge of a
background investigation by the Perot Petition Committee.

Sincerely,

A

Mike Poss
Treasurer




Bdward Dyck December 6, 1993
253 Heather Crest Drive
Chesterfield, MO 63017

Russ Monroe

The Perot Group

1700 Lake Side Square
12377 Merit Drive
pallas, TX 75151

Dear Mr. Monroe:

I was a volunteer for the Missouri for Perot Petition
Committee from March to May 1992 to get Mr. Perot on the ballot
in Missouri.

Reference the Fair Credit Reporting Act, did you have any
knowledge of the investigation of myself by The Perot Petition
Committee, 6606 LBJ Freeway, Dallas, TX, on or about April-May
1992?

If so, what was the purpose of the investigation, and
what information was provided to the organization about me?

Sincerely,
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7. Russ Mouree'
7132 Blackwoed Drive
Daflas, Texas 75231

December 13, 1993

Mr. Edward Dyck
253 Heather Crest Drive
Chesterfield, MO 63017

Dear Mr. Dyck:

I received your letter of December 6, 1993. I have no knowledge of a background
investigation by the Perot Petition Committee.

Sincerely,
AT

J. Russ Monroe




Edward Dyck November 4, 1993
253 Heather Crest Drive

Chesterfield, MO 63017

Mark Blahnik
Director of Security
The Perot Group

1700 Lakeside Square
12377 Merit Drive
Dallas, TX 75251

Dear Mr. Blahnik:

I was a volunteer for the Missouri for Perot Petition:
Committee from March to May 1992.

Reference the Fair Credit Reporting Act, did you have
any knowledge of the investigation of myself by The Perot
Petition Committee, 6606 LBJ Freeway, Dallas, TX?

If so, what was the purpose of the investigation, and
what information was provided you on myself?

k!

Sincerely,
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August 13, 1992
ABC NEWS s
47 West 66th Street, New York, NY 10023

Transcripts: Journal Graphics, Inc., 1535 Grant Street, Denver, CO 80203
Press Contact: Laura Wessner (212) €56-4995

President Perot: What Went Wrong? Part I

In Washington
TED KOPPEL

TOM BETTAG Executive Producer

Copyright © 1992 American Broadcasting Companies, Inc. ALL RIGHTS
RESERVED. This transcript may not be produced in whole or in part without
permission.

Trenscript produced by Journal Graphics, Inc.

Transcripls may be ordered by check, money order or credit card. To order by credit
card call: (303) 831:9000. Be surc to indicute air dute and subject or participants.
Allorders must be prepaid.

An clectronic index of transcripts is available on the CompuServe Information
Service.
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ABC NEWS NIGHTLINE Show #2929

President Perot: What Went Wrong? Part |

TED KOPPEL: [voice-over] He made 20 million Americans believe that
they counted. He set out to get noticed, and he did. To shake up the
system, and he did.
. H. ROSS PEROT: It's time to pick up a shovel and go clean out the
' barn.

KOPPEL: [voice-over] To be President, and he might have been.

Mr. PEROT: I'm ready to climb in the.ring as long as you're there

with me. ’
KOPPEL: [voice-over] Tonight, part one of a special investigation, the
campaign that transformed an election year, and perhaps politice, for a long
time to come. “President Perot: What Went Wrong?” ]
ANNOUNCER: This is an ABC News Nightline investigation. Reporting
from Washington, Ted Koppel.
KOPPEL: | talked to Ross Perot about appearing on this broadcast, told
him what we were hoping to do, that we were trying to get a handle on his
campaign, on why so many people hold so many different views on what
happened and why, and what ultimately caused him to quit. “There’s not
one chance in a thousand,” said Mr. Perot, “That you'll get it right. But you
go do whatever you want to do.” Bottom line: the man who knows the most
about what he did and why doesn't want to talk about it, not now, anyway.
That is no small handicap.

Indeed, no profile of the Perot campaign will ever be complete until the
man at the center of it all shares his recollections of what happened. Only
he knows what made him get into it and what made him get out of it. But
even without Perot, there is a wealth of material out there: television ads
that never ran, an official video biography that was never shown, the
volunteers, for whom the campaign was almost a religious experience and
their culture clash with the white shirts, the lieutenants, the soldiers.
That's what the volunteers called the disciplined young businessmen from
Dallas from Perot Systems, who, without any political experience, were sent
out to organize the campaign. And finally, of course, the political pros that
were brought in to make the gigantic, chaotic enterprise work, but who were
shunted to the sidelines almost from the time they were hired.

SAL RUSSO, Political Consultant: ] don't believe that Ross Perot,
when he went on the Larry King show, had any idea that this was going
to happen. Idon't think he intended to be a presidential candidate.
Mr. PEROT: (“Larry King Live,” CNN, February 20, 1992] Now recog-
nize, you listen to the guy, doesn’t want to do this. But if you, the
people, will, on your own—

Mr. RUSSO: I think he was as surprised as everybody else was, that mil.

lions of Americans went to the— took to the streets to get him signa-

tures.
Mr. PEROT: [“Larry King Live,” CNN, February 20, 1992] And | don't
want some apparatus belt, I don't want two or three guys with big
money around trying to do it.

NORMA WAGNER, Volunteer: Never, never— never involved in any

form of politics ever in my life. Then I saw him on Larry King. And my

husband and I both made a comment then, if this man truly runs, then
we will vote for him.
KOPPEL: [voice-over] But was Perot truly running? On one level, if you
listen carefully, he was merely promising to shake up the establishment.
Mr. PEROT: (“Larry King Live,” CNN, February 20, 1992] If you

between now and the convention, we'll get both parties heads straight,
Number two: I think I can promise you're going to sse & world-class -
candidate on each side. And number three: by the convention, yeu
might say (unintelligidle), “It's all taken care of."
KOPPEL: [voice-over] What everyone focused on, though, was what came *
next.
Mr. PEROT: [“Larry King Live,” CNN, February 20, 1992] On the
other hand, we're set. And if you're not happy with what you see and
you want me to do it, then 1 don't want any money (rom anybody but
you. And I don't want anything but five bucks from you, because 1 can
certainly pay for my own campaign, no ifs, ands and buts. But | want
you to have skin in the game, 1 want you to be in the ring.
ROSE ROBERTS-CANNADAY, Director, Phone Bank: As soon as he
got off the Larry King show, that network phone line went into gridiock.
And then, by the next day, people had gotten Mr. Perot’s phone number
in Dallas to his Perot Systems, and his business totally shut down. They
couldn't get a call out or in because there were so many phone calls.
VOLUNTEER: Perot Petition Committee, how many 1 help you?
Ma. ROBERTS-CANNADAY: So he had no choice but to create almost i
stantly a little mini phone bank that had about 20 phones.
KOPPEL: (voice-over] Among those who volunteered to man the phone
bank: Norma Wagner.
Ms. WAGNER: A lady had called in and she was trying to get the tele-
phone number. And so, it turned out that they gave her the Parol Board
instead of Perot Petition because people didn't know the name Perot
then.
KOPPEL: [voice-over/] That would change over the course of the next few
weeks.
PHIL DONAHUE: Look out George Bush, here comes H. Ross Perot,
right here.
KOPPEL: [voice-over] Ross Perot sought and got free television time. Pro-
grams were as eager to have him on as he was to get the exposure. Perot, in
March, was the political flavor of the month.
Mr. PEROT: (1st Program] Step one, you have to do something that's
very unusual in Washington, that is, you have to analyze the problem.
{2nd Program] Well, I'll do what | say I will do.
{3rd Program] —in World War 1l would envy the propagsnda me-
chine we have around the White House. y
Ms. WAGNER: If Ross were on some television program, it was— we
would be absolutely inundated with telephone calls. You can't imagine
how many— 1 mean, you'd look down, that light was call waiting con-
stantly.
KOPPEI?:' [voice-over] The Dallas phone bank was closed to the press most
of the time. But this video was shot by a volunteer, Howard Mann, a
lingerie salesman, who became the self-appointed campaign videographer.
HOWARD MANN, Volunteer: There was a speed, it was a fanatic vibrs-
tion. | mean, people were calling in every minute. We had thousands of
calls & minute. And then we picked up an 800 number with the Home
Shopping Network. [ think they lent us something like 1,000 phones,
and they were gridlocked. ] mean, so the pace was totally chastic.
FRANK LUNTZ, Political Consultant: And te ses them come in each
day with a different Perot button and a different Pevot hat. It lesked like
a convention. 'We had a convention in our hesdquarters every mﬁy
thn':dpoﬂlocameintoworkonthopbombanh. And it was
wonderful.
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Mr. MANN: Excitement. Total excitement. )WAu'OthiAmh’in b.. 9
White House already. We have this man as our President. We have
this— He was walking on water, as far as | was concerned.
KOPPEL: It was all building, the calls, the volunteers, the petition drives,
working to get Perot on the ballot, from New York to California. But even
the most spontaneous of campaigns eventually requires some organization.
And behind the scenes, Ross Perot, a man with a pension for tight control,
found himself riding a movement that was growing out of control. Even a
‘campaign dedicated o politics as never before needed a structure. But who
:“wkld run it, and how? That part of the Perot campaign when we come
{Commercial break] -
KOPPEL: On the surface, things looked fine. Better than fine. What was
evolving under_ﬂ_n Perot for President banner was nothing short of a politi-
cal miracle: millions of people declaring themselves for a man they scarcely
knew but instinctively trusted. Petitions were being signed. State require-
ments o get Perot's name on the ballot were being met. But who was run-
ning the campaign? The volunteers, after all, were flying by the seat of
their pants; nothing quite like this had ever been done before, Mike Rup-
pert was a volunteer Lrying to organize the campaign in California.
MICHAEL RUPPERT, LA County Press Secretary: It was absolute
chaos. We were building the airplane as we were flying it through the
air. And, unless you've been in a grass roots campaign with this kind of
intensity, it's almost impossible to describe the grind, the overwhelming
demand and stimulus that’s placed upon you 24 hours a day. That could,
perhaps, have been overcome some with some better structure, with
some better leadership.
Mr. RUSSO: Asin any campaign like this that was really self-generated
by the people themselves, you know, there was a share of charlatans and
scam artists. And we had a couple— at least one, | can remember, con-
victed felon. And so, these people had to kind of get weeded out of the or-
ganization.
KOPPEL: Back in Dallas, Perot recognized the need for imposing some con-
trol. But he was reluctant to turnthings over to political professionals.
That would have been polities as usual. He turned, instead, to somo of the
men who worked in his company,’Perct Systems. They would become
laison between Dallas and people like Matthew Leflander, who was
sirman of New Yerk’s Poople for Perot.
MATTHEW LEFLANDER: We used to jokingly refer to them as the
lieutenants or the soldiers because a number of these people were re-
cruited from the military. And, in some cases, they came in and treated
our volunteers as though they were employees or subordinates. They
weren't, they were volunteers.
Ms. WAGNER: [ started getting some calls. I remember getting it from
Oklahoma, that was the first one. And I didn't know how to handle it.
Mr. MANN: They sort of pushed their way in front of the volunteers.
And we were getting calls constantly. A lot of feelings were hurt.
Ms. WAGNER: Their complaint was that this guy came in and he was—
it was almost Gestapo tactics.
Mr. LEFLANDER. There was a Dallas-bred contempt and distrust of the
volunteers. They wanted to micro-manage them and manipulate them.
PHIL RIERDAN, Volunteer: On the day that we had set up for Perot to
come here to Massachusetts on the Boston Common, big rally, a dsy or so
before, his troops come in. His troops are, you know, young guys, white
shirts, humorless, and wanted to take over. And, of course, our (eelings
were, you know, “Where the hell were you when the piece of paper was

~. A
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| kﬁnk‘! And you'ro not taking over.” So they get up on the stage snd
started taking our people off the stage, people who had worked to get him

signatures for months and months, and n they're putting u e

we had never soen before, which made us a little unhappy. 1 Y}
KOPPEL: Jim Squires. ac old nerropaper hand Prks

: Jim Squires, an old newspaper hand, who jained
to help handle press matters, concedes that there Wlljl culture duh.h s

JIM SQUIRES, Media Advisor: Those problems were problems of in-

competence, not Nazi attitudes. They didn't know what t0 do. These are

really young people who had not been around politics.

Mr. RUPPERT: If this was a bottoms-up movement, what we hed was

some serious blockage around the navel and the throat, and that seemed

to be getting in the way of us getting information to Ross Perot.
KOPPEL: [voice-over] But the public Perot phenomenon overshadowed any
of the discontent that was broiling beneath the surface. By the end of April,
Perot was clearly a serious contender for the presidency. The paredox was
that the grass roots movement had been so successful that it had grown
beyond its own capacity to handle itself. And as for the candidate, Peret
had graduated from being a quaint object of bemused curiosity. This wag
man who could topple an incumbent president. Such men eamn a di
kind of attention. White House spokesman Marlin Fitzwater said Perot
was, “A dangerous and destructive personality. People may soon ask, what
kind of a monster are we buying here?”

Mr. SQUIRES: The whole idea of Inspector Perot, someone who— who

goes around looking at people’s private lives and who hires private detec-

tives and who has a pension for prying into the personal matters of other
people and then using that in some— to some advantage down the road.

That was the very first question raised about Perot's character, and—

and in my view, one of the really unfair mischaracterizations of the man,

because I don't think that's what he’s about at all.
KOPPEL: [voice-over] Again, on the surface, at least, there was no impect.
The public didn't know how disorganized the campaign was and didn't seem
affected by the unfavorable stories about Perot.

Perot’s rallies were enthusiastic. Between May 12th and 23rd, Perot's
name was placed on the ballot in Delaware, Maine, Kentucky snd Wyoming.
May 27th, Florida and Perot’s home state of Texas put him on the ballot.
But organizationally, behind the scenes, the campaign was floundering.
Those inside the campaign didn't know who was running the show.

GINNY FITZGERALD: Well, that was kind of the $64,000 question,

tually. ‘
KOPPEL: [voice-over] Ginny Fitzgerald was hired around the end of May WP
help organize events in the field.

INTERVIEWFR: Your direct boss was?

Ms. FITZGERALD: Idon't know.

INTERVIEWER: Staff meetings every day?

Ms. FITZGERALD: No.

INTERVIEWER: Regular briefings?

Ms. FITZGERALD: No.

INTERVIEWER: What was the organization?

Ms. FITZGERALD: Well, we get back to that $64,000 question.
KOPPEL: It was in that context and around that time, the end of May, that
Perot’s two closest aids, Tom Luce and Mort Meyerson, began looking for
help, professional help, the very kind of people that Ross Perot had publicly
said had no place in his campaign.

When we come back, Perot and the pros.

{Commercial break)
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KOPPEL: It is difficult, if not impossible, to remain a political virgin for
long when you're running for President of the United States. But Ross
Perot had this dilemma: the more successful his grass roats campaign be-
came, the higher his ranking in the polis, the more states in which his name
appeared on the ballot, the more desperately he needed professional help.
But his distaste for political pros was no sham. He didn't like or trust them.
Mr. PEROT: [May 29,1992] Political pros still don’t know what hit
them. If you don't have the stomach for it, then let's not try it. But if
'+ we don't do it, we're not going to leave our children the kind of country
our parents left us. It's that simple.
KOPPEL: But what the men closest to Perot: Meyerson, Luce and Squires,
had come to realize was that if this campaign was to be more than just a
magnificent gesture, if Perot really intended to win, he needed professional
advice. Perot's top aides had begun meeting quistly with Ed Rollins, who
helped Ronald Reagan win the White House, and Hamilton Jordan, who
had done the same for Jimmy Carter.
HAMILTON JORDAN, Campaign Co-Chairman: I went into the meet-
ing, my first meeting with Ross, with a positive feeling about it and left,
you know, very impressed with him. He's a dynamic guy. He's a sales-
man. He was selling himself that dsy. And Ed and 1 were both selling
ourselves.
ED ROLLINS, Campaign Co-Chairman: We then ran him through
what a campaign was. Hamilton put together some charts and laid out
strategies and messages and what a campaign would be all about. And
we really described to him, in gory detail, of how tough this was going to
be.
Mr. JORDAN: But I don't think it's possible for anyone in advance to un-
derstand what it's like to go through the process of running for President.
TOM LUCE, Campaign Chairman: It's my pleasure today, as
chairman of—
Mr. ROLLINS: We made the decision in the next 48 hours, went down on
Wednesday, announced it, and— and we were off.
Mr. LUCE: As you heard Ross Perot perhaps say before, when you are
getting ready to play in the NFL, you need somebody who has played
before. And that's Ed Rollins and Hamilton Jordan.
Mr. RIERDAN: The initial reaction of everyone on the local level was a
disappointment, because this man had just stood up, about maybe six
weeks before, and said, “1I'm not going to have handlers within a mile of
me.” And now he's got two of the greatest handlers in the business. But,
you know, looking on the bright side, we say, “Well, maybe they'll finally
get their act together. Maybe we'll have some direction coming out of it.
There will be budgets, we'll have things of that nature.”
Mr. SQUIRES: We hired these two guys and we had a press conference
and we got a big hit and we guve them big titles. But in fact, we didn't
gve them any authority to run the campaign at all. They had titles. But
the decisions in the campaign were going to be made by Ross Perot and
the people around Ross Perot.
Mr. PEROT: All the political professionals said that just good, decent
people at the grass roots level could not organize themselves.
Mr. JORDAN: Perot had his own style, his own technique, his own way
of doing things, und I knew that we had to respect that. Having said
that, there were still certain things that we had to do. We had to get on
television, we had to schedule the campaign, we had to utilize this enor-
mous volunteer army that was out there. And therein was the rub.
Mr. SQUIRES: From the very first day, it was clear that Perot was going
to continue to deal directly with his field operation and that the
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campaign managers weren't going o run it. ;

Mr. ROLLINS: It was a petition drive. It really wasn't a campaign. And
there really wasn't any structure in place to make it into a campeign.

Ms. ROBERTS-CANNADAY: [ don't think Rollins really ever understood
the grass roots movement. . -
Mr. RUSSO: We did rely on the volunteers. We had sometimes silly
results, like, for example, in Hartford, there was a beautiful backdrop of
the Capitol coming out of the trees. But the podium was set so that Mr.
Perot, as he spoke, could see the beautiful scene. And when somebody
asked the volunteers, *"Why didn't you have thet as the backdrop, let the
television cameras capture the Capitol in the trees and Mr. Perot stend-
ing in front of them all?” And the answer was, “We wanted Mr. Peret o
be able to see this beautiful view when he was speaking.” People acress
America that were turning on the Lelevision set saw a relatively ugly

backdrop.
Mr. ROLLINS: I've had campaigns where 1 didn't know what s candidate

was going to say. I've never had a campsign where 1 didn"t know where

this candidate was. 1 mean, he literally would be, on any given day, aq

place. When I first arrived in the camp band, 1 said, "Well, | need &

of the schedule.” And they said, “That’s a top-secret document.” |

“Wait a minute.” I said, “I'm the campeaign manager. You're lelling

can't know where he is or what he's already agreed to do?
NEWSCASTER: [*Today"] We are joined, as noted, by Ross Peret, who,
if you believe most polls, will be a very formidable candidste for Presi-
dent.

Mr. ROLLINS: In the case of the last Today show appearsnce, calls us

from the airplane, is on his way to New York to do the show.

Mr. SQUIRES: We never got to 8 professional scheduling operation be-

cause Perot wanted to schedule himself.

Mr. JORDAN: There was something kind of charming about him doing

these things himself. Now, you know, the political hacks will argue that

you can't do that. But that was part of his appeal, that was part of his

maghc.

Mr.g, SQUIRES: And Perot thinks that candidates ought to think for

themselves, leaders ought to speak for themselves, leaders ought to de-

cide where they go. Those decisions shouldn't be made for them by other
people.

Mr. ROLLINS: He didn't like the idea of, quote, “the handlers.” And

tried to explain to him one time, I said, "Resa,” I smd, “It's like;

Madonna concert. You know, Madonna is the star. She goes om,

picks the songs she wants to sing. But she doesn't worry about how

gets there, she doesn't worry about the staging, she dossa't worry about
the Lights, she doesn’t worry sbout the sound system, she dossn't sell the
tickets. I mean, she just her role is going on and singing the sengs thet
she likes, which is like saying the speeches that you want. But the

logistical part of it is— what this game is all about. And he just— He did

not want to ajlow that to happen.

KOPPEL: Rollins thought he was Perot’s campaign manager. He pulled to-
gether a $150-million budget to include sophisticated polling, a direct-mail
campaign, television ads from the man who produced Ronald Reagan's
Morning in America campaign. None of it saw the light of day.

Tomorrow night, we'll tell you what happened. And we'll shew you the
TV commercials and the video biography that never made sir. In s me-
ment, a closing thought of a fallen friend.

[Commercial break)
KOPPEL: Most of the major religions recommend thet we [ast, abstain

_ —




from food and dnink, periodically, to temind us, among other things, of the
involuntary suffering of those who have nothing. That, in a sense, is how it
was today for those of us here at ABC News, when our old friend and col-
league, Dave Kaplan, was shot and killed in Sarajevo. People have been
dying in Bosnia every day for months now. We report it, regret it in & per-
functory sort of way, and go on with our lives. We have not felt the pain of
losing one of our own, unti today.

at's our report for tonight. I'm Ted Koppel in Washington. For all of
us here at ABC News, goodnight.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON. D C 20463

MAY 23, 1994

Edward Dyck
253 Heather Crest Drive
Chesterfield, MO 63017

MUR 3963

Dear Mr. Dyck:

This letter acknowledges the receipt on May 11, 1994, of
your complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act" ). The
respondent(s) will be notified of this complaint within five
days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 3963. Please refer
to this number in all future communications. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission’'s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure
Procedures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON. DC 20463

MAY 23, 1994

Mark Kinney, Registered Agent
Hillwood Development Corporation
p/B/A The Perot Group

1700 Lakeside Square

12377 Merit Drive

Dallas, TX 75251

MUR 3963

Dear Mr. Kinney:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that The Perot Group may have violated the rederal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“"the Act"). A copy
M of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter

MUR 3963. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
w writing that no action should be taken against The Perot Group
)

in this matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials
which you believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of
this matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted
N under oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the
¥ General Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of
< receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
<7 days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. 1If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




Mark Kinney, Registered Agent
The Perot Group
Page 2

1f you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at
(202) 219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Mary LY Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON. D € 20463

MAY 23, 1994

Prentice-Hall Corporation System, Registered Agent
Perot Systems

400 North Saint Paul Street

Dallas, TX 75201

MUR 3963

Dear Sir or Madam:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that Perot Systems may have violated the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy
of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter
MUR 3963. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

l

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against Perot Systems in
this matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which
you believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’'s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

On
wn
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Prentice-Hall Corporation System, Registered Agent
Perot Systenms
Page 2

I1f you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at
(202) 219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Moy % oo

. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

MAY 23, 1994

Mike Poss, Treasurer

Perot '92

12377 Merit Drive, Suite 1700
pallas, TX 75251

MUR 3963

Dear Mr. Poss:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that Perot 92 ("Committee”) and you, as treasurer,
may have violated the Frederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
QY amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We
have numbered this matter MUR 3963. Please refer to this number
in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Wwhere appropriate,
statements should be submitted under ocath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

35 9
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This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. 1If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

74 0




Mike Poss, Treasurer
Perot ’'92
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at
(202) 219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Won, Z Jooatvion,

Mary L.YTaksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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June 1, 1994 NG KONG

VIA FAX & FIRST

Joan McEnery, Esqg.
Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, Northwest
Washington, D.C. 20463

2

Re: MUR 3963 Hillwood Development
Corporation

5

|

Dear Ms. McEnery:

Enclosed please find a Designation of Counsel
for the above referenced entity.

I will be in touch with you regarding this
matter.

274043509

Enclosure



._tg:ur OF DESIGNATIUN qu.isu.

MUR 3963
NANE OF COUNSELs____ Kenneth A. Gross

ADDRESS: Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher &

1440 New York Avenue, Northwest

Washington, D.C. 20005

TELEPHONE:( 202 ) 371-7007

The above-named individual is hereby designated as ny
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission and to act on ay behalt

before the Commission.

5/26/94 ﬁﬂi /@:“1

ate Signature /

RESPONDENT'’S NAME: Mark Kinney

ADDRESS s 12377 Merit Drive, Suite 1700

Dallas, Texas 75251

TELEPHONE: HOME( 214 ) 343-8344

BUSINESS(_ 214 ) 788-3028




SKADDEN, ARPS, SLATE, MEAGHER & FLOM Feueﬁﬁ‘{ﬁm,

, CoMMIS
1440 NEW YORK AVENUE, N.W. mmmsmr},s;;%'f-,.f; 1N

WASHINGTON, D.C. 2000S-2ii

FAK: (202) 393-5760 (202) 3n-7000 h s 8 mﬂ
OIRECT DIAL LOS ANGELES
woa 37- 7007 nNEw vo.a“u
SAN FRANCISCO
WILMINGTON

BEVING
BRUSSELS
SUDAPEST

FRANRFURT

June 1, 1994 il

VIA FAX & FIRST CLASS MAIL

TYORONTO
Joan McEnery, Esq.
Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, Northwest
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 3963 Pexot ‘92

Dear Ms. McEnery:

Enclosed please find a Designation of Counsel
for the above referenced entity.

I will be in touch with you regarding this
matter.

Enclosure




=nenr or oesioration ve_dfsee

MUR 3963
NAME OF COUNSEL: _ Kemneth A, Gross

ADDRESS: Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom

1440 New York Avenue, Northwest
20005

Washington, D.C.

TELEPHONE: ( 202 ) 371-7007

The above-named individual is hecreby designated as Ry

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on ay behalt

before the Commission.

o datd  / ; SIgnature

Mike Poss

3

l

RESPONDENT'’S NAME:

ADDRESS: 12377 Merit Drive, Suite 1700

Dallas, Texas 75251

TELEPHONE: HOME(_ 214 )826-0779

BUSINESS(_ 214 ) 788-3030
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NEWARK

DIRECY DAL

(208 an- NEW YORK

SAN FRANCISCO
WILMINGTON
BEVING
BRUSSELS
BUDARPEST
RANKFURT

HONG

June 10, 1994

VIA FAX & FIRST CLASS MAIL

Joan McEnery, Esq.

Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, Northwest
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 3963 Perot Systems Corporation

Dear Ms. McEnery:

Enclosed please find a Designation of Counsel
for the above referenced entity. As we discussed, I am
requesting a ten day extension of time to prepare the
necessary documents demonstrating that a violation did
not occur.

Thank you for your consideration of this re-
quest.

Sin

Enclosure




ENENT OF DESIGNATIUN Ur

MUR__ 3963
NANE OF COUNSEL:__ Eepneth A. Gross.-Esq.

ADDRESS:__skadden, Arps. Slate, Meagher & Flop
— 1440 New York Avepue. Northwest

Washington, D.C. 20005

TELEPHONE:( 202 ) 371-7007

The above-named individual is hereby designated as Ay
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on Ay behalt

before the Commission.

/

Date
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON O C 20463

JUNE 16) 1994

KRenneth A. Gross, Esgq.
skadden, Arps, Slate,
Meagher & Flom

1440 New York Avenue, N.W.

Wwashington, D.C. 20005-2111

RE MUR 3963
Perot Systems Corporation

Dear Mr. Gross:

This is in response to your letter dated June 10, 1994,
requesting a ten day extension to respond to the complaint filed
in the above-noted matter. After considering the circumstances
presented in your letter, the Office of the General Counsel has
granted the requested extension. Accordingly, your response is
due by the close of business on June 27, 1994.

I1f you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

MGy €. Toloon

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket




SKADDEN, ARPS, SLATE, MEAGHER 3 FLOM

1440 NEW YORK AVENUE. N.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-2107

FAX: (202} 3935760 (202) 371-7000

OIRECY DiaL
12021 371~

LOS ANGELES
NEW YORK
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SAN FRANCISCO
SYONEY
TOXYO
June 27, 1994 TORONTO

WILMINGTON

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Joan McEnery, Esq.
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW

Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 3963 - Perot ‘92 and Mike Poss,

O as Treasurer, Perot Systems Corpora-
tion, and Hillwood Development Corpo-
ration

Dear Ms. McEnery:

This letter is submitted in response to the
complaint filed by Edward Dyck alleging that Perot ‘92
received corporate in-kind contributions by accepting
services from eight employees of the Perot Group. No
action should be taken against Respondents because the
allegations contained in the complaint are unfounded,
both factually and legally. Only three of the alleged
eight Perot Group employees were actually employed by the
Perot Group while the other five were exclusively em-
ployed by Perot ‘92 or a temporary help agency which
Perot ’'92 paid as a vendor of the campaign. Furthermore,
the three employees of the Perot Group were compensated
solely by the Perot Group which is an unincorporated sole
proprietorship owned and funded by Ross Perot and created
for the purpose of managing Mr. Perot'’s personal affairs.
The Perot Group’s funds are Mr. Perot’s personal funds.
Therefore, no corporate funds were used to pay those
three Perot Group employees, but rather, Ross Perot's
personal funds which finance the Perot Group were used
and properly reported.

359

240 4




Joan McEnery, Esqg.
June 27, 1994
Page 2

The complaint alleges that Perot ‘92 received
corporate in-kind contributions during the period of
March 1992 to November 1992 by accepting services from
eight employees of the Perot Group. Those eight alleged
Perot Group employees are Russ Melbye, Ralph Perkins,
Mary Poss, Joe Grant, Michelle Grant, Mark Blahnik, Mike
Poss, and J. Russ Monroe.

Five of the eight alleged Perot Group employees
were paid or paid for by Perot ’'92 and were not employed
by the Perot Group during the period at issue. As sworn
to in their affidavits, Russ Melbye and Mary Poss were
exclusively employed by Perot ’‘92. See Attachment 1.

= They received compensation directly from Perot ‘92 and no
other source. Furthermore, during the period at issue,

3 Joe Grant and Michelle Grant were either exclusively em-

ployed by a temporary help agency which was paid by Perot

'92 for their temporary services or directly employed by

Perot ‘92. See Attachment 2 (A fax copy of Michelle

Grant’'s affidavit is attached. The original will be

forthcoming) . Ralph Perkins was also employed by Perot

*92 on a full time basis during the period at issue and

was not employed by the Perot Group. Perot ‘92 properly

reported compensation disbursed to the five Perot ‘92

employees named above. See Attachment 3.

4
-0

4559

Mark Blahnik, Mike Poss, and J. Russ Monroe
were employed by the Perot Group during the period at
issue. See Attachment 4. As sworn to by the General
Counsel of Perot ’'92, no corporate funds were used to
compensate those three Perot Group employees.! See At-

B

7 4

Although Hillwood Development Corporation ("Hillwood")
and Perot Systems Corporation ("Perot Systems") have
been made respondents in this MUR, Hillwood and Perot
Systems have no relevance to this case. Hillwood is
a separate and distinct entity from the Perot Group
and is merely licensed to use the Perot Group name in
certain of its business activities. Furthermore,
during the period at issue, neither Hillwood nor Perot
Systems employed or compensated any of the persons
(continued...)




Joan McEnery,
June 27, 1994
Page 3

Esq.

tachment S. The three Perot Group employees named in the
complaint were compensated exclusively by the Perot Group
and no other source. See Attachments 4 and 5. Mr.
Perot’s personal funds, which finance the Perot Group,
were used to compensate those three employees, and their
services were properly reported to the Federal Election
Commission ("FEC") as in-kind contributions from Mr.
Perot. See Attachment 3.

None of the persons named in the complaint were
employed or compensated by a corporation. Five of the
named persons were paid or paid for by Perot ‘92 and the
other three were paid from Mr. Perot’s personal funds.

™N The only contribution that occurred was an in-kind con-

tribution from Mr. Perot to his own committee which was

properly reported.

The Commission has no basis to proceed on the
unfounded allegations contained in the complaint and
should dismiss the complaint against all respondents
N forthwith.

Kénneth A. Grosg

Attachments

'(...continued)
specified in the complaint as having provided services
to Perot ’'92.
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SENT :"'_-;’Wzm = L. ‘o-aao 02:52rM 21".*‘

AIRIDAYIT
: MUR 3963 - Perot ‘92 and Mike Poss, as Treasurer

I, RUSS MELBYE, being duly sworn, depose and aay:

1. During the period between April 1992 end
December 1992, I worked for the Perot Petition
Committee/Perot '92.

During the time period described above, I was
employed exclusively by Perot '92 and did not
receive salaried compensation from sny other
source.




AFFIDAVIT OF MARY POSS

Re: MUR 3963 - Perot ‘92 and Mike Poss, as Treasurer
I, MARY POSS, being duly sworn, depose and say:

1. During the period between May, 1992 and July,
1992, I worked for Perot ’'92,.

2. The only time that I provided services to
Perot ’92 was during the period described
above when I was exclusively employed by
Perot ’92 and did not receive compensation
from any other source. R

. d
L /Aﬂ/{/{,_,\ , (ﬁ‘ $ g/-.._._

MARY POSS

Sworn to before me this a?/
day of June, 1994.

s e

Notary Public
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AERRIDAVIT OF JOR GRANT

Re: MUR 3963 - Perot ‘92 and Mike Poss, as Tressurer
1. JOE GRANT, being 4duly sworn, depose and say:

¥ Prom late March until early July 1992, 1 was
exclusively employed by s temporary agency. I was
assigned by my employer, Pirst Word Temporaries, to
work at the Perot Petition Committee. The Perot
Petition Committee paid the temporary agency to
obtain my services.

I was hired by the Perot Petition Committee in early
July, 1992, and remained a full time employee of the
campaign committee until election day. (The name of
the campaign committee changed to “Perot '9%92" {n
October 1992.)

Sworn to before me this «— /.24
day of June, 1994

)44&./,(%@&/

flotary Public v

30600270449
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©
ARRIRAVIT OF MICNELLE GRMFT

Re: MUR 3963 - Perot '92 end Mike Poss, o8 Tressure:
1. MICHELLE @RANT, being duly sworn, depose and say:

1. ltolll toe: llltgh \amtbi’l oz::y July ol.’:czy. !' :::
exclusively 3 temporsty & .
ssaigned ,:::p.lmr. rirst Word Temporazies, to
wogk at ¢ Perot Petition Committee. The Peszot
Petition Committee paid the temporsry agency to
obtein my sezvices.

1 was hired Dy the Perot Petitionm Committee in eesrly
July 1992 83 8 full time employee, & position I held

until the end of July 1992, After July 1992 1 was
neither employed nor provided services to the Perot

Petition Committeme.
“%& GRANT

Sworn to before me this &
day of June, 199¢

Q¢

Sotary Public

DEBCRAM ANN KELLY
Notary Puafie. Siete of Tenes O
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Russ Nelbdye payroll 04/18/92 $780.87
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Plano, TX 73023~ Disbureement for [X)General

Netropolitaa Aasweri telephone expenses 04/08/92 $1970.19
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C D Neyece travel 04/30/93 $138.00
20 1 Bom 273-A IH-RID
Sampten, B 008027- Disburesment for ([X)Gsassal

¢ D WNeyeso® tolephons exponses 04/30/92 $21.7¢
RD 1 Bem 2372-2 IN-RIID
Ranpten, B3 00837~ Oishuresmeat for (X)Gsascal

niller Sueisses Syst offics cupplioe 04/28/92 9064.69
PO Bom 040183

Dallss, TR 78304-0182 Dishbureenent for [X)Gsassal

Niller Sweiases Syss oftice suppliss 04/18/92 $7004.20
P0 Bon 040183

Dallas, TX 78208-0181 Oishureement for (X)Gsassal

SUSTOTAL of Dishurcaments This Page..........ccccceeees cesscccass® $11409.%7

TOTAL Thie Pevied..coccccev.e €e 0000 e0scisssscvasssseanone *seccssecsd

- Mo - oo oene
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Peset Petitisn Cumnitose ©00243148

oy efovutien opied A e Supares ond SOSNERINES Goy "t 00 00 or wmed by ey gven for
we areme of eslisiting conritnion o for ammreiol AryENes, other then wing e D ond
cttress of any potitiest cumnities to ostisit cumtriatiors fred oush cumnitese.

Pull Dame
nailing Addvrese

Purpose of Disbursemsnt Date
/e /YY

Amouat

ontosé Printing
3203 naple Drive
Atlants, GA 30308~

Printing 04/22/92

Disbureameat for (X)Geasral

Pacifie Beld)
370 3rd st M 816
Sen Presciseo, CA 94107-

installatioa 04/29/92

Disbureament for [X)Gemersl

$1710.29

nike Pacise
320 Coasy 1lsland Brive
spasks, WV 09431~

promoticaal materials 04/02/92

Disbursamaat for (X)Gsassal

Scb Pesk
1016 Sen Jasimte £1437
tsviag, TXZ 79083~

travel; pashiang: lodgiang 04/00/92
Dishburcsnant fer [X)Gsnscal

sterliing Baighse, NI 40324~

travel; ledpiang; telephen 04713793
Sishusvanant fes (X)Oenssal .

Peset Investmants 28
12377 Maeis Be #5700
ballas, TX 78383~

peywell 04/29/%3
Sishburesmaat fer (X)Ganssal

Pesot Systems Corper

$001 Gpriag Valley 28 Suise #1

Dallas, TX 79344~

payeell 04/03/92
Sichersament for (X)Seneral

SUBTOTAL of W m ”ooooo'o.ooo-....a.n-oooo.ooooo,

m M ““00...00.0..00..0.o..oo-oo.co.-.-aooo.o-.oo.....o’
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mf SENE MONTHLY REPORT
' .., cask IR _oatiEl WRETIE .

Mbﬂduﬂmumqmuﬁguunnm
Ve prpeate of eslielting comtrtutiens o for cummretel Prpuses, Cther haR WSiA9 *he fam ond
etivess oF oy golitienl cumnitose % soliett eomeritian fveb b oumnicees.

Purpses of Dishbursemsat Date [ozent
"/o0/v¥ )

Room Ramtal for Rally 03/06/92 $1670.00

1030 8.8. 3z@ Ave, Suite 100
Poctland, GR 97233~ Dichuszesmsat foe (X)Gemeral

Sectland Gonferanse Cangelign assterials 08/08/93 $3700.00
1030 8.8. 3¢ Ave, Suite 100

Pestiand, GR 97333- Disbuzeament fer (X)Geamersal

Sectiond Conferense et 08/06/93 $911.80
1630 0.8, 3¢d ave, Suite 100 -1

Sisburcsmant feor (X)Gsacsel
fageell 08/29/93 91083.00
sishurcsnamt for (Z)Gsnsrel
b cs/en/98
Sishusesmant fer (X)Gsnssal
Seshage /a0 /08
Sisburssnsnt for (X)Guncsel
Pestage 08/04/93

st. Leuis, MO €3179-0071 Disbureamsst for (X)Genssel

SUBTOUAL of Dishurcoments Thi® PePB.ccccvscccccccccssossccccccsce®

m m. ”“.......‘...C........'........'...............‘..’




320393031 8¢ S
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92337602190

SIS 9
Gpuvretiag

oF CENEITYER(ia Pell)

s
Peret Petitien Committes C00283148

oy taferent ten cupied e emh SpErts G SUEMIEBINGD Guy Wt 0o eold
-mddmm-b—nﬂm.*

chbrem of ow gatictent cumnitene ' exlielt comtritatiens frep amh eumitees.

o wed Wy oy pgareen
[ ]

Pell Game Purpese of Dicduresment Oate Amsunt
u::u. Addsese , ”not/o0/Ye
) Payvelld 08/39/93 $1103.80
2509 Lene
Plane, 70033~ Dishescamant feor (Z)0ensesl
fuee Naldye Reishussensat Trevel 08/07/93 93960.178
809 Lens
Plame, R 79023~ Plshuscamnat fer (2)Genessl)
uesa o Primt Pristing 08/12/93 $233.01
2633 Sive.
Costa Mase, @A 908626~ Sishuresnsnt feus (1)Gsnassl

amow Rop O hons Sesh 00/311/98 0098.2¢
” 778

Serth Saven, @8 0047~

[ ae e

Sishuscenant fer (1)Gsnsrel

:
e

Sagiag aad ssesege csarvie 00/27/900 ...-.;”.“

-nn.-\n.-.utn- u.:um ({3)0enssad

gﬁm-‘ o Gangutas 08/04/08 $000.00
m_nnu. o818~ Sisbusesnent fee """_:“__ ik
mm felaghsne Sapense 00/31/98 903¢6.87
Miledelphia, A 19101-0308 Sisbureansat fer (X)Genssal

SUBTOTAL of Dishurvenaats This Pege........... tecsscssssescscccec® $10119.48
TOPAL TRLE POPLOBec . ccoocvccocccccssssssccccccsnncsscsssscccccocd




ohh 397809/ 2
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Sageadituses

.Nt“!- J&u 'a"l‘l

oy nforatten epled R Qb Guperes and S0SuIRED Gny Ast B0 oold o
.-.--!.twnmdullﬂunm.rﬁ
cummvetel g, sther R Wing We cums ond alivess of ow patitiest
cmmitos to esllelit cotrinicw fre aad commiteose.

Pull Same Purpose of Dishursemsat Oate Amsunt
wailing Adéress . m/ee/re
Brie Gcafetrom payroll 07/33/92 $1076.9?
$588 AMEBSSURY #1023 .
SALLZAS, TR 78308 Dishursensat for (X)Gsascel
JAY 8. ORANT reisburesment -- travel 07/03/92 $913.9%¢
?.0. 808 190697
GAN FRASCISCOD, CA 94119 Pishursement for (X)Gsmesal
JAY 8. GRS payrell 07/18/92 9990.72
?.0. S0B 190697
GAE PRASCIEED, CA 94119 Pisbursenmsat fer |[X)Gumarel
JA% 5. GRANW soishuseosment -- trgvel ©7/18/92 92473.00
2.0. BOR 190007
AR PRASSEE0S, O 94119 Dlishurcsmant fer (2)Gmmssal
JA% 8. SR peyrelld 07/81/% 000,78
P.0. BOR 190007
S URANSIEGD, O 94219 Sishureamnat fer (R)Gssasal

—" ]
Jeo Grant payeslld /38490 9908.08
1008 Angelias Bv
Gasland, TR 0000~ Sishurcamant fer (X)Gemasel

IR

Jes Gramt payeell 07/33/% 9088.3¢
1002 aageline B2
Gasland, TR 79000~ Sishuscensat fer (R)Gsmesal
Nichelle ¢ Gvat paysell ov/18/92 9%68.08
1003 Angeline Be
Garleand, TR 79009~ Pisbuscament for (X)Gsmerel
Rishelle L. Gramt peyrell 07/33/92 $3037. 69
1003 Angelins B¢
Garlead, TX 78000~ Disbureamsnt for (X)Ceassal
SUBTOTAL of DLioburoements ThiS Page. ... .coveecctcrcccnscccs ceses> $10003.49

cecccecccwee




EAE OF CONNITYEB(ia Pell)

Perot °92 CO0283143

ey inferaatien capies fren mmh Buperts and Statemunts any not b oold or
@l by oy geresn for the pwpsess of esliciting cantrinmions or for
cammreiol perpsess, other then Wing he "l el efiress of any politient
camitees to ool ieit santritations fred aush cammdteee.

full Name
Railing Adérese

Purpose of Dishurssmsat Date
m/oe/YY

Sarbara Gredisher
2008 Ohio Aveaws

Ceyshoga Palls, OB €422)

OoB-Fhone Expense 12/38/92

Disbureosmaat for (X)Geascal

Sris Gxafetsen

3388 Amsshury #1632
Ssllas, TR 78208

pagzell 11/30/92

Sisbureansat for (X]jGsmersl

Charies Grebhan
P.0. Bam O7Y
Canden, MR 00043

HD-Shene & Copy Dupuases 12/31/93
Sieburesnnat fer (Z)Gamsveal

Jay Gvamt
0 Bem 390007
Sea Pramsisse, CA 94119

PR 13/30/%
Sishurssmset for (X)Gsmeval

Jay Ocant
20 Ba= 190697
san FPramcisce, CGA 94119

peywell 13/30/92
Sichuresmant for (X)Gsmswal

Joe Gramt
1002 Angelina Drive
Gerland, TX 73040

paywell 13/30/%3
Disbuseemast for [X]}Gemeral

1002 Aageline Drive
Garlend, TX 73040

13/30/%2
Disbursamant for [X)Geascal

peyrell

Joe Graat
1602 Angelina Drive
Garland, TX 795040

peyroll 12/18/92

Disbureemeat for (X)Ceseral

$1018.7¢

Great Lakes
135S Plainfield wB
Grand Rapide, NI 49303

NI-Promotional Materiele 12/11/93

Disbureement for (X )Genersl
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| 9 7 3

LRl

2

7/

SCHDWRE LTENISED OISOURGIENTS *268 110 o
Operetiag Sxponditures POR LINB
B oF COMMITTER(la Pell)
Perot Petition Committes C0026)148

Ay Inforutien spled ren sush Reporte o StotemIte any Wt Do oold or

ned Uy ey garesn fer the Gurpeses of seliciting cmtrimniors or for

canmncciol MEpINeS, other than wing the remn ardd adiress of ey pol iticel

cammicten o solicit cortritatiers frem ouch cummittes.

XY T - wm cow X 2 -

rull Wame Purpose of Disburseasnt Date Ascunt
dailing Addrese /00 /YY

Michelle L Granmt paycoll 07/31/92 91018.7¢
1802 Angelina Or

Carland, TX 73%040- Disbursemant for |[X]General

Graphco tvent Expense 07/09/92 $729.00
' Diebursement for [X)Ceneral

Graphco latomuu Promotional Materials 01110192 $462.72
$012-8 Nooretowa Roed

williamsburg, VA 23108 Disbursemsat for [X]General

Graphic Dimsnsiens Promotional Nateriale 07/02/92 $438.82
PO Bos 00384

Albuguergee, N 87190- Oisbuzesmast for (X)Oemssal

oraghic Bagraviag Sveat Bxpense 07/30/92 $241.70
rO BSo= 910

Columbia, ND 63208~ Olebursemsat for ([X)Geascal

Greghice Unlisited Promotiensl Materiale 07/20/93 $2948.00
2211 B Naia

foswell, WR $8201- Disbursameat for |X)Geaezal

Ruesell Graves Coatzact Labor 07/09/92 $480.00
Rt. 2, Bom 2920

Quitmaa, TX 73703 Disbureemsat for (X)Osascal

Ruseslil Gravees Coatract Labor 07/24/92 $720.00
Rt. 2, Box 3320

Quitman, TX 73783 Disbursement for [X)Geasral

Gray & Creech Office Squipment Rent 07/14/92 $614.00
8024 Raleigh Durham

Raleigh, WC 27612- Disbureement f:or (X)Genersl

SUBSTOTAL of Diebureements This Page......... PN > $7638.48
TOTAL TOA® PORAOB. . .ottt tiinn et e >
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Peret Petition Cummittes C0G263149

oy nferentten epted fren cwid Sapw®d ond SEataIts Gay fSt 00 G0 o
wet Oy W geren for We rpsems of esticiting etriation o tor
cummvelel Upssm, other Ban wing o A end adiress of wp gatittent
commitose % estfelt conriatiow fred b cumnitese.

Pull Name Purpoce of Dishursamaat Date Amsent
Nalling Addrese "/oe/TY
Prascisce Peses payrell 08/18/92 $1130.08¢
4917 houaion Ox
Planme, TR 79034~ oisbursesment for [I)Gensrs)
Prascisese Peres payrell 08/31/92 $1179.89
4917 founice Or
Plano, TX 79024~ Disdurcemsat for (X)Gsnesel
JAVIER PORES TIAVEE MENDURSRENT 08/34/92 $2686.16
4917 NDUNICR BR.
PLAND, TR 79006 sishusssmeat for (X)Gamerel
JAVIER PODES p 00/17/93 980.08
4917 MUNDEE OR.
PLAND, TR 70004 oishbusounank fer [X)0untse)

S E————
JAVIER (U8 . X /38 /% 0000.29

Sichusesnnnt fer (X)0mmane)

‘somt
sisbussumnst fer (Z)0amaved

w/esme s
S-GD Sumantee 23

—
Nsurice Sushine Svent Gagoane s $300.00
4036 South Nichigen
Chisage, It 00808~ stsbuvetaset fer (X)Camgec)
Malph Peckins TOAVEE TEDETIRENT 08/08/92 94428.73
0358 RIVESRASD #3
STENLING GRDOEND, kI 4031¢ Pishuseemant for [1)Gsasgal
Ralph Perhine TRAVEL NEDDTRSEENT 08/34/92 $2290.37
8338 RIVAIRAMD )
STERLING EBIGHTS, MI 48314 Dichburesment for (XjGeaera)
SUBTOTAL of PASDUSOERENtS TRi® POPR. .. cccocccorrocone secescecsss> $14324.82

mn“ w..............'........I. .............. Ototooool)




92N03/761020 |

mtormtien epled fren ouh Gagerts ond SU0uNts ay "t 0 eaid o
:.ﬂnbﬁmﬂdhnﬁ“’-.b
cumnsutel QP other Yhan Wing Ve Aums ond afires of wy patittent
cumftess % estfelt conriticn fred ank cumitess.

Purpoee of Dishursamaat Dete o
||/ /0/ Ty

fuse Nelbye TRAVEL REINDUVREERMENT 7/13 00/14/92 $2888.03
3063 Balsten Lame
Plamo, TR 79033 Disbursamsat for (X)Geascal
Ruse Waibye TRAVEL NEIMUURSENENT 7/28 08/14/92 9721.04
3683 Selsten Lame
Plase, TR 78623 Sisburesmsat for (X )Gemssel
fmee Inlbye peyrell 08/18/92 $1109.00
35082 Balsten Lane
fans, TR 79083 Sishusreanant for ([I)Gsassal
Sese Eaibye THASEL SELNBURSIENT 7/20 08/31/9¢  CENGL.68
3062 Solutne tane
fene, T8 WIS Sisharssnant for (X)Cmmasal
el

Svee Maibye pagweld /3R .00
3068 Galsten Aane !
Plase, T8 YNNG Stcbusesnant fer (X)Gsmasal

= T SR
theroontile Giuh Sanh Ghange aiyiasn $28.80
20 Gam 42008V
Sanses Sy, WD 00042~ Slsburennant fer [X)Cenangl
tasccastile Ganbh Sank Chasge /28402 $38.42
7O Sem 429247
fanses Clay, WD 60303~ Sichusesmant for (X)Gsmssal
Astenis Nawess peysall /18/92 s9%7. 9%
273 Slesshaw 8
Seow Yock, BF 20000~ Sishursamsat for (X)Gsmewal
Antenis lares® payrell 00/31/92 787. 70
271 Slesshas R
Sow Tork, B 30034~ Slishbuseamsat for [X)3emsszal
SUDTOTAL of PASDuresnante Thi® Poge................covcuee cecacee® $9880.11
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3

|

438 9
927378101587

2 40

oy Sfrante: apied e asb Guperes oul SUbumNes Gy WS 00 enld o
wed iy oy porein o ¥R ey of oot fetting cotriation o for

cummretel EPINED, other ek Wing e ramd and advuss of ey put fetent
camitose 0 sstiefit covrtiation ved aud eumitese.

Pell Game Purpose of Olisheusrsemant oo Amount
aailiag Addrese m/es /Y
JAY B CRAIR paysed) 08/18/92 990.73
9.0. SOR 190697
SAR FRABCISED, CA 94119 dishbursensnt for (2)Gsmercal
JAY 8 GhAST payrell 08/31/93 2990.73
?.0. BIR 190007%
oS TRAEOIEED, CA 94119 sisdurvenant fers (X)Gsascal
Joo Grent pageell 08/18/93 9994.30
1000 agelins Ouive
Gaxiand, TR 70000 Sisburcsnant feor (Z)Csansel

i e
Juo Gzamt I —] /avee G
Gariand, T8 0000 Sicbusesniat fos (R)Cunssald

——— ]

Joo Geant pegeelld M ki
1008 fageliss Gnlve ‘
Gesiond, TR 0000 Slebusssunat fos (R)0mOED
eraghie Abde [P Sty iyt e
1), X .
teo Magalss, Ch 900D~ Slsbussentel fer (EjGmmasald

————————————

cantrest lshes GO/ .0

Guitasa, TX "W Séshbusounnat for (E)Sumasal

fmoeell Greves contrest labers /298 9000.00
% 2 bom 3030

Guitaen, TR 79903 Sishuresmant fer (3)CGmassel

C W Greyosn comtrest labes 00/08/92 $200.08

1960 Bidden Valley
Roshwell, T2 78087

Disburesmsat for (X)Gumssal

SUDTOTAL of PLADuroamants Thi0 POPB..ccccccccecrcsocccscccssnsscesd®

EX Y

m“ n‘. ~m...........0............. ................. ......’

come

cosccvcavcsacan




v 37 75 415 4|
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oy wfwanies cpteld e e Gprts ou) Tatumnts ay a5t 0 oold o
wed Oy oy guwemh for U Ay o et ieiting couritanieow o for
coumureiel YIS, ohar hen i) ¥R I G edivess of ey put I ttend
cammitess 00 oslieit cotritmien ven aud cumlittes.

Pull Same Purpoee of Dichursamsat Date Ameunt
Nailing Mdérese m/ee /Ty
Ssth Ams Peredstti opreastisnal ssteriale 09/10/93 $1048.9¢

1718 Calboun Streat
Peru, 1L 61384

I=-KIN9 Tostaste: 13

Slishbureommsat for (X)jGemsral

Prancisce Peres Payrell 09/18/93 $1166.01
4917 Rouniea B¢
Plase, TR 78836~ Sishburcanmant for (X)Geassral
Prensisce Puses Pagrell 09/30/92 $1166.01
4917 hounien B¢
Plene, TR 70006~ Sishuresmant for (X)CGemasel
JVIER TURES seisbusesnaat -- trevel 00/39/%3 93048.61
4917 SEUED .
Lo, TR 70000 Sishbusssnant fer (X)Gumssal
L
tsusics Sunhine Gentoast Sabes o 9000.00
6030 Soumth Hishigm
chicage, I 00RO~ Slebusamant for (E)0snased
e e e e mbetttbasssedafuiiians

G260 nrvesams v e N i~

REVENEIED /0
OTUIELNG GRDUNS, M8 N0 Sicbusosnnad fes (X)0untsed
fsigh Peshias selsbuvoumant — tzevel OO 20/90 90820. 30
0388 NXVEIRMD M
STHILTVD WEDUNED, N8 4033 Slishusesmeat feos (R)Camasel
falph Peshias solabusrosmant -~ tzevel 00/39/93 2000.32
0398 RIVGNRAND ¢
STUNLIVG GEINNS, NE 40314 Sichburesnant for ([R)Genesel
Posmanast Putaticns prensticns)l saterisle 09/08/92 $108.00
1419 Batches Peive
Arliagten, TR 76014~ Dishburessmsat for (2)Censsel
m“.m‘m”.o...o'.ooo.oooooocoo.oo..oo.’ '3”"-,1

scscscesccccced
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irl
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|

Slctiussentat for (X)Gommsed
=

i
I

EREIEET -—- IR 00/30/% .
Sisbusremnant fer (X)Gumasel

ST
i

Remt 09/33/%3
Sishuresmsat for (X)Gemarel
m “ m n‘. "..oooo.c-nooooooooo....oooo.o’

13
-
.’é
h

$11906.89
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09/14/92
Sisdbursamaat fos (X)Geasral
tedia Plocumamt 09710793
Pisburcenaat fer (Z)Gemscel
Sveat Bupance 09/013/92 $23%¢.02
b
Pishureennat fer (X)Camssel
fsishevresaant -~ Travel ©09/00/93 $3408.02
Slsbuscamaat fos (Z)Gmmswel
it
Selshbeveannas - Trevel OMf1R/98 .
Slchuroomnat fos (X)0snssald
SR Ve
Segusid ) L]
Slcbusesmsat fes (X)Cumewel
R

SoNSBEideEntTatamn
Ssisbusommnat — frevel GWyEl/ee %02
Siebussemant fer (Z)Gsnssad

Seyrell 00/30/%98 9000, 72

sisburcenant for (X)Gsaaral
Peyvell 00/18/93 83028.7%
Pisburesmaat for (X)Gemscal

TOTAL Thie Peried......




SCIIDWNRE o b K]
Opareting

s or couITIER(ia Pell)

Peret ‘92 CO0263148

oy totorantien ampled el auth Guperes and SOOI Goy At 09 onld o
wnes Wy oy grem @ ¥t prymes of ool leiting cortanion o for
commreiel prpmwes, other thar wing the amid o) adirese of ey pot fttent
camitese o oolfeit eotritiow fra auh comnittes.

Purpose of Disburssmsat Dete hmouat
o/ /Y

Payroll 09/30/92 $1018.7¢

1002 Angelisa Drive
Garland, TR 73040 Disburvensat fer (X)Oeasrcal

Grapevine Produse Sveat Expease 09/19/92
1300 3. Plumd
Disbureansat fors [X)Geaeral

security 09718792

Dishbursenant fer (X)Gsascal

sscurity /28792
Slshusrsenmat feor (Z)Gemssal
Squigneat Seet /18/%
Sichbusesment feor (Z)Genssal
oquignent semt 38/
sisbusrcsmsat fer (X)Gemavel

ovenst eupeEse 09/18/92
Sisburesmant for (X)jGemarsl

gy i telophone anpense 09/00/92
n;ac.ullq. - 33030 Dichuresmant fer (X)Genavrel

Greeaville Water System otilities 09/19/92
200 8 Naia Ot

Greeaville, 8C 29403~ Disdbureamant for (X)Geassal

SUBTOTAL of Disburecsmeate Thie Page

m"‘. ku......'. ....................................... ’




S OF CHIITIER(ia Peld)

oy ‘aforastien epied v aah Spores and Sostemants ey ot 00 oaid & Wl by ey pween for
e gurgsees of oot iciting cunritatien o for cummretel grpaass, Ghey han wing ¥e e and
cfress of any politiesl cumitten 0 onticit cntrinios Hep oud cuitens.

Pul} Bame Purpoee of Dishursemamt Date Amsunt
nailing Addrese Wy /Yy

Nedia Narheting Oftice Supplices & Pestage 10/08/92 $207.90
2063 Pry Strest

Roeeville, W 38313 Disbursemsat for (X)Geasrel

fRuss Melbye reimbursensat -- treavel 10/02/92 $9884.20
3082 Daletoa Lame

Plano, TR 78023 Disburssmsat for (X)Gaassel

Adriens Neltser Coasultiag 10/34/92 $0000.00
3249 Barlsar Dr

Loe Angeles, CA 90064 Dishurssmsat for (1)Gsassel

Sceve Naltsex reimbureansat -- tresvel 10/02/93 $308.96
200 Restar Plase 960

Sew Tezhk, BT 10000 Sishuresmsat for (2)Ganssel

usesege Can SR telophent caponse 10/004% 008,00
26832 Legais B8.

Sesth Glasted, @B 40070 Sishusesmsnt feor (X)Comamal

nichesl J. Punmn Gesign pounsticnsl asterisle S0 9005, 90
038 Yestears Avenme

Pictsbungh, 02 19833 Sishuresnsat fer (Z)Canamald

niehigen Ssll calaghene cupsase el 9249.72
?.0. Bem 9030

Saginew, NI 4068 Plshureament fer (XR)Ganarel)

Richigen Bel) LONCTETD cugEns 10/93/93 s188.02
9.0. Bom 9030

saginaw, NI 4064 Oishuseansat for (R)Geassal

Niere Computer Ramte SQUINENT ABWT 10/12/93 $330.00
P O Bos 33300

Raleigh, BC 37436 Sisbureansat for {(2)Gsascel

SUBTOTAL of Dishureansatse Thie Pe@ge...........cco0c000 evsscssseas > $31187.47




37727042 ¢0

;
3

7

SONIDRS &
Gpareting Gugeniitares

" or CONTUR(ia Pull)

Peret °92 CO02631eS

oy founies epted e emd Guparts ol Staveneis Gy At 0 oold or wed Oy ey purem fer
w0 pogni of ot letting cantriatiann or for cummmretlel GPIREs, SWher Yhan Wing o aad ol
cftrems of oy gatitienl cumniteee % esliclit cantritations el amb ommitome.

Purpoee of Dishursamant Oate amsunt
m/ee/ve
security 10/09/92 $240.00

Oichurenmaat for ([X)Genssa)l

Panarcms Coashes aseting exponee 10/02/92 $882.00
6301 Sast 49th Ave.
Semvers, CO 08330 Sischursement for (Z)Gemercal

Tree NRaticass offiee Sugpliece 10/13/92 843.43

Oishurssment for (X)Genssel

SVENT SxPONSS 10/33/93 900.00
Sishuresnsnt for (Z)0snerel

S ———1
amy Sreasticnal Emterisle 1073479 998.23
jot Glbvalter Dank
selles, ™= Slichuseanent fer (S)Gmmesal

S—— ==c e N
RS SRR NIRRT TR Wue 00080

Slshuscmnast for (Z)Comesal

Prenstienal Materials 10/18/98 $3008.00
Sishburesnsat fer (X)Ganavel

Dellas, T2 78332

csousity 10/09/93 9000.00
Sishurcemaat for (X)Gsassel

m " .‘m n“ "0.0'.-o..oo'ool'.cooooloo...o’ ‘”‘.0.’

m n‘. mm..o.o.'oo'ooooooooonoo-oovo.n.-Qooloooo-o.o.oto’




Opareting Supsaditeres 708 LIV wmmER 33

NS OF COMITTER(in Pull)
Perot °92 C00263148

oy inforustien emples fred amb Gupares nd Otstemants Gny At 00 oold o
wed by ey peresn for whe purpuees of ool iciting sontrition o for
cammrciol prpessse, other then wing the rame end adiress of any pol ftient
cammiteee to solicit sotritionn frem ssh cmumittes.

Pull Bame Purpoee of Disbursemsat Date
Nailing Addrese /D0 /TY

Amount

NC: Telecommmajiocstioans telephone expense 12/18/92

Phosaiz, AS 03072 Dishburssment for [X)Geascal

$132.97

NCZ Teleccummaisetions telaphoas expanse 12/18/92
AMta: Tom Tisho 12790 Merit Sv.; Suite $00
Sallas, TX 75281 Sishursemant for (X)Gemsral

N3 telsssmmmnicsticns taleghoas enponse 12/31/9%2
aatas ummmu..mu
Sallas, T= 79383 Sishusconsnt for (X)Gsnssal

203 Selesummnicstisas tslaghens eupoase 132840

92.0. am 33608
Sishuresnent fer (X)Ganssal

olaphene enpense 312/33/92
Sishurcensat for (Z)Gamssel

pagzell 12/18/9%2
Oishursemant for (X)Gemssel

payvell 13/31/%3
Sishuresmsat for [X)Gsmssrel

payvell 11/30/92

Disbursement for (X)Geascel

payroll 11/30/92

Disdbureemeat for (1)Gensral

$243030.63




707 64

SCNEIDULE ®
Opecating Bxpenditures

STENISED DISOURIBNENTS mes 47 @

NANE OF COMNITTEB(ia Pull)
Perot °92 C00263148%

Ay inferamtion cspied fren aush Gaparts ol GSotemEnts Gy Aot e oold or
uned by any garsen for the prpeses of ool iciting contrittiomn or for
cammreiol purpesss, ether than wing the namp ond adiress of any petiticst
campittes to solleit eontritations frem sush emmpitres.

Pull Name Purpose of Disbursemsat Date Amcunt
Mailing Address /00 /YY

Russ Nelbye AIR TRAVEL 12/01/92 $1214.90
3832 Dalstoa Lame

Plano, TX 78023 Disbursemsnt for (X)General

Russ Nelbye TRAVEL RBDDURSRIENT 12/01/92 $330.91
3832 Dalstom Lame

Plaso, TX 73023 Dishbureameat for (XjGemeral

#aleca Iac office supplies 12/711/92 $363.17
1990 Wastwesd Blvd. 880.180

Los Angeles, CA 90838 Sishusrsenent for (X)CGsmssel

Ciyés Wnlten *Pranstisnal Materials 18/33/98 $4090.00

9.0. Bem 729 I-E10D Pestastes 13

Croee Plaiss, TR 76443 Sishuresnsat for (X)Gsassel

Ray Meoyers Ol-litoe. Dxponse Reimbuce 13/11/92 $476.02

C/0 Tochkshire Shoe Repair 3633 Dnperiwe 5§- -2

Colunbue, OB 43231 Sisbassamant for (X)Gsaswral

Nichigea Bell tolophons expanse 12/01/92 $2.8?
?.0. Boxz 3030

Saginaw, NI 40683 Disbureemant for (X)Cemeral

Kichigan Bell telophond® expanse 12/11/92 $1343.49
9.0. Boz %030

Saginew, NI 4066) Disburesment for (X)CGemersal

NHiller Businses Systems ottice supplies 12/01/92 $$0.04
P.O. Boxn 8401081

Dallas, TX 78204 Disbureement for [X)General

Niller Busimese Systems office supplies 12/710/92 $66.00
P.0. Bom 040101

Dallas, TX 78204 Disbursement f(or [X)General

SUBTOTAL Of DAGDursenments This Poge. .. .- ---- .. ..iiescansscas > $0341.10

TOTAL T™hie Period....ccccccons




-

)3.38170

R OF CONITEER(ia Pull)
Porot °92 C00263148

by inforentien epled fren b Supures G SUSONEINSS GUY ASt o eald o
wed by ey peremn for e pwyness of eatieiting eantriatiens o fur
cumreiel arpmes, other then Wwing e famd end addvess of ey pot Ittest
cumnitems % oslicit comirfations fren amd ssmmitese.

Pall Nemn Purpoee of Dishuvresanmant Dete Amount
Railing Adédress m/oo/TY

Pacific Narheting & Bvems ovant expense 12/31/92 $4002.%7
1030 B. B. 3¢ Avemme

Portland, OR 97332 Dishurssmsat for (X)Gsmeral

Lisa Pashasd information seguasted 12/09/92 $290.58
911 Tillbesry B111 IN-E1D
Sadicstt, NE 13760 Disbuscammat fer {X)Genssal

favesd 3-Pvame aFFItE GWNLINS 12/13/93 9089.27
163 Gommvedel 5.

festiand, N8 00308 Sicbusuunaat fer (Z)0smasald

Gxien Sermes ognignsd sunt 13/%0 /98 me.00
550 8. Ghnsh GNB. 200

festiand, GR 99000 Sicbusonmmat feor (E)0unseal

fichand Tussesh RRNNEEY R DU 12/23/% 03082.07
9.6 B 17000

Gen Ambenie, ¥R 21?7 Sishusornant feor (B)Sanasal

JAVTER FURES TNV ARG 13/91/% %72.7M
917 Rounien By. :

Plame, TR 7803¢ Sishurcsnant fer (X)Gomeral

Ralgh Peskiss ¥ 12/03/% $3832.92
G368 IVEIRAED /3

STEELING GHINNED, a: 65310 Sisbuccamnnt fer (R)Gamsrel

Malph Pestians TRAVEL PEDBURSEEN?Y 12/01/%3 $1009. 47
8388 RIVaIRAED &

STENLING EEOUTS, NI 48314 Sisburecansat for (X)Gsassal

Ralph Peskias TRAVEL ISIINDUNIRENTY 13/11/93 $1391.99
0338 RIVESLASD ¢

STENLING EEIGETS, NI 40316 Sishuresnsat for (X)CGemerel

SUDTOUAL of PASDUFOERENtS TRIS POPS....ccccvcctcccnnns P $18283.43

“mm.ooooooooooo.oooocco--.... oooooooo ooo..ooo..c.’




SCHEDULE 8 ITERISED DISSURSEMENTS PAGE 123 OF
Operating Expendituree POR LINE NUMBER 2)

NAME OF COMMITTER(in Pull)
Perot 32 C0026)3145

-, Afnragt'on capred 7730 auch Reporte oY SLAtEMINTE My "t De soid of
~ed Oy Aty DRFIGR 107 tRe BUFDOSES ! - (U TAQ CONEPBLL - wie ¢ for

"R rc'e! QUFPOSEt, Jther then ua'~g e ~amp and adidress ¢ o~y Do v el
- rtee TS SO fontertuti v 00 WD A AN

It tee

Nare
.-7 Atidresa

PR

PFIME PSEMENT

Sistursement fcr

REIMBURSEMENT

AY H. GRANT
P.O. B-x .9069%?
San Francieco, CA 94119 Disbursement for . X'Gerera.

P Lk T R R R N R R kX R I

"AY K. GRANT REIMNBUNSEMENT -- TRAVEL MR Rl -1 §.C88. .3
P.C. 8-z 190697
San francisco, CA 94119 disbursesent fcr ‘X 'Genera.

e X e e ek R R R R R L X kT Pl

Y-e Grant Payro.li 23/1%/92 $1018. "¢
19C2 Argelina Drive
Gar.ard, TX 79040 Disbursesent for [X'General

..... cccoccces P Y X ceawe ecccconccecne

>se Grant exXpOnee reimbursement 10/23/92 $43.94
1922 Angelina Drive
Gar.anrd, TX 7%040 Disburessment for |X)General

“:ze@ Grant Payroll 10/30/92 $1018. "4
.85¢ Angelina Drive
Gar.ard, TR 7%040 Disburesement for | X'Generai

......... XTI T ET LR L T LR LT X TR T X R e . o

) 4043591362

*-e Grart payrzoll 11/1%/92 s1018.°3
.522 Angelina Drave
Sar.ard, TX 75040 D.sburse~ent f-r X!Ceneral

R R R R Y Y T Y R Y Y L R T P R T R T R L T T T T I

Jce Grant payroll 11/1%/92 $7238.C°
1922 Angelina Drive
Sar.ar3, TX 75040 Disbureement for 'X Genera.

B I R R R e L e R R R L e

‘rag=cc Enterprises Promctional mater:ia.s 1120080 $960.°27
41 0-N uvcoretown Road
~..liarsburg, VA 23188 Disbursement f-r Y Gerera.

SUBTOTAL -f Disbursements This Page. .. ............ .. . .....ccie...




SCHEDNLS B ITENISED OISOURBEIENTS Pacé 200 op

Operating Expenditeres POR LING

NARE OF CORMITTER(in Pull)

Perot 92 C00203148%

S oL L DL e ST Yy e SO R M -
ary '~lorastion cepled frad ot Reperte arwd Statemants any "ot B2 o0ld or

wed Dy oty PErsen fer the Burposes of soliciting centristions or ‘ter

c mmprc ol PUrPOSes, Other than w'ng the AalD and sdiivess of arv el ‘tical

R ttee 0 sOlicit catributions fram suh camni ttee

... Name Purpcee of Distursement Jate A=c .o
vy..."3 At3ress MM Wy

ws~ t TFRPANZAN PARTY MEET I EXPENSEK PR -
.~ .2 wncrSIOE ROAD

JEZFORD MEIGHTS, OM 44146 Jdisbursameat for (Xi!Genera..

vat . a~d Cai.y News Advertising 2716752 $82¢.-°

1-¢-prrac .. Pequested
Jduisdbursement f{:r X'Genera.

e e e e E e ..o E - BB EDE B EE e, ER . R EE ., T, CD P ET® P EEPBRRD D BE WS DS DS S S ®G

®_.ss Meltjye Payrolil 13/19/92 $§1:23.59
1452 daletcn Lane

P.a=z, TX %023 Sisbursesent for [X)Genera.

P.se Melbye Payroll 10:-30/792 $1103.6C
1ac 2z dalston Lane

p.enz, TX 7%02) Disburesment for [X]Gemeral

P ;ee Meldye REINBURSENENT -- TRAVEL 11/06/92 $7897.%9
13¢2 Dalstcon Lane

P.arz, °X 75023 Disburessmsat for (X)Gesercal

Puss Nelbdye REINDURSENENT -- TRAVEL 11/08/92 $2172.39%
2052 Dalstona Lame

P.anc, TX 795023 Disbureament for ([X)Genscal

Pugse Melbye REINDURSEMENT -- TRAVEL2? 11/13/92 $6342..2
33¢2 Selston Lame

P.arz. TX 75023 . Disburesement for ([X]General

Puess Meibye peyroll 11/719/92 $31C3.=C
13¢2 Dalston Lane

P.arz. TX 73023 Disbureement for (X)General

......... .---------‘-----------------------------.------------------------. -
Pise Melby® REIMBURSEMENT -- TRAVIL 11/29/9:2 §21is.--
13z Ca.stoa Lane

> a-:. T¢ "%02) Distursement f-r ;X'Genera.

SUBTOTAL € DiobDureements This PaJe. ... ... ... ... coveernounnnnn - IIlss -
TOTAL TR.8 POPLIOB . ¢t vttt ittt aotanen et eae e it aanna >

Gttt K



pace 201 oF

SCHEDULE 8 ITERISED DISOURSENEBNTS
Nperating Expendituses POR LINR NUMBER 2)
----------- - coes cocecsccoenomcccsaccccsumei T Pt c et eles e e e s e raae - ceena
NAME OF COMNITTEE(Lin Pwll)
Perot 92 C0026314%

Ay afcrantion capied fred suxh Seports o Stotempnts amy ot 89 801 J o

ned Oy ey PETSEN 1or the gargeees ¢! toliciting cantr bt iare 7 o

L ummprc ol PAIPESEE, 0ther then W 'nY the Nnamp and adiirese of anv §9 "' (.

e 2000 t0 sOlicit cantritatiare ¥raB suxh came ttee
S... Nare Purpcse ~f Jistursement Jate .
var,..77 Aldrese . XY
3 g we.t,@ REIMBURSEMENT -- TRAVS HEREN 30 9
--. "y.3°05n lane
P L TX €3Ny Di1stursemen: ¢:-r ;X'Genheras.
S-n - Meltzer cerarsportat:.cr RS AN §238.44
. uerz:r Place #6V SN-FIND Fozpmees
“ea *-ra, NY 10280 S.stursement f:r ‘X Cenera.

S-e e Me.2er °*Aut: ‘'Van Pe-=a. PR |
117 Pectcr Place #6U

lew Y~rx, NY 10280 D:stursemen: f:r X Cerera.
Sceve Meltzer *Equipment Renca. 1114

2.2 Rectcr Place #6U

Ve §ili7.-.

N-RINS Poce s negh
#

‘94 $327.2:

R-RIND fFoozrocce:

Sew York, NY 10280 Disbursement fcg [X]0Onerai
Memores Telex computer services 10/723/92 $8227.5C

P.O. Box 10337}

Aclanta. GA 3)0348 Disbursement for [Xj0eneral
uemorial Collossum event expense 10/3)

informat:on Requested
. Disburesssat for [X)0emeral

10/21

MESSAGE CON USA TELEPHONE BXPENSE
24532 LORAIN ROAD
NORTH OLMSTED, OB 44070

Disdburssment for [X)jGenscal

“ESSAGE CON USA TELEPHONE EXPENSE 10722
245132 ' R0AD

NORTH O D, OB 44070 Disbursement f:r ;X'General
wgT-EC L print.ry P
vetr-politan Bdison $01 Parkway Blvi

T+ rx, PA 17404 Disturseme-: ¢-r X Generas.

S "BTOTAL -f Disburesments Thie Pege. .. ... ... oo

/192 $i020.22
/192 §€2.88
32 S3EFLS

1)



operating Sxpeaditures

SCHEDULE B ITENSISSD DISBURSENENTS

PAGS 234 OF

POR LINE WURSER .}

f... Name

A33reee
AVIFR PEPEZ
4+." Reunivn DE.
S.a=~:, TX 79024
AVIER PEREZ
$3.° Peunisn Dr.
?.3=>, TX 75024

o) *AVIER PEREZ
o 43.° Reunicn Dr.
p.ano, TX 75024

any 1nferantion cepled fral auch Qeportes and STatamENts @By "ot B9 weid or
med By oy POPSER for the gurpsecs of seliciting comtritatiors or Yor
commecciol GATPINES, OHher then Wing The nam ond adiiress of ey pol it cal
cammittee (0 solicit camtribations ?ram s cammitton.

Purpose of Disbursement Sate
Ll B

Disdbursement for X'Genera.

Jisbursement f-r  X'Genera.

cPreeccecccccccsecec s rc et eaetctRtcc e e ee st e e e e cesa P L

Payrol. 2073238

Di1sdbureement f:r X General

YANE OF COMNITTSS(ia Pull)
rerot ‘92 C00263143

4358 RIVERLAND #3
STEPLING HEIGNTS, NI 40314

< ‘BTOTAL of Disbureemente Thie Page........ .. ... ............

R e L L L T T T T T . T

TOTAL Thie Period. ...

FE i i R R R R I I I I R

Diebureement f-r . X'Genera.

2 SAVIER PERES payroll 1171854 $.346.C
43.7 Reunios Dr.
D p.aro, TX 79036 Disbureemant for (X}Genera)l
I Severly Perkins office supplies 10726792 169..¢
49:0 B. Bwy W IN-RIND
C-lumbra, WO 65201 Disbureamsnt for (X)Geaerel
3 Severly Perkine travel 11/04/92 $36.04
4910 E. vy W tR-RIND
Py C-lumbia, WO 63201 Disdursement for |[X)General
N Bever.y Peorkine postage; telephone expens 11/12/92 $%¢.2<
430 E. Nwy W IN-RINT
C+lumbia, WO 685201 Disduresment fcr ;X)G0eneral
Pa.ph Perkine reimburesment -- travel 10/23:92 $3389.53
231¢5 RIVERLASD #)
STERLING HEIGHES, NI 48314 Disburesement for {X'Genera.
#ea.pr Perking REINBURSEMNENT -- TRAVEL 11/20/92 $:4°2. "3




cow aup - 0. @

Dallas, TR T10=3900

?.0. Som 970080
Oeallas, T 79397

TOTAL i PERIOD Nam Gupy T (R0 AYMED? SR . .

_




77404359
92"~3744201 7

12377 meeis Ow.

12377 nesds Ov.
Dsllas, T® 78231

besinessmen
$10,000.00

12377 mezit Be.
Dallss, TX 73291

e SN W

Roes Perot
12377 Rerit Or.
Dallas, TX 79231

. SR AN N

| wifemiored |

-

-

t
39,008.0

vVivee
/i

Rose Perot Vid= $9,823.77
12377 Rerit Or. 3/31/92 Ia=Rind
Dallas, TX 792981 s /
" 3409,82).°°
SUBYOTAL OF RECAIPTS TING PAGS (ewmsnal) .. . . . $409,023.77

TOTAL ™18 PERIOD (OR SOPD s 170 Rumee? eniy). . .

$409,823.77
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r
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M
o~
N
~

A

SCHEDWLS ® ITENRINED SISOV anE 03 o9
Opeseting Sspunditeses 70N LINS WAEER 33
NS oF CONRITTEB(La Pell)

perot Petition CumBittes C00263148

My Inforantien epled fren aush Seperts GW TSNS GEY AR W0 cald ¢» unesd By sy PITeSR for

e prpsess of 0ol ieiting SONEr il iens or foF CEIIFRISl SFBENG, Gther tNan W ing ™Re FamD ang
cttress of ey gl (ttesl camnitien to enlleit camtriniems fred ol oqumitten.

PRSP 2 Satntudadededededidsded

rull Weame Purpose of Disdursement bot; ...... .han-t

nailing Addreoeé /00/YY

N Roes Perorl payroll 04/30/92 $94383.%7

12377 mecgie O¢ #1700 IN-ZIND

Dallae, TX 73281- Oisbureement for [X]|Oeneral

Alen Peters rent 0e/18/92 $733.20

1020 w8 3¢d

Portiand, OR 97209~ Disbursemsent (or (X)Genecal

Caowy Poterson 04/29/92 $320.00

19-KX8D

Disbursament for (X)General

fonald A Pettie contrast labee 04/09/92 $478.00

6907 Remwhite O¥

pelles, 7% 75831~ Dishursemsat for (X)Gemeral

Romslé A Petties coatrest lador 04/23/92 $778.00

6907 Remvbhite De

pelles, 7% 79833~ Dicbureamsat for (X)Genesal

Roa Pettit ocsmtrest ladec 04/233/92 $440.00

3113 Sua Velley

irving, TX 78003~ Dishuresmaat for (X)Gensral

Nerideth Ray Pfister travel 04/20/92 $63.%0

16200 el Nardewr

Nassau Bay, 7% 77080~ Dishburesment for (X)OGeneral

SUDTOTAL of Dishuresmants IThie Pege.....ccc..... R LL LT FUSTe PR > $97190.27

TOTAL Thie Peried............. esccscscssmtesicnns




SCERMS » TONRTED STONURINENVS n.nu“é
Opureting Sxpunditaves 3

D oF COMNTTTEB(Lia Pell)
Poret Potitien CumRitOs® 0002¢3148

oy inferastien oiPiel R cush Reports ond Stotenats any not B0 cold o Wed By ey geresh fer
the purpsses of st fiting cotrftions or for commpreisl Urpesse, other Than Wwing the A ond
edfivess of ow potitiesl cummitres te sotlicit contritations frem sush ommmittee.

Nike Parise promot ional saterialse 04/02/92 $$80.00
320 Coney leland Dzive IN=-X1MD
sSpachs, W 089431- Disbursement for (X)General
Pod Pech travel; perking; lodging o‘l“l’l $677.00
1016 Saa Jeciamte 71427

O Irving, TR 75083~ Disbursement for [X}General

Ralph ¥ Pechins traevel) lodging; telephon 04/13/92 $2336.33
0388 Riverlead §)
Sterling Neights, NI 4$0314- Dishurssmsat for (X]Oeneral

J

Pezet IavVOsUENReS Ia payrell 04/29/93 $9000.00
12377 resit e £1700
delles, T mu- Dishuzssnant for (X)jGenssal

Peret Oystems Gowpes peyselld 04/03/93 $30000.00
8003 Gpwing mlq . Suiee M
telles, 2 Slishurosinnt for (RjGsnteal

8 foes Puoset telophtne expenses 08/50/92
12377 Nert Be 1700 TR0
Dallas, TR 70201~ pishuresasst for (X)Genceel

3 S 2T TS

o~ % Rose Perot _ roat 04/%0/92 $4038.12
12377 Nerit Dz #1700 m-am
~ Pallas, T 78381~ Disbureamsat for (X)Genecal

SUSTOTAL Of DACDUSSURONtS TRIS POGE....ovovonn.nnnnn.. tetiiereeee>  $30906.08

m“‘. mm.-.................--- --------------- RS




Canggiduticns LReD the Candidae o8 L

ITTENISND NEeBIPYS "&l

MR oF COMITTER(Lia Pull)

Perot Petition Committes C00263148

oy mo-.ﬂno.hl'mm!.nnul“th.“uuuwnmh
the purpssss of ealiciting contritatiers or for cummnretiol prpeses, other Wan Wing the o o
odivess of W potitical cammitton te solieit santrilatiere frem mush camnittes.

R Ross Perot
12377 merit Dz #1700

pallse, TR 782383-
Receipt for (X)}Gemeral

12377 Nesit Dr #1700

Sallae, T@ 79281~
Roceips fes (R)Gsnscel

Neme of Smployer
Occupation

self¢ 04/24/92
Dusineseman

Aggregete YTD > §$1089823.77

Amount

-

04/29/92

Agoregete YTO > $1189033.77

2 fese Peset
12379 Nesis B¢ M0

mm' T ’m‘
soceipt for (Z)0sassel

self 04/30/92
Sesissoenan

tolophone engineee
aAggregete YO > §1180031.29

2 Ress Pesot
12377 Newis O M0

Dalles, T8 78281~
feoseigt for (X)Ganssel

sl 04/30/93
Seeinsssnen

et
Agguegete TID > $1169366.41

8 Roee Pesot
12377 Nesit Do #1700

Oallas, TX 78381-
Receipt for ([X)Gemsesel

selt 04/30/92
Susincsenea

payrell
Ageregate YTD > $1669873.7%

SUDTORAL Of ROGOLPES TRIB PaGO. ... ..ccccvtetrretrscccccncnsosacesed

mu t"‘. m‘“.ll.'l.-......’.....li

$39992¢.21

$049926.2}




SCREDULE 8 1 TERISED DISNURGNGNTS PAG8 130 OF .'_."_‘
Op.r.tu\.q szpeadlitures POR LINE WUNEER 23

—emeesee= oo emeres concavsmavee e

\NR OP O ITTER(in full)
8r - "e:z.t.~n ~crmittee ~00243149%

Ly Inforeat ian capied ¢ B euth RePerts and Itetemants Py It B8 0cig of sed Ty &ty DErRO” LS
‘ng murposes of seLiciting (Mt IMtiane of for camerceiol murpetss, other "“an B (N ‘N name o<
airves of oy PRLITIcol (i te® 2 08 icit cageimRions " om seh cemmit(00.

LOVYSUS. Purpose of Disbursesent

<aili~g Addreess

08/.9/97
PO Bom 841319
Dallase, TX 17%5248-15139 ‘X )General

Perot Systeme 0%/28/92
$3001 Spring Valley Road Suite
Dallen, TX 73246~ [X]Ceneral

Perot Systems Corpos 08/07/92 'uooo fo]o)
12377 Merit Drive Suite 1600
Dallas, TX 73281~ {X)Genezal

H Roes Perot 08/31/92 $101379.38
12377 Mecit Dr Ste 1700 IN-RIND
Delliss, °X 78281~ Dishburesmeat for (X )Cenersl

8 Roes Pesot tolephone eupanses 08/31/92 $931.189
12377 Nacit Bz Ste 1700 =R
Dalles, X 78281~ Disbursensat fer (X)Qeascal

2 Rhoee Peroct et 08/31/92 $4838.12
12377 Mesit Dr Ste 1700 IN-RIND
Dallas, T 78381~ Dishursensat for (X)Gemeral

Alaa Petecse Ramt 08/08/92 $468.00
1020 N8B 3rd Aveame, Suite 100
Postiand, OR 972323~ Dishburesmant for (X)Geassal

NN
-N
CRN
1§
ool
H
>
A
.

SUBSTOTAL of Disburoenents THAS PaGG..ccccccccsccrcctcccccsscsscss® $176413.68

7

)7

m“ “‘. m‘d....I..I....‘..I....I.l...C.I...-.......'....0..’




Contributions frem the Candidate

NAME OF COMMITTEB(In Pull)

Perot Petltion Uoemittee C00263148

Any intereation cepied rem oush Gaperts ond Ststummnts aay not Bo 0oid or Wwed By onW Bersen for
the purpsses of sellciting comritatiern or for cumnreio. PFRERES, 0ther then wsing the feme e
odiress of eny politicel camnittes % solieolt camritagiors frem owh cemmittes.

Mailing Address

Date
101/0D/YY

fame of Gmployer
Oceupatica

H Ross Perot
12377 Mezit Dr Bte 1700

Dallas, TX 78281~
Receipt for [X]General

Self
Sueineessman

08/27/92

Aggregete ¥YTD > $23509749.58

cosvecocraavee

$300000 00

12377 Mecit Dr Ste 1700

Dallas, TX 73281~
Receipt for (X)General

selt
Dusinsessman

08/238/92

Aggregate ¥TD > §$23544749.98

$33000.00

R Roes Pezoct
13377 Nezit Dr Ste 1700

Dallas, TX 178281~
Receipt for (X)Gasaeral

08/29/92

Aggregete YID > $1579749.98

N Rose Perot
12377 Nerit Dr Ste 1700

Callas, TX 73283~
Receipt for [(X)General

08/39/93

Agyregete TID > $2630682.19

H Ross Perot
12377 Merit Dr Ste 1700

Dallas, TX 7%281-
Receipt for (X)Ceneral

selt
Dusincesman

08/31/92

payroll
Aggregate TTID > $2732061.54

$101379.38

H Ross Perot
12377 Merit Dr Ste 1700

Dallas, TX 7%2%1-
Receipt for [X)General

self
einecssman

08/31/92

telephone expenees
Aggregate YTD > $2732992.72

$931.18
IN-KIND

H Roes Perot
12377 Merit Dr Ste 1700

Dallaes, TX 732%1-
Receipt for [X)General

SUBTOTAL ~f PReceipts This Page

08/31/92

Aggregate YTD > $52717827.84

>

$4838.12
IN-KIND

$3528077 .86




SCHEDMLE B ITERISED OISOURSINENTS P08 176 OO
Jpereting Szpenditesres POR LINS NUMBSR 1)

P e ek L T P N D L e L L L X

S OF COMMITTES(Aa Pull)

Porot Petiticrn "cmmittee C002631143%
wrw ‘nforuntian cepled 7B ot Reporte oW STORGRINGS WY "ot B 001 & o
oed By ow FOFreSn fer he AFrPNees 9f el iciting cotritant tere o for
cammers 6l AIPINSS, 0ther than B 'ing 'he "amd ol liFese ¢ oy peiiticel
;aEmittee e solirit cortr'BLt are ‘"M P cemERitvee

Date
Railing Address M/0D/YY

Perot Croup Ce/10/92
12377 merit Orive Suite 1700
dSallas, TX 792351 Disbureement for {(X)Ceneral

06/30/92
12377 merit Dr Ste 1700

dsllae, TX 732%1- Oisbursement fo¢ |[X)Cemsral

3

n Roee Perot telophone exponse 06/30/92 $931.18
12377 merit Dr Ste 1700 I-RTED

Dallas, TX 73282~ Dichburoamsat foe (X)}Gemaral

8 foee Perot et 06/30/92 $0838.13
12377 Nerit Or Ste 13700 Jr-p

bellas, TX 73381- Oisbursemsat fer (X}Gsmeral

famy Pesot Sveat 08 /0092
39 Gashiagtea Ave
tndicstt, WY 13760~ Olishurcanant for (X)Cumavrel

fany Puset Pristing 08726/92
$) Seshiagtea Ave

Sadicett, BY 13760~ Oishurcsnent for (X)Camarel

hamy Pezot Supplies 08/00/92
53 washington Ave ID-E1D
Endicott, NY 13760~ Oichursamant for | X)Gsasrel

VN
—)
o?
7o)
o~
M
\'\
2
~
o
v
O,

’
‘

Alan Peters 08/02/92 $468.00
1020 NE 3rd Ave Ste 100 18-2THD

Portland, OR 97332~ Disburesmant for |[X|Ceaecal

Peterson CONpaKY Promot iona)l Rateriale 06/26/92 $721.00
6430 Calloghan R4

San antonio, TX 78229~ Disburesmsat for (I)Cenecal

PR Y E T L T 2 L 2L L T 3

SURTOTAL of Dishursemsnts This Page.. $118370.33

PR T T T T X T X R R R R R R Y il i cTeoececcsconeecccancoeccesa=

TOTAL This Period....

crmecccceeanteeeac e e s e c e m e m e e eee® e e - - - -




-
SCHBOULE A TTEMIZED RECRIPTS PAGE 2 uF

‘‘meriBut iore from the Cisiidate FOR LINE NUMAER |71,

CVAME QF SCwMICTERI N Pul
TenCt CPerit s Tvmit T ve

WML Ontet A Lt R

Wy (€ v 1he AL [ N€N

R N L R T2 teipr TEM LRIV b
ettt W 4w

Name of Feployer

Pece: g2 o N Cenera ., AsJjregate YTZ > S55:91:23%

H Rces Perc:
ST Mer._ ol e Se iNTIY Susinessrar

Dalles., TXx "52%1-
Rece:pt ‘:r (X Generas. Aggregate ¥YTD > S$€714433%.¢)

4 Rogs Perc: Se.f c6/30/92 $10897%.3°
22300 Maplen et S el 100 Susinessman iN=-KIND

Saliae, TXx 753%1- payroll
X'General Aggregate YTD > $635%870.°

06/32/92 $931.18
.enessman IN=KRIND

celephone ewpense
Aj3reqgae Y 2

il

{ Genera.




SCHEDULE B
operating c.rpondl.tum

perct Petit:.

1ITENISED DISBURSEBYEwWTS

NAME OF CORMITTSB(ia Pull)
n Committee C00263148

PAGE 218 OF

Ay infermation capled frel sucn Reperte ond Statemants By not e soid or
ned by oy parsen for the mrpeses of soliciting centritatiers or for
commmreiol MrPsees, other than using the nams and adiiress of any petiticel
committon to s0licit cantrimtiens from euxh committes.

neiling Addreese

perot Syatems Corporation
p. 0. Sox 841339
Dallae, TX 75240-1339

Purpoese of Disbursement Date

~omputer services 07/03/92

Disbursemsat for (X)General

$174072.00

fm - e - - - - P R ECce e e e e . e R e eSS~ c e cc e c e e e cccc s e aee

perot Systems Corporation
p. 0. Box 0413)9
Dallas, TX 735248-13)9

Perct Syetems Corporation
p. O. Bom 841539
Dallas, TX 793240-1339

computer eservices 07/13/92

Disbursemsnt for (X)Osaeral

$434420. 09

computer services 07/31/9%2

Disbursamsnt for [X)Geascal

$1006sS8.78

peresonal Computer Re
6400 Uptonm WE £402-8
Albuguerges, I 87110~

Squipmeat Remt
Disburesment for (X)Geaerel

07/18/92

Perseaal Secvice O»
1127 Seuth Gcond Bast
springtield, 1L 63700~

Pramsticas) Neteciale 07/27/92

Sishuccamant for (X)Gemasel

w Toush
8200 Sreckriver Bzr. B 109
Dellas, TX 79247

Coatrast Labers ov/en/92
Disburcamant for (X)Geasrel

$8216.9¢

Jaogese Peters
12920 Medelie F186
Dalilas, TX 735243~

payreoll 07/31/92

Disbureemsat for [R)Gemecsl

Jecques Petere
12920 Audelia 166
Dellas, TX 79243~

payroll 07/31/92

Disbureeamsat for (X)Genecel

Jecques Peters
12920 Audelia 166
Dellas, TX 78243~

$213.10

07/31/92

Disbureement for (X)General

$703.02




SCHRDULS A ITERISED

RECRIPTS

Cantridbutions froms the Candidate

NAME OF COMNITTES(Lin Pull)

Perot Petition Committee C0026314S

Any intoramtion cegied *ren wuxt Reporte ord Steatemants aay net B9 celd or
wmed By o pereen feor the Mrpsees of oseliciting contritatiens or for
commerciol GUrPeSes, 0ther than wuing the rame ard asiiress of ary pelitical

comsittee te solicit contritantions

fres such cammittee.

“ailing Addrees

¥ Rcops Perot
2377 mer.t Dr Ste 17CO

ailas, TX
Receifpt for

78281~
IX)General

Name of Bmployer

Occupation nM/0D/YY

0772032
Businessaan

Ajgreqgate YTD > $9916637.00

4 R20es Perct
12377 werit Or Ste 17C0

Ssllas, TX 782851~
Receipt for [X]Genersl

N Rose Perot
12377 Nerit Dr Ste 1700

dellaes, TX 78281~
Receipt for (X)Ceascsl

07/20/92
Susinessman

Aggregate YTD > $10016637.0

07/24/92

¥I0 > $10366637.0

$100000.00

4 Roes Perot
12377 Merit Dr Ste 1700

Jallas, TX 7%381-
Receipt for (X)General

0v/37/92

Aggregate YID > $11196637.0

N Rose Perot
12377 Merit Dr Ste 1700

Jallas, TX 78281~
Receipt for (X)General

H Roes Perot
12377 Merit Dr Ste 1700

Dallas, TX 7%2%1-
Peceipt for [X)General

H Ros® Perot
12377 Merit Dr Ste 1700

Sallas, TX 75291-
Peceipt for [X)Ceneral

ST"BTOTAL cof Receipzs Th.e Pa e

TOTAL

selt
Bueinessman

07/731/92
Payroll
Aggregate YTD > $11306036.4

07/31/%2
Businessman

Rent
Aggregate YTD > $11310871.6

Self
Sueineesman

07/31/92

Telephone Expe-s«
Az3regate Y77

$4038.12
IN-RIND

$931.18




]

g

!

-
\

7474359

00¢

2238/ 8

conarisetims fves vae Camtideve i

S OF COMNITTESB(ia Pull)
Pered Petitica Csmmittes C00263148

oy teferustien epled fren aush Superts ol S0otenmvie egy net bo osld o
wed ty o peresh fer e Prpsees of oot lsiting cumtriutiosn or for
commreiol PINES, OBher than Wing We ram ol adirens of ey pot Itfest
cmmittes te ostielt eontritaticrs fven aud cmmmitose.

Pull Bame Yema of Gmgloyer Date Amount
Railiag Address Occupation m/oo/YY

% Roee Perot sSelt 08/31/92 $4838.12
12377 megit Dr Ste 1700 Susinessman IR-KI0D

Selles, TX 73281~

Receipt for (X)Gemecel Aggregate YTD > §$13073030.93

S Roes Perot selt 08/31/9%2 $81316.20
12377 wegit Dr Ste 1700 Sueinceeman IB-KTHD
Sellas, TX 73281~ Payvoll

fsssigt fes ([X)Osasral Agpregets YID > $131354346.7

S hsee Pesot Selt 08/31/92 $908000.80
12377 Mesit Dxr OSte 1700 Susincoeman

Sallas, 7X 78381~
anceipt for (X)Gsmeral Aggregate Y19 > §16399346.72

m ‘ m a‘. "o-oo-o.oo-oooocoooooo--o...ooooooo.’ 'mu
m i w..oooo.o..ao.oo...oooooo..oo.oooooo.oooooo--.lo.’ m”




SCHEDULE A ITENISED RECEIPYTS P88 3 o®
Contrihutions frem the candidate FOR LW 1%e)
TAME OF COMNITTRR(in Pull)

Perot Petition Tommittes C0024)148

EE R TR LR bt X L D b it e L S,

Ay inferumtien capled frem nusbh Regorts ard Ttatemands emy "ot B9 oald or

ued By Y PErean fer °he BIEEees ¢! celiciting cotr iR tere or for

commercial MIPINES, other than wing the e ol sdiress of ey palitical
rampitteoe to solicit cavtritat'are fram sah cammittee.

e EmAG e -, SRS B e - =SS . - . . . P A . T - - = - - . . w . . o o - - -

rull Name Name :f Bmploysr Date Amount
Mailing Address DCcupation /00 /YY
I 2 Roess Perot Selt 08/07/92 $498000.00

12377 merit Or Ste 1700 Susinessman

Dallas, TX 78281-

Receipt for (R}Ceaszal Aggregate YTD > $12080€802.7
0 R Roes Perot seolf 08/11/92 $22%000.00
12377 nerit Dr Ste 1700 Susineseman

Dallas, TX 7528}~
Receipt for [X)Geasrzal

Aggregate YTD > $13031002.7
08/12/92

self
Susinsetnan

N Rhoee Pezot
12377 Recit Dr Ste 1700

Dellas, TX 73381~
Receipt for [X)jGsmssal

@ Rees Pusot Selt 08/13/92 9000008.00
12377 Necit D Ste 1700 Sesiasssnan

Aggregate YIS > $13301003.7

Dellas, TX 78383~
Reoeipt for (R)jGenasel

R Roes Perot selt 08/18/92 $1380008.00
12377 Nexit Dr Ste 1700 Susiscosnen

Aggregate TID > $143010032.7

Dallas, TX 738281~
~. Receipt for ([(R)Geascal Aggregete YTD > $14436802.7

H Rose Perot self 00/19/92 §$4610000.00
12377 Rerit Dr Ste 1700 usiasseman

Dallas, TX 732381-
Receipt for [(X)Oenecral Aggregate YTD > $13066802.7

cococvcecoco=e B T e N e R T PR T T LT TR Rl it d

H Roes Perot selt 08/31/92 $1392.56
12377 Rerit Dr Ste 1700 Susineseman

Dallas, TX 79281- Telephone [: w-ee
Receipt for (X)General Aggregate 3.576R19%.4

- eeececcccecctcccoccasaees "

i Y R L T T g

e e et L I I A el B ok T e

............

R e e Rk TR S,



1992 %m CEER MOATHLY RECRD |
- AN ficl

SCHEDIRE » ITERISED OISOUNEIGETS Pa08 136 oF
Opecatiag Expenditures POR LIWB

SeS OF COIMITIES(ia Peli)
Peosot °92 C00263148

oy inforantion cepied fred ouch Beports and Stetamunte @by "ot 0o oold or
ued Gy oy peresn fer the parpsees of ool igiting somtrittioms or for
cummreiol AFPINeS, Sther then Wing the ramd ol afirese of arw peliticel
cammittos 10 oolicit catrintios fred mah cumitres.

Purpoee of Disbureemeat Date
Rnailing Addrese

Permanent Promot ions promotional sateriale 09/10/9. $908. %50
1419 matchee Drive
Arlington, TX 76014- Disbursement for (X)General

Perot Systems Cesrpecatioca 09/18/92 $4262).58
P. O. Bom 04133

Dallas, TX 735240-13)9 Disbursement for (X)0emeral

payroll 09/30/92 $54131.10
12377 Nerit Dr Ste 1700 IN-KIND

Delles, TX 73281~ Oisburesmsnt for (X)Gemeral

aAllea B. Perrel ssdia plasemsat 09/11/92 $298.2)
1000 Litton Lame IB-RTND

Suffelk, VA 23434 Disburesmest for (X)Gemecal

ShPIS FERBY PRINUTIG 09704793 $369.00

193¢ 5. SBCEERAN 078. 104 ey
TYLER, TR 78701 Sishuresnsat for (X)Gumasel)

Pecesnal Camputar o Csnputer Gasvices 00/39/93 s8L. 0
640 Gmiversity hvamse

fechaster, UV 16807- Slishuressent for (R)Gunssel

Pezesnal Sesviece Company Premsticnal ssteciale 09/04/92
1127 Sowth Grand Bast P.0. Bo= 4306

springtield, 1L 62708 Dichureansat for (X)Geasssl

Walter C Petere Purniture/Bguipnent Lease 09/29/92
$607 & Iadian OSchesl

Phesain, AS 08010- Oishuresmeat for (X)jGeneral

Ronald A. Pattie security 09/18/92
6907 Remwhite Brive

Dellise, TR 79233} Disbureement for (X)Geasral

SUBTOTAL of Dichureamamte Thie Page........

TOTAL Thie Period.....cccctecovnccnss

cocescssacees




scugouULE B ITENIZED DISSURSENENTS race 233 or 5@
‘rerating Expenditures FOR LINE NUMBER 2!

SAME OF COMMITTRE(AN Pull)
o0 . T0026)148

0~y ~tormgtion copied 1738 wx™ Regorty ardd StOTEMINTS @By Ot DR sc. 3 o
“m3 Ty oy pereon 10 the DUFDONeS ! . C'ling CONtribLt are or ¢ -
e c 8l PUrpeses, other then La g e "amw ard adiirede ¢ ey O
P ttee 10 80l ('t contr BLt'ore B ex® (TERIttOe.

Atireee

-* Promotidne Pr =-2.-re. Mater:.a.e
[ BT}

Sievureemert fCr X 'Genera.

celeprone expense
S:stursemernrt for X Genera.

TANIEZ PERRY °gvent ewmpense

13,84 8. Seckham Ste. 104 IN=FIND POO%nzce: 11

L@ SRS 300 Disdbursement for ;X'Genera.

Er-.@ Percy Replenish Peotty Caen 204/26:92 $430..:

3.4 8§ Becckham Ste 104

Te.er, TX 75701 Disbursement for [X!Genera. ‘

ceoccccocccocconcerrrcsracccac e men

-ar-.3 Percy ‘ovent GEpPORSS 10/23595 $.89..%:

aves

e gl park St tN-RIND Pootncte: 1)
¥~--gvi..0, L 61448 Dicbursemsat for | XjGeneral

S-ar:n Perry Informetion Requested 10719/92 §IFIDLLE
iR:e W, Waiker Pl. TSeRINC
T.eclecz, CO 80123 disduresement for ;X!Cenera.

S-ar.rn Perry Informaticn Requested 13173295

-t & 4. da ket Pl.

C.ec.0%2:", CO 8012) Disbureament for A X'GCenerai

‘erg-na. Service Company Prosot:0nal Nater:a.s 21:80:9]
.7 $7.." Grand Beet P.0. Bom 4%86¢
cr.-3f.@l 1, 1L 62708 Disturesement for X' 'GCenera.

=ThTAl - f Dietursements This Page

e e - re e s ccemcercereecee s cn e -

TRl T-.8 Period




sTHRDOLE A ITENILED RECRIPTS mes 200 _2
roatrtputions from the Candidate POR LINE NURSER 17¢4)

YANME oF ~renITTEBIAn Pull)
P S rTT26N8N

8- ¢ Wt " ¢ g "W wxr® Qeprte ol STOTENDTYL Gy “c! WP - 1 o
-y Wy (G L 0 ‘Rg RAOrees % ¢ (P AP WL It wa F o~
MEress  thet ter 4 W 't alp oY e ¢ v Or CcO.
N L s eb i VAR AR RSP 35 T

m~(,r.'_ -

o, ¢
LET R XX LY Ys

LFY T 21 LYY

fayreo..
r Y Genere. Aqgregate YO » §%+2.2313.5°7

P I T S e A A S UL g g g g g oy P A R R T R L )

v B a9 Peor-° se.f 217233 sacen. - -
oy Lo P ap LRSS i 13 1 (6 ot Susineseman SHeR2INT

Ml Tl 3 R RS telephone expense

se-o.p° f-r XN'Goneresl Aqeregacte YD » $96214402.:56

Py T L X L A L I L L A I R Y P Y PR R P A R R R R R R DAL L TR R R Y Y Y P T R

QLA TOTAL (0 ROCGAPAS TRAG POPD. L« i vt s ciivtlrsn et iasssdseasiios 282349399 &2

e e T R R R A A I I A e A R R R P PR R R SRR RIS IR SIS IR R R S LY L L X 2 &

FATAL ML RPEE L 08 o N e s L e S e s e e 1 2 SSRGS 9 0 5 4 4




SCHEEDULE B ITENIZED OICOVREIENTS PAGE $9 OF
Operating Expenditures POR LINE WUMESR 23

HANE OF COMMITTEB(in Pull)
Perot °92 C002631493

vy nforamtion cspied frem uh Saparts and TLO0ERIS say "ot B9 oold or

wned by any peresn fer the purpenss of oslieiting camrittiens or for
cummreial prpsses, other hen using Whe nume and edtress of any potiticel .
cammittes te solicit cantributions frem b cummittes.

Purpoee of Disbursemsnt Date Amount
0/00/YY

TRAVEL AREBINDURSENENT 12/31/92 $2201.99%

Oichburesemsat for (X)Gemeral

o Ralph Perkine IRINBURSEMENT FOR LODSING 12/31/92 $3197.58
8355 RIVERLAND #3
e STERLING EBIGNTS, NI 48314 Disbureosmenat for (X)Genersl

¢

MO Ralgh Peckine peyroll 12/18/92 $1364.39
6388 RIVESEAND #3 ‘
—N STHILING ERIONTS, NI 48316 Sishbursemsat for (X)OGemecal
o fsligh Perkias payzell 12/18/93  $10941.82
= 0358 RIVEELMD ¢
wn STELING BEBGNTS, NI 68314 Sisbureemast fog (X)Gemsral
~
M Ralph Peockine payzell 13,31/92 $1364.99
= 0388 RIVENLAND #3
‘T\ STEILING NBTONTS, NI €031¢ sishbursemsnt for [X]}Gsmersl
& Perct Systems Cerporstion Consulting 12/31/92  $14746.47
ks P. O. Boz 841839
=~ . Dallas, TR 78248 Dishusesmsat for (X)Cemsczal
& % Roes Perot peyrell 12/31/92 $42083.67 ‘
12377 Nerit Drive Suite 1700 IN-RID
~ Dallas, TX 78381 Disbursemsat for (X)Geseral

Perecnal Servise Compeny Pramstional Naterials 12/18/92 $1126.13
1129 South Gread Sast P.O. Bom 4386
Springtield, IL €2708 Disbureemeat for (X)Gameral

George N. Phillippi *AL-Niec. Bxpenses 12/18/92 $9863.22
3344 Baton Roed IN-KIND Pootnote: 13
Sirmingham, AL 3%22) Disbureement for [X]General

SUBTOTAL of Dishurssments Thie POP®. ...t it reree

cececccas - cecmscccccece

........ . i eessssece e
cocmeoe .
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SCEEDULE A ITENZISED NOCBIPTS
Coatributiocas from the Candidate

NAMB OF COMMITTER(in Pull)
Perot °92 C00263148

Ary teforention cepied fren outh Reperts ard Statemants amy "ot B 00.¢ or
uned By ey parsen fer the purpsess of soliciting centridutions or fer
cammreiol purpsses, other then wing the name and ediress of any politicel
cammittee te solicit contritations frem suth ceammittee.

Full MName

H Roess Perot
12377 Nerit Drive Suite 1700

Dallas, TX 178281
Receipt for [X)Gemeral

Name of Bamploye:

H Roes Paroct
12377 Nerit Drive Suite 1700

Oallas, TX 78281
feceipt for (X}Gemsrce)

Businesaman

Aggregete TID

MM /DO/YY

11/2° 92
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R Ross Pergot
12377 Merit Dr Ste 1700
Dallas, TX 732381

H Roes Perot
12377 Merit Dxr Ste 1700
Dallas, TX 783282
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12377 Nerit Dx Ste 1700
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...........
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T OF
Re: MUR 3963 - Perot '92 and Mike Poss, as Treasurer

I, MARK BLAHNIK, being duly sworn, depose and say:

1. During the period between March, 1992 and
November, 1992, I provided services to
Perot ’92.

During the time period described above, I
was exclusively employed by the Perot
Group and did not receive compensation
from any other source. The Perot Group is
an unincorporated sole proprietorship
owned by Ross Perot created for the pur-
pose of managing Ross Perot'’s personal
affairs.

Mol ROLLO

MARK BLAHNIK

Gwornltolbatore ks thie w200t
day of June, 1994

Boss Ui iyt

Notary Public




AFFIDAVIT OF MIKE POSS

Re: MUR 3963 - Perot ‘92 and Mike Poss, as Treasurer

I, MIKE POSS, being duly sworn, depose and say:

1. During the period between March, 1992 and
November, 1992, I was the Treasurer of
Perot ’'92.

During the time period described above, I
was exclusively employed by the Perot
Group and did not receive compensation
from any other source. The Perot Group is
an unincorporated sole proprietorship
owned by Ross Perot created for the pur-
pose of managing Ross Perot’'s personal

affairs.
PN A

MIKE POSS

22

3

l

Sworn to before me this 52/
day of June, 1994

Lss 2550t

Notary Public

O
0/
M
<
c
g
™~




Re: MUR 3963 - Perot ‘92 and Mike Poss, as ‘f'reasurer

I, J. RUSS MONROE, being duly sworn, depose and say:

1. During the period between March, 1992 and
November, 1992, I provided gervices to
Perot ‘92.

During the time period described above, I
was exclusively employed by the Perqt
Group and did not receive compensation
from any other source. The Parot Group is
an unincorporated sole proprietorship
owned by Ross Perot created for the pur-
pose of managing Ross Perot'’s personal

affairs.
@;75,_/
. RUSS MONROE

3

4

r

3

Sworn to before me this ;&211,
day of June, 1994

o
[§p]
™M
<
(@
<r
~

Notary Public
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Re: MUR 3963 - Perot ‘92 and Mike Poss, as Treasurer

1, ROSS CLAYTON MULFORD, being duly sworn, depose
and say:

During the period between March, 1992 and
November, 1992, I was General Counsel for
Perot ’'92.

The Perot Group is an unincorporated sole
proprietorship owned by Ross Perot created
to manage Ross Perot'’s personal affairs.
Mike Poss, J. Russ Monroe, and Mark
Blahnik were employed by the Perot Group
during the time period described above.
These employees were paid only from funds
of the Perot Group, an unincorporated sole
proprietorship, and did not receive any
payment from any corporate source.

ROSS CLA\QON MULFO;

O
5
2

4

Sworn to before me this /7Hhi’
day of June, 1994

M

? 4

Notary Public

FRANCES HUNT
STATE zF TEXAS
it o e 2140 &




SKADDEN ARPS, SLATE, MEA%&??L

1440 NEW YORK AVENUG, NV HHi°
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20008-2107

B AR (202) 371-7000 i 8 KLY m |

OIRECY DIA
2021 3N

SOSTON
BRUSSELS
CHICAGO
FRANKFURT

HONG KONG

LONDON

LOS ANGELES

NEW YORK
PARIS

SAN FRANCISCO

June 28, 1994
VIA HAND DELIVERY

Joan McEnery, Esqg.

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW

Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 3963 - Perot ‘92 and Mike Poss,
as Treasurer, Perot Systems Corpora-
tion, and Hillwood Development Corpo-

ration

Dear Ms. McEnery:

As discussed in the response filed yesterday,

please find enclosed the original copy of the affidavit
of Michelle Grant. Also enclosed is a fax copy of the
affidavit of Ralph Perkins stating that he was exclusive-
ly employed by Perot ‘92 during the period at issue in
this MUR. The original copy of Ralph Perkins‘’ affidavit
will be forthcoming.

If you have any questions, please call me.

Enclosures

SYDNEY
YOKYO
TORONTO
MINGTON

3034

a3A1393y




MUR 3963 - Perot °'92 and Mike Poss, as Treesurer
1., MICHERLLE GRANT, being duly sworn, depose and say:

) 1 Prom 1lete March until eearly July 1992, I was
exclusively employed by a temporary agency. 1 was
sssigned by my employer, First Word Temporaries, to
work at the Perot Petition Committee. The Perot
Petition Committee paid the temporary asgency to
obtein my services.

I was hired by the Perot Petition Committee in early
July 1992 as a full time employee, & position I held
until the end of July 1992. After July 1992 I was
neithexr employed nor provided services to the Perot

Petition Committee.

CHELLE GRANT

i

s

I

Sworn to before me this Q’I_
day of June, 199¢

- o
:j ln
[_w)

4

Qs

Motary Public

0

0 5"'\‘ DEBORAH ANN KELLY ©
) (3®. Notary Public. State of Texas o
g :;,\u ..‘\*' Commission Expires 6-11-97 g
00000660000000000000000000000000
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VIT OF
Re: MUR 3963 - Perot ’'92 and Mike Poss, as Treasurer

I, RALPH PERKINS, being duly sworn, depose and say:

1. During the period between March, 1992 and
Nnovember, 1992, I worked for Perot ’92.

During the time period described above, I

was exclusively employed by Perot ’'92 and
did not receive compensation from any

other source.
;Q(_L"-D ’fﬁ\ R

"\RALPH PERKINS

Sworn to before me this {Jz&
day of June, 1994

': thar& Public;




Edward Dyck Rt B b e June 7, 1994

253 Beather Crest Drive i ‘r

Chesterfield, MO 63017 e 13 oo i st gl o

314-878-0422 g s =
~
m

-

Office of General Counsel a E
The Federal Election Commission
999 E. Street, NW » : = £

Washington, D.C. 20463 &é

Subject: Complaint against The Perot Petition Committee aka Perot '92
(7616 LBJ Freeway, Ste 727, Dallas, TX 75251) for unlawfully
investigating volunteers

Dear Sir:

On February 20, 1992, Ross Perot was interviewea on "Larry King Live."
During the interview, Perot explained that he would run for president
as an independent candidate if the people who wanted him to run
organized themselves, and on their own registered him on the presidental
ballot in all fifty states. I viewed this broadcast and decided to
volunteer my assistance in the effort to place Ross Perot on the
presidential ballot in Missouri. As there was a shortage of volunteers
at the time, I also volunteered to be an elector. I also supported
Ross Perot by selling Perot bumper stickers, buttons, and t-shirts.
I registered this effort with the FEC. The purpose was to promote
Ross Perot.

Mark Blahnik, acting as an agent of Perot (and being paid by 4
The Perot Group--a corporation) hired Callahan & Gibbons in April and May of
1992 to assist with “"security" of the petition drive. The actions E
taken by Callahan & Gibbons included, but were not limited to,
investigating volunteers on Perot's petition drive. They were paid
around $100,000 to conduct these investigations by Perot through the
Perot Petition Committee.

On May 5, 1992, Callahan & Gibbons obtained information on me from
TRW through U.S. Datalink, an information broker in Baytown, TX.
Ross Perot, The Perot Petition Committee, Callahan & Gibbons and U.S.
Datalink did not intend to employ, promote, extend credit to, sell
insurance to, or transact business with myself. The information was
obtained without my authorization or knowledge.

On May 7, 1992, an access code belonging to Orix Credit Alliance,
a furniture leasing company in Portland, Oregon, was used to obtain
from Equifax consumer reports of at least eleven volunteers on Perot's
petition drive. After conducting its own investigation, Equifax
concluded that no one at Orix was responsible for obtaining these
consumer reports. It is belief from the information I have that
my full credit report (to include bank accounts with balance and
account number and credit cards with balance and account numbers)
were obtained from Equifax by means of the Orix Credit Alliance
access code. Callahan & Gibbons, acting as agent of Ross Perot, used
Orix Credit Alliance's access code to obtain my full credit report
from Equifax. Ross Perot, The Perot Petition Committee, and Callahan
& Gibbons did not intend to employ, promote, extend credit to, sell
insurance to, or transact business with me. The information was obtained
without my authorization or knowledge.




The investigations conducted by Perot and his agents became
a matter of public ingquiry in the fall of 1992. The national media
reported that Clay Mulford, legal counsel to the Perot Petition
Committee, admitted that the Perot Petition Committee did background
checks and obtained credit information on various volunteers.
Perot or representatives of the Perot Petition Committee made public
statements justifying the investigations based on allegations
that volunteers were misappropriating campaign funds or had criminal
records. These statements were untrue about me and the other
volunteers in Missouri. These false allegations cast aspersions
on my character and placed me in a false light.

I was a financial advisor, inwhich personal reputation is
critical. As a result of the Perot Petition Committee's conduct,
I suffered damage to my professional reputation, I received threats
by phone and mail, and experienced depression, anxiety, humiliation,
and other types of mental and emotional distress.

I make the following allegations:

1) I charge Ross Perot, the Perot Petition Committee, and Mark
Blahnik (Perot's agent) with violation of the Fair Credit Reporting
Act, 15 U.S.C. SS 168la-1681t. This prohibits any person from
knowingly and willfully obtaining information on a consumer from
a credit reporting agency under false pretenses. Perot, the Perot
Petition Committee, Mark Blanik and-or through other agents, obtained
information on myself and other Missouri volunteers from consumer
reporting agencies under false pretenses. Upon information and
belief Callahan & Gibbons obtined consumer reports on myself
and other Missouri volunteers from Equifax by means of an access
code, and such unauthorized use of another's access code to obtain a
consumer report from a consumer reporting agency is a violation
of the Fair Credit Reporting Act. Callahan & Gibbons was acting as
an agent or subagent of the Perot Petition Committee and Ross Perot.
Mark Blahnik and the Perot Petition Committee were acting as agents
of Ross Perot. A principal is held vicariously liable for the torts of
its agents when the statements or acts constituting those torts
are committed within the scope of the authority of such agents.
The acts committed in obtaining information about me from Equifax
under false pretenses were committed within the scope of their
authority as agents of Ross Perot.

2) I charge Ross Perot, the Perot Petition Committee, and its agents
with gross invasion of my privacy. My comsumer report from Equifax
in response to the Orix request on May 7, 1992 contained information
which was of a personal and private nature. I have a right to keep
that information private, as recognized by federal law which strictly
limits the purposes for which Equifax may disclose my information.
Callahan & Gibbons obtained private information on me for purposes
other than those permitted by statute. Upon information and belief
that Callahan & Gibbons, the Perot Petition Committee and Ross Perot
obtained private information on me by means of deceit and false
pretenses, and without a purpose recognized by the Fair Credit
Reporting Act, in an objectionable Manner. By their use of the
Orix access code to obtain my consumer report constituted an




intrusion upon my seclusion and constituted an invasion of my privacy.

As a result, I have suffered mental and emotional distress, anxiety, and
other damages.

3) I charge Ross Perot, the Perot Petition Committee, and its agent
Russ Melbye with False Imprisonment. On may 19, 1992, I was
intentionally restrained in a meeting room at the Perot Petition Drive
offices on Mason Road against my will. During the period of my
detention, I did not remain in that meeting room willingly or
voluntarily. The detention and restraint of myself was unlawful, in that
I had Russ Melbye (acting as agent for Ross Perot) had no valid
authority or right to detain or restrain me in such a manner. I knew
the detention and restraint was unlawful, and wrongful. Russ Melbye

was acting as agent or subagent to Ross Perot and the Perot Petition
Committee. A principal is held vicariously liable for the torts of its
agents, including false imprisonment, when the statements or acts
constituting those torts are committed within the scope of the

authority of such agent.The acts of Melbye 1n unlawfully restraining and
detaing me against my will were committed within the scope of his
authoriyt as agent of Ross Perot. As a result of my false imprisonment
I experienced mental and emotional distress and other damages.

4) 1 charge Ross Perot with negligence. Perot had a duty to exercise
reasonable care in ensuring that his agents conduct of their activities,
including those complained of herein, did not invade the privacy of
myself, or cause me harm. This duty included taking reasonable actions
to ensure that his agents did not violate federal statutes specified
herein or the common law rights and privileges available to myself

and upon which I had a right to rely. Perot failed to exercise
reasonable control over his agents or to take any action to prevent

the events complained of herein from occurring. Perot knew or should
have known that in light of the nature of the activities undertaken by
his agents the result of his failure to exercise his right to control his
agents would result, and in fact did, in the illegal conduct and

injury to myself as described herein. As a result of Perot's
negligence, I suffered mental and emotional distress, anxiety, and
other damages.

I make these charges against:

Ross Perot The Perot Petition Committee
1700 Lakeside Sguare Mike Poss, Treasurer
12377 Merit Drive 1700 Lakeside Square
Dallas, TX 75251 12377 Merit Drive
Dallas, TX 75251

Mark Blahnik

The Perot Group

1700 Lakeside Sguare
12377 Merit Drive
Dallas, TX 75251

Russ Melbye
The Perot Group
1700 Lakeside Square
12377 Merit Drive
Dallas, TX 75251

or
3852 Dalston Lane
Plano, TX 75023




Supporting documentation is enclosed. Other Missouri
volunteers who experienced what I did are:

Kevin Laughlin

12384 Shoreridge Drive
Apartment E

Maryland Heights, MO 63043
314-275-8393

Carrie Alspaw

1402 Southgate Drive
St. Charles, MO 63304
314-928-5020

also,
Larry Way
1734 Marker Rd.

Middleton, MD 21769
301-371-6858

C3)

Edward Dyck

Subscribed and sworn before me on this .gW1 day of June 1994.

MARTINE FE. LADIG
Notary Public—Netary Seal
STATE OF MISSQUR]

St. Louis County

My Commission Expires: Nov. 22,1996
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(Computer Hacking)

US Data Link ' !r_o

o T~ ~Cal lahan-& Gibbogy (Profeasiongl
Aug. 9, 1993 investigatqgrs)

"We entered your TRW credit ‘ Aug. 27, 1993
file for our client Callanan "We did a ‘background check' !
! s Gibbons for and ‘'address " on you for our client The i
2. | update' under the guise of | Perot Petition Committee.® |
‘employment service' " : }
3 | |

| Bill Jones 3 John Callahan

. Presdident z President l’

(Both firms got “full credit reports”™ to include all bank accounts with balanc:
and account numbers and credit cards with accbunt balances and account numbers

JM.“N—// M 100,000

The Federal Election Committee
The Perot Petition Committee (FEC)

"We mploy§8'c-ﬁdnl3’i
Gibbons who used US Data Link* The FEC has records indicatihg
e that The Perot Petition CommitRee
paid Callahan & Gibbons about
$100,000 for "background checks”

‘on volunteers.

3 Clay Mulford
’ General Counsel
| Ross Perot son-in-law 8-14-92 to 8-28-92
— =8 — S

T t The Perot Petition Committee $100,000

(Computer Egglgpyg observed by Bob Penn in Perot HQs)

Mar. 20, 1992 ’ Mar. 25, 1992 ,

! Organization of The Perot

Ross Pe tells FEC that ani C
rot Petition Committee

he is an "independent i
candidate” for President. oEm—

e e

! Ross Perot Mike Poss
i Treasurer
\ S - e
The Perot Fetition Committee Members
Tom Luce-Co Chairman (employed by Hughes & Luce lawfirm)
Tom Barr-(Co Chair--employed by Cravath, Swain, & Moore lawfirm of NY
introduced the committee to Callahan & Gibbons
Mark Blanik-Head of Security for the committee and illegally paid by The
Perot Group (violation of FEC rules)
Russ Monroe-Employee of The Perot Group who gave my name to Blanik for investi
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18 USCS § 1029

Unamthonied uae of creds rard sccount nuasbe: (over
ing vaisd. Dot UANMGRES SCETUA oMM IS MCRI Jer e
.,-h:lfn-l-u.lw-‘n 18 USCS ¢ a8
wtusl serswel enmied Lnited Siaies v

qu-u 1. cum—umm 1050
Gevernmen: praperly chorged 1 ek ) couniy,
GccuImag wakin ene yeor of aich @hey of uac of vasuiho-
naed actem demcn where defondent s/gued 1he: thew
cownts were reaily one effewes mader ssiute prohibetiag use
any one-yesr pamod 5o @ltes anything of veiue

CRIMES & CRIMINAL PROCEDURE

Srbamg separaic offeases Uniied Stases v Newmes (1984,
0OC Nev) 70t F Supp 184

indaciment charping credit card froud m vishase of 12
USCS §§ 1029¢a)X 1) ant (1) » not Guplicianus. evan though
ndscionent referred «© wse of unsvihenantd aret cerd ot )
wasrase res sern. whare sty avoived wehs 1 parens,
ssme crodu card. sad occurred beck-w-bask o0 mme @3y,
m!m:smm’hudv-nd*m
ing wheme (0 defrumd. whch Moy pregerly be charged 1a
nagie coumt United Sistes » Brewer (1991, SD NY) N8 P

dunng
Nla"nc $1.000 or mere Gunag the: Pendd. Bwause
$i value 1CQUWETER! Ag1 GRe-year pInod. 1§ ke 10 Supp 104
§ 1030,  Fraud and rcisted activity io connection with computers
(a) T —
(1) knowingly accesses a competer withou: authonzauon or exceeds asthonzed acce. sad by mesns
of such conduct obumnas ufommon that has been determined by the United Sm- mt
pursuant 10 an Executive order, e ire pe agansl
reasans of nauonal defense or f y resincted uu-mmpwvlllo)l
of secuon 11 of the Atoouc Energy Act of (9% '4" USCS § 2014(y)]. wilh the intent Of rexsom
delieve that such mformauon $0 cbis:ned is 1o be used 10 the :mury of the United States. of o0 lht
advantage of any fovu.n nanon.
2

() inzentionally, withou! suthorz > aicess any computer of a department or agency of the United
States. accesses such 8 compute” Jeranimen: of agency that s exclusively for the use of the
Government of the Un:te¢ Staies . %o tase 7 romputer not exclusively for such ase. is used by
or for the Government of the Uries States and «ooh conduct affects the use of the Government's
operation of such computer
4) knowingly and wnth intenr 1o Zefrauc aiceswes 3 Federal interest comnuter without suthonaation,
cf exceeds authonzed actess. and by ars o wuch conduct furthers e ntended fraud and oblains
anyimng of vaiue. uniess the oBrec: 57 the raLl and the thing obtainec :unusts only of the use of the
computer
{3) intentwonaily accesves a Federal sriecest conputer without authoniator. and by means of one or
more nytances of such conduct alters. camagey or destroys :nformaton 1n any such Federal mterest
computer or prevents suthonzed use of any such computer or informaton. and thercbv—

{A) causes loss to one or more athers of 3 -alue aggregating $1.90C or more dunng any one year

penod. or

(‘) modifies or mm or potenualiy modifies of impairt. the medica! examinaton, medscal

of meizal care f one o« more ndivaduats, or

(] lnevmﬂy and with :e1en 10 defrace traffics ‘as defined in kcw m tnv pm-urd or umular
mformation through which a compuler may de accessed without au -

(A) such traficiceg affects intersiate or foregn comMnerce: of

(B} such computer & used by or for ine Government of the Uﬂl‘&é .

ihis section
commut an olfense under subsecuion (a) of ths wctioe

™)
0 sulsection (¢
t for an offense under subscction (a1 00 ib) of this secnon 19—
(1XA) s fine under thas uthe or imprsonmen: for not more than 1en years. 3¢ SGtk, in the case of an
offense under subseruon (aX(1) of 1y secion wnich Joes not ocsur after a convicton for smother
purushable

©

offense under such subsection. > as anempt o commn an offense wader ths
sudparagraph. and

(l\liunﬂulhmkuxmprmnmmlfmmnmxmmqmwm-lhnud
an offense wader subsection (aK 1) of thas section which occurs sfier 3 convacton for aasther offense
Nuntimwnmmw offense
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offcmc umder wabhectron ta¥lp 3% o caut
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VWA hne under “his Litle i P
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‘hiy section which occury ahizr a comviction for
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geney may funizh a conmimer rrport under

=\ Qs et |n§ a 3 )
’ secintst anevs and e otler : by 5 :
'h:':‘l':l';:‘fqu:m:-' to the veder of a vourt having jreisdirtoom o paiw

!""';-:’“ c"d.;«:-nnl.nn‘v with the weitten indractions of the amsamer to
whom it eclates 5
U Vo g person which it has roason o ledweve. . .
A) antends oo the nfornuteon m conseelong with a credit
tranwrc tion imoh g the consunwr on whom the mloematusn =
ter b Tnenaahed amd invetving the extensaon of rredd W oF Feview
ol bon ol gt ac onnt ol the conamer e
SO mtemds to e the nformation for cmploy meat purposes.
t) ankods Leoyse the adurmatios mconnectuoa with the
wlera g ot sarance vobvang the conanmer, or
(1) ntcrds b The antermaton m connectinn with g et
empnatmn of The consimer’s hgibiliy for & lwener ar olher

benefit granted by a governmental instrumentality required by
law to consider an applicant’s financial responsibility or status; or

“'(E) otherwise has a legitimate business need for the informa-
tion in ion with a b transaction involving the con-
sumer.

*'§686. Disclosure of investigative codsumer reperts )
“(a) A person may not procure or cause to be prepared an in-
vestigative consumer report on any consumer :nk-—
*(1) it is clearly and sccurately di oed to the " that
an investigative consumer report incleding information as to his
character, general reputation, personal charscteristics, aad mode
of living, which licable, may be made, aad such

are vy
i ure hmdemn-ﬁ&a;mﬂed.uommd.
:o“cc::.eons(:)-er. not later than three days after the date oa which
the report was first requested, and (B) includes 3 statement
informing the consumer of his right to request lhl l‘_‘inonll
disclosures provided for under subsection (b) of this sectioa; or
"mmenwnhlohuudhumtmh-hch

the consumer has not specifically applied. ;
"G)hymannowumhMMuw
vestigative consumer report on 4Ry cousumer &-I.,--_mmn-
mwbyhmmer-ilhialanﬂdudm

receipt by him of the disclasure required by subsectioa (a) (1), shall®
nube 2 complete and ac urate dischosure of the asture and scope of
the investigation requested. This disclosre shall be made in 2 writuyg
maskd. ar otherwise debivered o the consumer not bter than five
&y alter the date on which the rrqwrst for such dclosrr was
ercrnved from the consumer o aich report was fird requested. which-
et s the later,

) N person may be held hablde Tor amy violation of snbaectum (2)
or () of this weetion i he dhows by 3 preponderance of the evidencr
that at the tune of the violatwon he mamtained reasonable peocedures
to assure cumplisnce with subs-clion (1) or (b)
~§607. Compliance precedures

N en CONBMET FEpOrLan: are oy ! mamtam reasonahide peos
crdare s deseroed to avoid velations of wcteen (06 aadd G b the
farmdung ! consimet reports to the parpoees listed wider wchon
03 Thew procedures shall requare
miwmation dentity themaehes cortify the purposes for which the
wlormation s snght and cornfy that the aformatan will b ased for
o ather purpess byen coraimner reportog agenes dalt make
rea=orohbe eftort tooverfy the who ity of o new [rosepotne asr and
the gses corhiled by s h Prospectine aser prioe o fuvms‘ung wich neer
a e £ eport No consamer n porting ageney may fuech s ocon
et report ooany pereon af i has reasonable gronnds foe Leheving
that the ansumer report will ool be nsed (or 3 purprese hided
w: b O

iy Whimesie o comaie e e PrLINY T ey [ paees 3 cnneinet

a <hall follow

toaraey ot the atoroaoen cancernmg the wdnnloal abont
whonrn the eeporl refates

regminahbe proccdurce o aseary monvimim

that progective axers of the s

3 618, " Wigliihanls I Uites of sonsumer reports
§‘(l,“em”'cr!ﬂhmh’~d.“’. or househ
or employ ment involving 8 ia denied or the cha
for such credit or insurance is increased either wholly or partly lwca
of information ined in a report ’f::';u a :mmu
i . the user of the conmumer report o advise
::\os:c:: ::'::z whom such adverse action has been taken and wp

the name and address of the consumer reporting agency making

“(b) Whenever credit foe prrsonal, family, or houschold purps
mnhug a consumer i denied or the charge for such credit
wnreasd cither wholly or partly becawse of information obta
trom a person other than 3 consumer reporting agency branng
the o+ ommer’s erabit worthiness, credit. danding, credut capa
“aracter. gencral repatateon, w eonal Riracteridics, or mode
Inug. the user of such information shall, within a reasonable pery:
Lme upon the consumer’™s written mquest for the reasons for «
shera action received within snty days after learming of sweh ady:
sotuen, diclose the satuer of the nformabon Lo the consumer
meet of anch information sl deardy and aceurately disclos to
coranmmet b rght o make iy wedton request at the tme -
adve rse actwon 18 communicated to the consimers

“te) Nu person shall be held lable foe any violation of this scki
e dwiws by g peeponderanc of the evidence that at the time o
alleged violatiwon he mamtamed reasonable procedures Lo aseurs
phance with the provigons of sibections (a) and (h)
~§616. Ciwll lishdity lor willtful

Ay consmer reporling agency OF user of information whi b

fulh fads to comply with any requirement imposed wader this
with respect to any consumer is liable to that conssmer in an amc
syual to the sum of -

(1) any actual damages sncd by the
of the failure.

*(2) vach amount of punitive damages as the court may all
and

(3) in the case of any successful sction to enforce amy lish:
under this section, the costs of the action together with res:
able attorney s fees as determined by the court.

“§617. Civil liabdlity for megligent

“Am consumet rrpurting agrary or sser of informstion whic
negligent m (ailing to comply with any requirement imposed we
thes ttle with respect to any conmimer = kablc %0 thet conssmer .
amount equal to the mm of -

(1) any actual damages srstzined by the conmmer a0 a rv:
of the (ailure:

“(2) in the cawr of any sccessiud action to enforce amy Kabe
under this sction, the emis of the action together with reaw
able atturncy s (ces as determined by the court.

~$618. Jurisdiction of courts: lmmitation of actions

“An action to enforce any ability crested onder this title may
browght in amy appeopriate U'nited States district cowrt without reg:
W the amount in conrovers. or in sny other cowrt of comyret.
wrisdition. within two years from the date on which the hebd
s, evcrpt that where a defrndant has materially snd willfully o
repreernted any information required under this tithe 80 be doch ucd
aii widnadual and the mformaton o w ed is material to t
~daldihment of the detendant’s lulility to thet mdividusl undes (.
tithe the sction may be brought at am time within two yrers af
tseonvery by the indinidual of the msepeesntation.
"$619. Obtaining information uader (alse

TAm peraon who biowingh and willfully obtsins mformation o
wsumer from a conainer repnating ageacy\gider (alse pretenses oh
b fined ot more than &5 000 or unprisnae more than one 3«
ve both.
“$620. Unauthorized disclosures by officers or employees

Aoy ofhwer o ciphavee of G vonsumer reporting ageney w

Mgy and willfulle peoside < efarmation concering an mdonoade
from the agones s files W g poeen ot authoraed to recewe th
vrarmatior dhall be Gned not woee than $5.000 or wmprisined .
more than ane year. or both
“3621. Admimistrative enforcement

Y Complianer with the mjoirements imposed under thes 1t
shall be enforced nnder the Federal Trade Commission Act by t
Federal Trade Commimson wiih rrspect {0 consamer feport.:
Lencies and all ather persons smbjeet thereto, cne epl 10 the ente
that cnlorcement of the requicenents imposrd under this itle
el commotted o some ot gosernment ageacy wndor .

asare




dated Credit Prof'le .3'.&""“""‘ mﬁﬁm:".. -e'.‘-":t"ei':'e‘-"“.:'.“.-‘v.:ﬁf.'?‘-‘-?m

- Disclosure

SSN

TCRC

N T INQUIRY INFORMATION
00D2 3499970 DYCK EDWARD

PaGE

~an T e roat wv OENTIICATION NUMBER
102%2/92 22:46:15 "w&gqgjﬁgg§

U

ACCOUNT
PROFILE

3-87 EOWARD | OYCK 10-v

STATUS 0aTE

Pas|nontuEs

STATUS COMMENT

0ATE OPENED BalANCE

. - B P e e N -

A

| —— cOvPANY

.| CURR "ACCT =

CURR ACCT
LASTPAY

LASTPAY

LASTPAY

LASTPAY

SEARS

INQUIRY

U S DATALINK EMP SVCT
INQUIRY 5-05-92

I

SUBSCAIRER MAME/COURY NAME Ha ¢ mmm

g~
HoDoBangy

NNNN-NNN

ICCCCCCCCt
C=CCCToL

ICCCCCCCCC

LASTPAY W CCCCCCCs

CCCCN

NNC
NCCCCCTH

,~
-
-~
A

CCCCNCNC
MCCCNCCC

INNNNNNNN:

INNNCNNNNY
INNNCNNNYN

i

NNNNN-NN:.

FNNNNN—NF
|

5
(4

This report is based on the i tdenhlvnng information supphod by vOu " vou did not wpplv us with your full name, addresses

for the past five years. _social security number and year of hirth, this report may not be complete.

e EINCOrT A




CSC ST LOUIS

; €32 NORTH BELT & 133
this address § | 232 NORTH 9

HOUSTON, TX 77267%

DATE 10/01/82
SOCIAL SECURLT » G
DATE OF
SPOUSE

CREDIT HISTORY

Mesthe]! Dete O
Company Name Account Number ‘:‘: s | ™ v

e
Cradt

SR sv e< VI o .‘
AMOUNT IN H/C COLUMN IS CREDIT uux'r -

foms o8 of Date Reperted) Dewe
el Py e

9 | iRt ioe/e2
-

oy sv s« m o u— W - -t e R1 " 08/92
mouu‘r IN H/ MN IS CREDIT LIMIT i i

"y R ?- | R oe/e2
A UN'T IN H/C COLUMN IS CRE.OIT LI S - ; i

~ ~'-o-- | . R1o08/92
W - “.—c-—. - miioese

W BN(CRO m -—.f-‘- i . (Rt 01/89
AMOUNT IN H/C C I REDIT LIMIT 3 : i i ;

eoevavpa COMPANIES THAY REQUESTED YOUR CﬁEDIT H'xSTORv‘E ot?too..o?..

10/01/92 EQUIFAX %09/15192 PAXD coPY |
09/01/92 EQUIFAX 1 07/28/92 PRM NCNB BK co
O7/08/92 PRM CITI PRVS : 07/01/92 PRM AMER EXP
05/15/92 PRM AMER EXP 1 05/07/92 ORIX LSNG
04/17/92 PRM CITI GOLD 04/u/92 m uae-USA




S

-

August 19, 1993

Edward Dyck
253 Heather Crest Drive
Chesterfield, MO 63017

Dear Mr. Dyck,

In response to your letter of August 13, the Callahan Group
used our gateway to obtain an "address update" product.
The only information given was your name and address.

I am enclosing our brochure which lists the more frequently
used services our gateway offers.

U S DATALINK, INC.
(800) 527-7930 - 6711 BAYWAY DRIVE - BAYTOWN, TEXAS 77520
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July 13, 1993

" Edward I. Dyck
253 Heather Crest Drive
Chesterfield, Missouri 63017

Dear Mr. Dyck,

I am in receipt of your letters. [ did nct answer the first letter
because | assumed you were aware of the circumstance and outccme of
the FTC investigation concerning credit file inquiries ordered on
individuals of which you were included.

Briefly, ar inquiry was made on several pecple by a client of ours
for the pirpose of updating addressec. This credit bureau product

does not include any credit information as such is defined by the
Fair Credit Reporting Act ard thus does not require a “permissible
purpose." The USDL client who made the inquiry was the Callahan
grogp of 433 California Street, Suite 800, San Francisco, California
4104 .

This information, Mr. Dyck, was made available to all interested
parties by US Datalink at the time of the first inquiries. Neither
US Detalink nor the Callahan Grour has ever hidden or denied the
activity simply because no violation of the Fair Credit Reporting
Act or any other law or policy was comitted. You may be interested
to know, however, that since that time much in the way of policy
concerning credit has changed in ways that undoubtedly would make
you, as a ccncerned consumer, feel more comfor&able.

I hope this letter fulfills your request, but if there are other
questions, feel free to call my office at the number given below. .

nes, President
US Datalink, Inc.

U S DATALINK, INC.
(800) 527-7930 - 6711 BAYWAY DRIVE « BAYTOWN, TEXAS 77520
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. G190 To w1l Ohio lcuders in August to check into thelr
credit yeports that this sham was made public. Perot son-in.
law @nd attorney Clayton Mulford would admit the
investigations on Scpicmber 30, 1992 saying they were
underisken because certain people like Yane and Arnebeck
were belicved to be "sccurity risks.” The Consumer Affairs and
v of the House Banking Finance and
Urban Affairs Committee would begin an October, 1992 inquiry.
Credit Inquirics from normally legitimate credit users would
show up on Perot volunteer credit histories in different parts
of the country and the uscrs would plausibly deny that they had
amg’tF%n_\'\mg suspicions of fraudulent usc

S Soe

ogs Perot. B n Day, the Sccrct Service would be called
in by & major credit reporting agency, Equifax, to assist it in
identifying illegal computer hacking operations, some of which
a Dallas volunteer, one Robert Penn (interviewed by CBS
NEWS, October 15th) claimed he witnessed being performed at

the Perot Headquarters.,  [f it had been a proper credit inquiry, the
guy would not have needed counsel. Rocheck had reacted properly. He said
he did a consumer report and he identified his client. He even read the
entire report to Yane on the phone, but O'Connell was taking cover.

When Sweet called back, O'Connell said he had to claim “privilege® and
refused o identify his cieal.  O'Connell stopped talking to anyone and
refused his mail. EQUIFAX, the huge credit reporting agency, ierminated
him as a ¢hent for hiyv refusal to cooperate with their own internal

mvestigation. _Sweel contacted a former Hauppauge, Long Island, policeman
who ng the territory. The report came back that O'Connell wasnt very
well known, might be a former NYC cop.

On the same April day O'Connell had hit Yane's credit records, he had gone
into Arlene Darrow's too. Yane shared Arlene’s home, and, as a retired
businessman with no children, gave willingly of his time on many days to care
for her gumkhild whom he dearly loved. But Arlene Darrow’s name never
was given to any Perot people until late in May, when Yane proposed that she
stand up for Ohio at Orlando, Florida during the Perot Satellite Party. By

April 23, ()'Connell had already done his real estate search or he would never
have knowi Darrow’s name ¥

As each tuy went by, stories canie back from the other states. Larry Way, the
county_¢oordinator in Muryland who had been kicked out by two security
guards sent 1n by Callaban und Gibbons, had been hit by O'Connell. Kevin
Laughbin s Muisoun was another.  Tom O'Neil in_New Jegse Cuff
Arnebeck 1 Columbus. There was a list of fourteen Miss oy
dleven of them bad been hit by ORIX LEAS] {PANY of Portian
Oregon, but ORIX, in the furniture leasing business, categorically denied] ever
doing it. %BICQ_EQ}_J_I_E_A_XJQ change the ORIX access codes and
aill_in the Service, which_investigates_illegal_computer-hackdng’
Angther company, U.S. Datafink, had accessed some credit reperts through
TRW_and when TRW pressed hasd, US. Datalink ~ R
Callahgp snd Gibbons Group, paid upwards of $100,000 by the Perot
campaign

The loogr v closing i on Ross Perot: The evidence was piling up. Michael
Isikofl in /he Wastungton Post ¢id a story syndicated nationwide on October
Ist, the day Perot announced, which contained Perot attorney and son-in-law
Mulford's admmssion ot "background checks” into volunteers. Steven Holmes
m The New York Tones received the same admissions from Mulford. The

SOV faiy OB PRLC one il <nd i miny of its news service papers
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20463

JUNE 14, 1994
Edward Dyck
253 Heather Crest Drive
Chesterfield, MO 63017

Dear Mr. Dyck:

This acknowledges receipt of your letter on June 13, 1994,
inquiring about a possible violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

The Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction over the
Act and Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, United States Code.
After careful review of your correspondence, we have determined
that your complaint does not state any acts which appear to
constitute a violation under our jurisdiction. If you feel your
complaint does constitute a violation of the Act or Chapters 95
or 96 of Title 26, United States Code, the Commission will be
glad to review the matter again.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3410.

Sincerely,

Retha Dixon
Docket Chief

cc: The Perot Petition Committee
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Edward Dyck hic 23 3 o9 firliNse 19, 1994
253 Heather Crest Drive
Chesterfield, MO 63017

Office of General Counsel

The Federal Election Commission
999 E. Street, NW

Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Sir:

Reference my complaint against The Perot Petition Committee
dtd June 7, 1994 (enclosed).

I submit the additional new evidence from the deposition from
John Callahan that clearly states that Russ Melbye (agent for Perot)
requested the background investigation of electors and volunteers
in Missouri and other states without permission of said volunteers.
This is a gross invasion of privacy. See tab A, We need to track down
North American Advisory of Illinoiss(pg 4).
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June 7, 1994

Edward Dyck
253 Heather Crest Drive
Chesterfield, MO 63017
314-878-0422

Office of General Counsel
The Federal Election Commission
999 E. Street, NW

Washington, D.C. 20463

Subject: Complaint against The Perot Petition Committee aka Perot '92
(7616 LBJ Freeway, Ste 727, Dallas, TX 75251) for unlawfully
investigating volunteers

Dear Sir:

On February 20, 1992, Ross Perot was interviewed on "Larry King Live."
e 0) During the interview, Perot explained that he would run for presidént
as an independent candidate if the people who wanted him to run
% organized themselves, and on their own registered him on the presidental
ballot in all fifty states. I viewed this broadcast and decided to
volunteer my assistance in ‘the effort to place Ross Perot on the
residential ballot in Missouri. As there was a shortage of volunteers
t the time, I also volunteered to be an elector. I also supported
Ross Perot by selling Perot bumper stickers, buttons, and t-shirts.
I registered this effort with the FEC. The purpose was to promote
Ross Perot.
Mark Blahnik, acting as an agent of Perot (and being paid by
The Perot Group--a corporation) hired Callahan & Gibbons in April and May of:
1992 to assist with "security” of the petition drive. The actions
taken by Callahan & Gibbons included, but were not limited to,
investigating volunteers on Perot's petition drive. They were paid
around $100,000 to conduct these investigations by Perot through the
Perot Petition Committee.
On May S5, 1992, Callahan & Gibbons obtained information on me from
TRW through U.S. Datalink, an information broker in Baytown, TX.
Ross Perot, The Perot Petition Committee, Callahan & Gibbons and U.S.
Datalink did not intend to employ, promote, extend credit to, sell
insurance to, or transact business with myself. The information was
obtained without my authorization or knowledge.
On May 7, 1992, an access code belonging to Orix Credit Alliance,
a furniture leasing company in Portland, Oregon, was used to obtair
from Equifax consumer reports of at least eleven volunteers on Perot's
petition drive. After conducting its own investigation, Equifax
concluded that no one at Orix was responsible for obtaining these
consumer reports. It is belief from the information I have that
my full credit report (to include bank accounts with balance and
account number and credit cards with balance and account numbers)
were obtained from Equifax by means of the Orix Credit Alliance
access code. Callahan & Gibbons, acting as agent of Ross Perot, used
Orix Credit Alliance's access code to obtain my full credit report
from Equifax. Ross Perot, The Perot Petition Committee, and Callahan
& Gibbons did not intend to employ, promote, extend credit to, sell
insurance to, or transact business with me. The information was obtained
without my authorization OrU knowledge.
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‘that volunteers were misappropriating campaign funds or had criminal

lons conducted by Perot a:’his agents became
a matter of public inquiry in the fall of 1992. The national media
reported that Clay Mulford, legal counsel to the Perot Petition
Committee, admitted that the Perot Petition Committee did background
checks and obtained credit information on various volunteers.

Perot or representatives of the Perot Petition Committee made public
statements justifying the investigations based on allegations

records. These statements were untrue about me and the other
volunteers in Missouri. These false allegations cast aspersions
on my character and placed me in a false light.

I was a financial advisor, inwhich .personal reputation is
critical. As a result of the Perot Petition Committee's conduct,
I suffered damage to my professional reputation, I received threats
by phone and mail, and experienced depression, anxiety, humiliation,
and other types of mental and emotional distress.

I make the following allegations:

1) I charge Ross Perot, the Perot Petition Committee, and Mark
Blahnik (Perot's agent) with violation of the Fair Credit Reporting
Act, 15 U.S.C. SS 168la-168lt. This prohibits any person from
knowingly and willfully obtaining information on a consumer from

a credit reporting agency under false pretenses. Perot, the Perot
Petition Committee, Mark Blanik and-or through other agents, obtained
information on myself. and other Missouri volunteers from consumer
reporting agencies under false pretenses. Upon information and
belief Callahan & Gibbons obtined consumer reports on myself

and other Missouri volunteers from Equifax by means of an access
code, and such unauthorized use of another's access code to obtain a
consumer report from a consumer reporting agency is a violation

of the Fair Credit Reporting Act. Callahan & Gibbons was acting as
an agent or subagent of the Perot Petition Committee and Ross Perot.
Mark Blahnik and the Perot Petition Committee were acting as agents ;
of Ross Perot. A principal is held vicariously liable for the torts of:
its agents when the statements or acts constituting those torts
are committed within the scope of the authority of such agents.
The acts committed in obtaining information about me from Equifax
under false pretenses were committed within the scope of their
authority as agents of Ross Perot.

I charge Ross Perot, the Perot Petition Committee, and its agents
with gross invasion of my privacy. My comsumer report from Equifax
in response to the Orix request on May 7, 1992 contained information
which was of a personal and private nature. I have a right to keep
that information private, as recognized by federal law which strictly
limits the purposes for which Equifax may disclose my information.
Callahan & Gibbons obtained private information on me for purposes
other than those permitted by statute. Upon information and belief
that Callahan & Gibbons, the Perot Petition Committee and Ross Perot
obtained private information on me by means of deceit and false
pretenses, and without a purpose recognized by the Fair Credit
Reporting Act, in an objectionable Manner. By their use of the

Orix access code to obtain my consumer report constituted an




intrusion upon my seclusion and constituted an invasion of my privacy.
As a result, I have suffered mental and emotional distress, anxiety, and

other damages.

3) I charge Ross Perot, the Perot Petition Committee, and its agent

Russ Melbye with False Imprisonment.

On may 19, 1992, I was

intentionally restrained in a meeting room at the Perot Petition Drive
offices on Mason Road against my will. During the period of my
detention, I did not remain in that meeting room willingly or
voluntarily. The detention and restraint of myself was unlawful, in that
I had Russ Melbye (acting as agent for Ross Perot) had no valid
authority or right to detain or restrain me in such a manner. I knew
the detention and restraint was unlawful, and wrongful. Russ Melbye

was acting as agent or subagent to Ross Perot and the Perot Petition
Committee. A principal is held vicariously liable for the torts of its
agents, including false imprisonment, when the statements or acts
constituting those torts are committed within the scope of the

authority of such agent.The acts of Melbye in unlawfully restraining and
detaing me against my will were committed within the scope of his

authoriyt as agent of Ross Perot.

As a result of my false imprisonment

I experienced mental and emotional distress and other damages.

L —

4) I charge Ross Perot with negligence. Perot had a duty to exercise
reasonable care in ensuring that his agents' conduct of their activities,
including those complained of herein, did not invade the privacy of
myself, or cause me harm. ' This duty included taking reasonable actions
to ensure that his agents did not violate federal statutes specified
herein or the common law rights and privileges available to myself

and upon which I had a right to rely.

Perot failed to exercise

reasonable control over his agents or to take any action to prevent

the events complained of herein from occurring. Perot knew or should
have known that in light of the nature of the activities undertaken by
his agents the result of his failure to exercise his right to control his
agents would result, and in fact did, in the illegal conduct and

injury to myself as described herein.

As a result of Perot's

negligence, I suffered mental and emotional distress, anxiety, and

other damages.

I make these charges against:

Ross Perot

1700 Lakeside Square
12377 Merit Drive
Dallas, TX 75251

Mark Blahnik

The Perot Group

1700 Lakeside Sguare
12377 Merit Drive
Dallas, TX 75251

The Perot Petition Committee
Mike Poss, Treasurer

1700 Lakeside Square

12377 Merit Drive

Dallas, TX 75251

Russ Melbye
The Perot Group
1700 Lakeside Square
12377 Merit Drive
Dallas, TX 75251

or
3852 Dalston Lane
Plano, TX 75023




Supporting documentation is enclosed. Other Missouri
volunteers who experienced what I did are:

Kevin Laughlin

12384 shoreridge Drive
Apartment E

Maryland Heights, MO 63043
314-275-8393

Carrie Alspaw

1402 Southgate Drive
St. Charles, MO 63304
314-928-5020

aISO,

Larry Way

1734 Marker RA4d.
Middleton, MD 21769
301-371-6858
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Subscribed and sworn before me on this EM“ day of June 1994.

MARTINE F. LADIG
Notary Public—Noo_»nry Seal
STATE OF MISSOURI

St. Louis Coun
wPhs ty
My Commission Expires: Nov. 22,1996




UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI
EASTERN DIVISION

Plaintiff,

Civil Action No. 4:94CV888CAS
v.

ROSS PEROT, et al.

Defendants.

AFFIDAVIT OF JONN J. CALLANAM

5313
PAVELY

N STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

30 COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO )

JOHN J. CALLAHAN, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

s B I have read and understand the allegations contained in
the Complaint in the above-captioned action.

2. At the time of the events alleged in the Complaint, I was

27404359

Secretary~Treasurer of The Callahan & Gibbons Group, 1Inc.

(*Callahan & Gibbons"), a small private investigations firm with

four (4) employees. I submit this affidavit in support of callahan

& Gibbons' motion to dismiss Count I and Count VIII of the

Complaint for lack of personal jurisdiction over cCallahan &

Gibbons.



3. Callahan & Gibbons is a California corporation with its

principal place of business in San Prancisco, California. It has

no other offices.

4. Callahan & Gibbons is not licensed or authorized to do

business in the State of Missouri; it has no agent for service of

process in the State of Missouri; and it maintains no bank accounts

(or other assets), offices or telephone listings in the State of

Missouri.

5. Callahan & Gibbons does not advertise in the State of

Missouri. Nor does it provide services in the State of Missouri or

have any agents, employees, or corporate officers in the State of

Missouri to solicit or promote sales of its services. cCallahan &

Gibbons has never had an employee based in or operating out of the

State of Missouri and has never had a Missouri client.

6. Callahan & Gibbons does not have an interest in, use or

possess any real property in the State of Missouri.

Callahan & Gibbons has never made or entered into any

contract within the State of Missouri, including any contract to

insure or to act as surety for, or on, any person, property, risk,

N
w
M
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=
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contract, obligation, or agreement located, executed, or to be

performed in the State of Missouri; or any contract to supply

services or manufactured products in the State of

food,

goods,

Missouri.



8. Callahan & Gibbons has never derived any revenue from

services, food, or manufactured products used or consumed in the

sﬁate of Missouri.

9. In Pebruary or March of 1992, Callahan & Gibbons agreed
to assist the Perot Petition Committee in the State of Texas with
certain matters such as physical security at a few volunteer sites.
None of those sites was located in Missouri.

10. In early May of 1992, I received a telephone call from
Russ Melbye, of the Perot Petition Committee in Dallas, Texas. In
the telephone call to me, Mr. Melbye requested that Callahan &
Gibbons conduct background checks on several Perot presidential
electors from the State of Missouri, including Carrie Alspaw, Mark
Dotzler, Edward Dyck and Kevin Laughlin.!

11. These checks consisted of verifying the names and
addresses given by the electors and conducting searches of the
public court records for civil and criminal matters involving each
elector.

12. I agreed to do the checks, and Mr. Melbye gave me the
names and addresses of the electors.

13. At Callahan & Gibbons' office in San Francisco, I began
the checks by verifying the names and addresses that Mr. Melbye

gave me through use of a computer service provided by U.S,

IMr. Melbye also requested background checks on a group of
Perot electors from another state.

3
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Datalink. The service provided current addresses and address

histories for individuals and sometimes a social security number.

14. After I had verified the list of names and addresses, I
telephoned North American Advisory, a private investigations firm
in the sState of Illinois. I told North American that I would send
North American the information I had on the Missouri elactors, and
instructed the firm to search relevant public civil and criminal
court records for any actions involving these electors.

I also
instructed North American to look for any tax liens.

I did not
instruct North American to obtain any consumer report, consumer
credit report, or any consumer information on plaintiffs. Within
a week or two, North American telecopied the results of its
undertakings to me, which indicated that no actions or liens
involving any of these people had been found. The report also
included information that North American had gotten through a
search of the public records of the State of Missouri, Bureau of
Motor Vehicles. North American provided Callahan & Gibbons with no
information other than that gathered from public records as
indicated hereinabove.

15. Mr. Melbye did not ask Callahan & Gibbons for a consumer
report, consumer credit report or any consumer information on
Dotzler, Laughlin, Dyck or Alspaw, and Callahan & Gibbons did not
seek, nor did it receive, obtain or provide to the client (or
anyone else), a consumer report, consumer credit report or any type

of consumer information on Dotzler, Laughlin, Dyck or Alspaw from

any source, including TRW, Equifax or U.S. Datalink.
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16. Neither I (nor anyone elsea at Callahan & Gibbons) useq,

attempted to use or even considered using Orix Credit Alliance's

access code for any purpose, including obtaining any type of
consumer information with respect to Dotzler, Laughlin, Dyck or
Alspaw. At the time of these events, I had never heard of Orix
Credit Alliance and my only knowledge of Orix consists of what I
have read in the Complaint.

17. On May 22, 1992, I telecopied a report on the Missouri
electors from my office in the State of california to Mr. Melbye in
the State of Texas. The report contained the information I had
obtained through the U.S. Datalink service sitting at a computer in
my office in the State of California and a summary of the
information North American had sent to me. (A true and accurate
copy of the May 22, 1992 report is attached hereto and incorporated
by reference as Exhibit 1.) After telecopying Mr. Melbye the May
22, 1992 report, I did not hear from nor speak to Mr. Melbye or
anyone else at the Perot Petition Committee again on this matter,
and Callahan & Gibbons did nothing further with respect to Dotzler,
Laughlin, Dyck, Alspaw or the other Missouri electors.

18. cCallahan & Gibbons' services with respect to the Missouri
electors were solicited by Russ Melbye, who is not a Missouri
resident, and all negotiations and discussions relevant to Callahan
& Gibbons' engagement occurred on telephone calls between
California and Texas or California and Illinois.

19. Callahan & Gibbons did not send any information or its

resulting report into the State of Missouri.




20. Callahan & Gibbons made no telephone calls into the State

of Missouri and received no telephone calls from Missouri.

21. cCallahan & Gibbons sent no written correspondence into
the State of Missouri and received no written correspondence from
Missouri residents or anyone in the State of Missouri.

22. Callahan & Gibbons sent no money into the State of
Missouri and received no money from Missouri sources or anyone in
the State of Missouri.

23. None of Callahan & Gibbons' employees, agents, etc., set
foot in the State of Missouri in relation to the causes of action
alleged against Callahan & Gibbons in the Complaint.

24. Callahan & Gibbons had no knowledge that any of the
information gathered by it would be used by any resident of the
State of Missouri or for any improper purpose in the State of

Missouri.
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Sworn to before me this __
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 2048}

AUGUST 24, 1994

Edward Dyck
253 Heather Crest Drive

Chesterfield, MO 63017

Dear Mr. Dyck:

This acknowledges toccigt of your most recent letter dated
August 19, 1994, inquiring about a possible violation of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

e As we explained to you in our letter dated June 14, 1994,

X the rederal Election Commission has jurisdiction over the Act
and Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, United States Code, which

i) involves the financing of federal election campaigns. After
careful review of your correspondence, we have determined that

i your complaint, involving the investigation of Perot volunteers
and invasion of privacy, does not state any acts which appear to

e constitute a viogation under our jurisdiction.

e If you have any questions, please contact Maura Callaway at

M (202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

2

BY: Lois G. ‘Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Petition Commjittee
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Edward Dyck pOMINT (4Gl August 27,
253 Heather Crest Dﬁe\ 1\ 07 il
7t

Chesterfield, MO 6
MUK 2463

Lois Lerner
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington D.C. 20463
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Dear Sir:

Thank you for your reply dated August 24, 1994 (enclosed).
In your reply you answered two of my three charges.

Your answer to my charges that The Perot Petition
Committee investigated volunteers and invaded their privacy
"does not appear to constitute a violation under your
jurisdiction.”" My answer to you is that this country will
have serious problems in the next Presidential Election
now that "investigating” anybody and everybody is fair.

But what about my third charge? That the Perot Petition
Committee was using corporate employees (paid for by The Perot
Group) to run it's campaign? I know for a fact from reading
FEC literature that this is illegal for the Republicans and
Democrats? Is Perot exempt?

Sincerely,

O Mol

273 v
(j M3,

MO
23

43034
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

SEPTEMBER 9, 1994

Edward Dyck
253 Heather Crest Drive
Chesterfield, MO 63017

RE: MUR 3963

Dear Mr. Dyck:

This letter is in response to your August 27, 1994, letter.
In your letter, you refer to allegations that the Perot Petition
Committee used corporate employees paid by the Perot Group to
run the campaign. Such allegations were not clearly evident in
your previous letters of June 7, 1994 and August 19, 1994.

These allegations relate to the earlier complaint which you
filed with the Pederal Election Commission on May 11, 1994 and
which we have numbered MUR 3963. Therefore, your previous
correspondence will be added to the file in MUR 3963.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
action in MUR 3963.

Sincerely,
wﬂont 3. Takan

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket
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WASHINGTON, D C 20481
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RE: MUR 3963
{

Dear Mr. Dyck:

Phis letter is in response to your August 27, 1994, letter.
In your letter, you refer to allegations that the Perot Petition
Committee used corporate employees paid by the Perot Group to
run the campaign. Such allegations were not clearly evident in
your previous letters of June 7, 1994 and August 19, 1994.

These allegations relate to the earlier complaint which you
filed with the Federal Election Commission on May 11, 1994 and
which we have numbered MUR 3963. Therefore, your previous
correspondence will be added to the file in MUR 3963.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
action in MUR 3963.

Sincerely,
W“oQb é.‘Thﬁuﬁ\

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket




IN THE CIRCUIT COURT FOR
ANNE ARUNDEL COUNTY, MARYLAND

LAWRENCE A. WAY,
Plaintiff,

JOAN VINSON STALLINGS;
et. al.,

* % % % % % % %

Defendants.

ORAL DEPOSITION OF
MARK BLAHNIK

s
ANSWERS AND DEPOSITION OF MARK

BLAHNIK, a witness produced on behalf of the
‘Plaintiff taken in the above styled and numbered
cause on the 2nd day of November, 1993, before
Holly D. Capra, a Certified Shorthand Reporter
in and for the State of Texas, at the offices of
Hughes & Luce, 1717 Main Street, Suite 2800, in
the City of Dallas, County of Dallas and State
of Texas, in accordance with the Stipulation

hereinafter set forth.




APPEARANCES

HON. JON A. HOPPE

Attorney and Counselor at Law

4800 Hampden Lane, Suite 360

Bethesda, Maryland 20814
APPEARING FOR THE PLAINTIFF

HON. KIM ASKEW

Hughes & Luce

1717 Main Street, Suite 2800

Dallas, Texas 75201
APPEARING FOR DEFENDANTS JOAN VINSON
STALLINGS, MARYLAND DRAFT PEROT COMMITTEE,
PEROT PETITION COMMITTEE, H. ROSS PEROT,
and MARK BLAHNIK

ALSO PRESENT:

Lawrence A. Way




Systems Corporation?

A. Perot Systems 1 was a corporate
recruiter again.

Q. What are your current duties with The
Perot Group?

A. The operations manager duties. You
want me to --

Q. That's correct.

A. -- go through them?

MS. ASKEW: I think you've

answered that.

Q. Yes, I think you have. Did you ever
hold a position with The Perot Petition
Committee?

A. Yes.

!
Q. What position did you hold with The

Perot Petition Committee?

A. I was in charge of the field staff.

Q. And what were your duties as in charge

field staff?

I had a group of approximately fifteen
who assisted the various state
zations in their efforts to get Ross Perot

ir respective states' ballots.

In this capacity did you ever have any
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those had three to five field representatives
that worked for them who actually traveled
three, four states, something of that nature and
just assisted the state organizations however
they could.

Q. At the time you were working with The
Perot Petition Committee were you also an
employee of The Perot Group?

A. Yes.

Q. Were you being compensated by The Perot

Group at the time you were working for The Perot

ou being compensated by The Perot
Petition Committee for the work you conducted
for them? )
A. No.
Q. Were you working full-time for The
Perot Petition Committee or part-time?
MS. ASKEW: During what time
period?
Q. During the time period -- actually, I
should say -- basically, the entire time period

that you worked for The Perot Petition

Committee.
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A. I maintained all of my regular duties
with The Perot Group as well as working Qith The
Petition Committee.

Q. Can you tell me or can you approximate
how you divided your time?

A. Probably 50/50. Daytimes I did the
petition work mainly and nighttimes I did my
job; caught up on that.

Q. How frequent did you have contact with
your immediate supervisor at the PPC, H. Ross
Perot?

A. Probably one phoné call a day.

Q. What did you tend to discuss in these
phone calls?

MS. ASKEW: I will object to
that to the extent it rel;los to other
volunteers or matters outside the scope of the
October corder, October i2th order.

MR. HOPPE: As amended, yes.

MS. ASKEW: Well, why don't
you ask the question reflecting that so that
it's clear to the witness what the question is.

Q. Did any of these phone calls include
discussions of Mr. Way or the situation in

Maryland?
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

SEPTEMBER 9, 1994

Edward Dyck
253 Heather Crest Drive
Chesterfield, MO 63017

RE: MUR 3963

Dear Mr. Dyck:

This letter is in response to your August 27, 1994, letter.
In your letter, you refer to allegations that the Perot Petition
Committee used corporate employees paid by the Perot Group to
run the campaign. Such allegations were not clearly evident in
your previous letters of June 7, 1994 and August 19, 1994.

These allegations relate to the earlier complaint which you
filed with the rederal Election Commission on May 11, 1994 and
which we have numbered MUR 3963. Therefore, your previous
correspondence will be added to the file in MUR 3963.

ied as soon as the Commission takes final

Sincerely,
W“oma 3. Toben

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket
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contingent arrived, but the meeting with Yane, Arnebeck, Melbye and
Monroe went forward. *

Instantly upon meeting the two sober young men named "Russ,” Yane felt
some discomfort at their acceptance of him. Roger Allen Yane is best
described as an "acquired taste.” He can and does break suddenly into
uproarious laughter which, when he is wearing Texas boots and a fancy
buckle, and his audience is wearing pin-stripes, is not viewed as the best board
room taste. His most famous joke about life and times in the business world
is his game of sending a single FAX to someone else with the message
"URGENT, IGNORE FIRST FAX." After a discussion with John Moore,
he once faxed copies of $300 in assorted bills to "Dallas" saying that this was
the way to keep track of the mnoney. He then asked Moore for a receipt!®
He speaks plainly, almost insultingly, when he is trying to make a point but
he listens intently to the other side. With women, Yane is polite to a fault.
His manner is respectful, patient and charming--a kind of memorable chivalry
in the nineties which redeems his gruff approach to business. At this first
meeting with Russ and Russ and after some pleasantries, Yane asked for
their business cards. They didn’t carry any. Yane asked for some
identification. They d,idn’t have any.

The U.S. Marine overtook Roger Allen Yane. "You guys come prancing into
Ohio saying that you are direct representatives of the next President of the
United States, Our only conversations have been on the phone, sometimes
to funny telephone numbers. I don’t know you, you want to tell me what to
do, and you don’t have a business card or an ID? What kind of a joke is
this.." and Yane picked up the phone and telephoned the Perot Petition
Committee in Dallas. “Describe these guys," he said. The description fit,
Russ and Russ were Real, but the garrulous Yane had not scored any points
with either one of them, nor would he ever. Had they already made a deal
with Sanders, or had they arrived with orders to make changes? Were the
vicious Yane rumors which surfaced in northern Ohio a few weeks later at the
beginning of May already circulating among Monroe, Melbye and Sanders in

5 Sanders, Russ Melbye later explained to Yane and his party at dinner on May 6th,
had attempted to celebrate the arrival of the Dallas reps with a balloon and cheering crowd.
This repulsed Melbye, be said (but his description of it as foolish was a compliment in .
disguise—he had been told to look for just such a person as long as he could lic low
himself). Besides, he was a natural party pooper. He strictly refused to make any public
appearances. He agreed to attend a Dayton rally once but refused to speak and shied away
from the speaker’s platform entirely. Lying low was standard procedure---an attempt to
manipulate and take control without the public at large knowing people from Dallas even
existed. How could a "grassroots” movement be believed if there were salaried Perot people
giving orders. Melbye even denicd being paid by Perot, a fact the FEC filings promptly
gave the lie to.

¢ When later they needed to keep .lhc.ir spirits up, Sweet and Yane would joke that this
was probably the downward tuming point in the relationship between an exuberant and fun-
loving Roger Yane, and a white-shirted humorless crowd in Dallas.
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SMEDULE B ZD DISBURSEMENTS ralliips or gﬂ
Opttatiug Bxpenditures POR NUMBER 23 ‘

NAKE OF COMMNITTEE(in Mull)

Perot Petition Committee C00263145

Any informstion copled fram such Reports end Statemsnts mey not be sold or
used by any person for the purposss of soliciting contributions or fer
commercial purposes, other than using the name and sddress of any political
committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

Full Name Purpose of Disbursement Date Amount
Mailing Address MM/DD/YY

Glenda Potts Thacker 08/27/92 s1coo (e o]
3135 Settles Rd.
Owensboro, KY 42303 Disbursement for [X)General
The Callahan & Gibbons Group Legal Fees 08/14/92 $3505.00
» 333 california Street Ste 800
v/ San Prancisco, CA 98104-2012 Disbursement for [X)General
The Callahan & Gibbons Group 1l Fees 08/14/92 $18000.00
333 California Street Ste 800
N San Prancisco, CA 98104-2012 Digbursement for [X)General
The Callahan & Gibbons Group al Fees 08/21/92 $5930.86
~3" 333 California Street Ste 800
San FPrancisco, CA 98104-2012 Dipbursement for [X)General
¥ FOSNE W5 S e 4 B TN i S
The Callahan & Gibbons Group
“7333 california Street Ste 800
/QNSIH Prancisco, CA 98104-2012 sbursement for [X)General

al Pees 08/21/92 $3127.15

rfThe Callahan & Gibbons Group al Pees 08/28/92 $6497.65
333 cCalifornia Street Ste 800
yé;ban Prancisco, CA 98104-2012 Disbursemsent for [X)General

al Zees 08/28/92 $19166.25

A s

“The Ccallahan & Gibbone Group
C333 California Street Ste 800
San Prancisco, CA 98104-2012 isbursement for (X)General

< cecccccccccoceccdeccccccccc—ece—— e o
The Courts at Preston Oaks 08/27/92 $129%.00

~$400 Preston Oaks Rd

Dallas, TX 75240

isbursement for [X)General

ITURE RENTAL 08/28/92 $292.00

THE OFFICE HOUSE
640 W. MAXWELL ST.
LEXINGTON, KY 40500

isbursement for [X]}General

------------------
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I LOERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D € 20463 See 26 93 m ‘Y

SEPTEMBER 9, 1994

Edward Dyck
253 Heather Crest Drive
Chesterfield, MO 63017

RE: MUR 3963
Dear Mr. Dyck:

This letter is in response to your August 27, 1994, letterc®
In your letter, you refer to allegations that the Perot Petition
Committee used corporate employees paid by the Perot Group to
run the campaign. Such allegations were not clearly evident in
your previous letters of June 7, 1994 and August 19, 1994.

These allegations relate to the earlier complaint which you
filed with the Federal Election Commission on May 11, 1994 and
which we have numbered MUR 3963. Therefore, your previous
correspondence will be added to the file in MUR 3963.

Yo il be tified as soon as the Commission takes final
action Iin MUR 3963%.

Sincerely,
W“oQb 3. Tuban

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket
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Perot Case File

Peter Butcher

Notes of 4/28/94 Telephone Conversation with Robert
Penn, (214) 520-7794

April 28, 1994

Penn started volunteering around the second week of the
petition drive, answering phones on the phone bank. He said a
real cross section of people came in to volunteer, some of them
"homeless™ who volunteered to get a free meal. Penn said he
always came in with a suit and tie on, because he would show up
in the afternoon after leaving work. He said he got a little
more respect because of the way he looked and got more
responsibility because of it.

The phone banks he worked on were located at Perot
Headquarters on Merit Drive. He would volunteer from about 3:30
in the afternoon until about 7:00, 8:00 or 9:00 at night. He
would answer phones, and he would carry information from the
phone bank, which was on the second floor, to the computer room,
which was on the eleventh floor. Ross Perot’s own office was on
the seventeenth floor. Since Penn was in the construction
business he knew people in real estate, and because of his
connections he said he was able to help some of the people get
information they needed. In turn, Penn got to know "people on
the top floor" and they liked him. Penn said that eventually he
was allowed to go anywhere, and also became friendly with Mark
Blahnik, who he said was Perot’s right hand man.

Penn said a woman named "Muffie" worked in the building, and
her secretary was in charge of reading computer printouts and
sending them to state coordinators. Penn started helping her out
in the computer room in the evenings.

Penn said that the computer room was full of old, much used
computers that everyone worked on. But he noticed that around
7:00 in the evening two men would arrive, "move everyone out,"
and work in the back on new, shiny computers. One guy was short,
with glasses, the other was tall. He later found out that the
tall guy was Perot’s comptroller, the "number two guy in Perot
Systems." Penn said he started talking to the two guys and got
to be friendly with them.

Penn would "hang around" when they worked on their
computers, and they started showing him what they were doing. At
first, they were typing a lot of codes and numbers into the
computers, but they weren’t able to get access to the databases
they wanted. Then they brought in a grey box, about the size of
a telephone answering machine, and hooked it up to the computers.
The box would "spin numbers" onto the screen in rapid succession,
and the screen kept "reformatting," by working with a particular
set of numbers, and then move on to another set, and so on.

The guys told him that they were trying to get social
security numbers and drivers license numbers of people in Nevada
and Texas from voter registration list databases. Apparently
some information from voter registration lists is available to
the public, but not this information. Eventually, the two men
succeeded, and Penn saw them access the voter registration lists,
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with the social security numbers, and print them out.

Penn saw this on three or four nights over a two week
period. He said the two men were acting and talking secretively,
and he said he got uneasy about what was going on. He said that
soon after this the people started "splitting up" and he quit
volunteering. He could not remember particular dates of these
events, but said it would be sometime in April or May, before the
headquarters were moved down the street.

Penn said that around this time a whole group of young guys
in their twenties arrived and took over the volunteer jobs. They
vere called volunteers, but they were all getting paid about
$35,000 a year, and were bragging about it. Penn said they were
arrogant, rude, and obnoxious, and treated the older volunteers
badly, and the older volunteers all left. He said the young guys
handled field operations, and were dispatched to handle what was
going on in the individual states. He said they would come in to
the office and talk about how they were having trouble with
people in a particular state, and would play around on the
computers, saying they needed to find information on the people
they were having trouble with, so they could use the information
to get rid of them. Penn could not remember their names. He did
not remember the name Russ Melbye, and although he had heard the
name Russ Monroe, he didn’t know if that was one of the people or
not.

John Paxton, a reporter for CBS eventually got word of what
Penn had seen, and interviewed Penn. Paxton and Penn figured out
that the short guy with glasses had been paid several hundred
thousand dollars by Perot, and the receipts for the payments read
"furniture rental."

The FBI and the secret service got word of Penn’s story as
well, and also interviewed him, eventually having him take a
couple of lie detector tests. Penn could not remember the names
of the two computer hackers, but was able to pick their picturers
out of a group of photographs.

After Penn talked with the FBI he got a phone call from Clay
Mulford, who told Penn he was liable for slander and that Mulford
would file a suit against him if he didn’t stop slandering the
two individuals, whom Mulford named in the conversation. Penn
responded by saying that all he had done was pick their pictures
out and describe what he had seen, and that he never knew their
names until Mulford told him what they were during the
conversation. Mulford said "Oh" and hung up. The only other
response of the Perot people that Penn could remember was that
Sharon Holman said to the press "Do you think we’d be foolish
enough to let Penn in the room if we were doing those things?"




BEFORE THE PEDERAL ELECTION COHHISEéP?? g uaautgq

in the Matter of
) Enforcement Priority

)

GENERAL COUNSEL’S MONTHLY REPORT

I. INTRODUCTION

This report is the first Enforcement Priority System

Monthly Report.l The purpose of this August Monthly Report is

to recommend that the Commission no longer pursue the identified
lower priority and stale cases.

I1. CASES RECOMMENDED FOR CLOSING

A. Cases Not Warranting Purther Pursuit Relative to Other
Cases Pending Before the Commission

A critical component of the Priority System is identifying
those pending cases that do not warrant the further expenditure
of resources. Each incoming matter is evaluated using

Commission approved criteria

By closing such cases the Commission is

1. Prior to this report, Enforcement Priority System reports
were done on a quarterly basis. However, on July 19, 1994, the
Commission decided to change the reporting frequency from
gquarterly to monthly. Because this Office needed sufficient
time to implement the change in reporting frequency, the August
Monthly Report includes cases for July and August. In the
future, the Monthly Report will reflect one month’s activity.

Additionally, this Office previously indicated to the
Commission that at the end of each quarter, we will provide a
statistical recap for the activity that occurred during the
guarter. Sometime in early October, this Office will provide a
report for third quarter activity.



S
able to use its limited resources to focus on more important
cases.

Having evaluated incoming matters, this Office has

identified 16 cases which do not warrant
2

further pursuit relative to the other pending cases. A short
description of each case and the factors leading to assignment

of a relatively low priority and consequent recommendation not

to pursue each case is attached to this report. See

Attachments 1-16. For the Commission’s convenience, the

narratives for externally-generated matters are immediately
followed by the complaint and response(s) and the narratives for
internally-generated matters are immediately followed by the
referral or sua sponte submission.
B. Stale Cases
Investigations are severely impeded and require relatively
more resources when the activity and evidence are old.

Consequently, the Office of General Counsel recommends that the

Commission focus its efforts on cases involving more recent

activity. Such efforts will also generate more impact on the

current electoral process and are a more efficient allocation of

our limited resources. To this end, this Office has identified

5 cases that

2. These matters are: MUR 3963; MUR 3981; MUR 3982; MUR 3983;
MUR 3989; MUR 3992; MUR 3993; MUR 3994; MUR 4006; MUR 4011;
MUR 4015; MUR 4017; MUR 4020; MUR 4021; and PM 300.




.

wvarrant further investment of significant Commission reiourcol.a
g8ince the recommendation not to pursue the identified cases is
based on staleness, this Office has not prepared separate
narratives for these cases. However, for the
externally-generated matters, the complaint and response(s) are
attached to the report and for internally-generated matters, the

referral is attached. See Attachments 17-21.

3. These matters are: MUR 3784; MUR 3788; RAD 93L-52,
RAD 93NF-23, and PM 287.




IV. RECOMMENDATIONS

A. Decline to open a MUR, close the file, and approve the
appropriate letter in the following matters:

1)
2)

4)
5)

RAD 93L-52
RAD 93NP-23

PM 287
PM 300

Take no action, close the file, and approve the

appropriate letter in the following matters:

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7)
8)
9)
10)
11)
12)
13)
14)
15)
16)

MUR 3784
MUR 3788
MUR 3963
MUR 3981
MUR 3982
MUR 3983
MUR 3989
MUR 3992
MUR 3993
MUR 3994
MUR 4006
MUR 4011
MUR 4015
MUR 4017
MUR 4020
MUR 4021

G-ar-9¢

Lavrence M. e
General Counsel

)




BEFORE THE PEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
Agenda Document

Enforcement Priority #X94-94

CERTIFICATION

1, Marjorie W, Emmons, recording secretary for the
Federal Election Commission executive session on
September 27, 1994, do hereby certify that the Commission
decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following actions

in the above-captioned matter:

A. Decline to open a MUR, close the file,
and approve the appropriate letter in
the following matters:

RAD 93L-52;
RAD 93NF-23;
PM 287;
PM 300.

Take no action, close the file, and approve
the appropriate letter in the following
matters:

MUR 3784;
MUR 3788;
MUR 3963;
MUR 3981;
MUR 3982;
MUR 3983;
MUR 3989;

(continued)




Federal Election Commission :
Certification: Enforcement Priority
September 27, 1994

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry,

Potter, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

?-LJ-9¢

¥

Date Marjorie W. Emmons

ecretary of the Commission




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

SEP ¢ 9 1994

Edward Dyck
253 Heather Crest Drive
Chesterfield, MO 63017

RE: MUR 3963
Dear Mr. Dyck:

On May 11, 1994, the Federal Election Commission received
your complaint alleging certain violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against the respondents. See
attached narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed its flle
in this matter. This matter will become part of the public
record within 30 days.

The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission’s dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a)(8).

Sincerely,
Mx.’rokm

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Attachment
Narrative

SEP 2 7 1994

Date the Commission voted to close the file:




NUR 3963
PEROT PETITION COMMITTEE

The complainant, Edward Dyck, alleges that the Perot
Petition Committee aka Perot ‘92 accepted in-kind corporate
contributions from Perot Systems and the Perot Group in the form
of employees loaned to the campaign.

In their responses to the complaint, Perot ’'92, Perot
Systems Corporation, and the Hillwood Development Corporation
state that five of the eight employees mentioned in the
complaint were exclusively employed by Perot ’'92 or a temporary
help agency that was paid as a vendor to the campaign. The
respondents state that the remaining three employees were
employees of the Perot Group, an unincorporated sole
proprietorship, owned and funded by Ross Perot for the purpose
of managing Mr. Perot’s personal affairs. The respondents
indicate that these employees were therefore paid from Mr.
Perot’s personal funds and that the expenses were properly
reported.

This matter involves less significant issues relative to
the other issues pending before the Commission.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

»

Kenneth A. Gross, Esqg.
Skadden, Arps, Slate,
Meagher & Flom

1440 New York Avenue, N.W.

Wwashington, D.C. 20005-2111

RE: MUR 3963
Perot Systems Corporation

Dear Mr. Gross:

On May 23, 1994, the rederal Election Commission notified
< your clients of a complaint alleging certain violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of

wn the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against Perot Systems. See
attached narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file

in this matter.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission’s vote. 1If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

If you have any guestions, please contact Alva E. Smith at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Attachment
Narrative

. - .
- r
- -

Date the Commission voted to close the file:




MUR 3963
PEROT PETITION COMMITTEE

The complainant, Edward Dyck, alleges that the Perot
Petition Committee aka Perot ‘92 accepted in-kind corporate
contributions from Perot Systems and the Perot Group in the form
of employees loaned to the campaign.

In their responses to the complaint, Perot ‘92, Perot
Systems Corporation, and the Hillwood Development Corporation
state that five of the eight employees mentioned in the
complaint were exclusively employed by Perot '92 or a temporary
help agency that was paid as a vendor to the campaign. The
respondents state that the remaining three employees were
employees of the Perot Group, an unincorporated sole
proprietorship, owned and funded by Ross Perot for the purpose
of managing Mr. Perot’'s personal affairs. The respondents
indicate that these employees were therefore paid from Mr.
Perot’s personal funds and that the expenses were properly
reported.

This matter involves less significant issues relative to
the other issues pending before the Commission.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 2046}

Mark Kinney, Registered Agent
Hillwood Development Corporation
p/B/A The Perot Group

1700 Lakeside Square

12377 Merit Drive

Dallas, TX 75251

RE: MUR 3963

Dear Mr. Kinney:

On May 23, 1994, the Federal Election Commission notified
0 you of a complaint alleging certain violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of the
complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against The Perot Group. See
attached narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed its Flle
in this matter.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission’s vote. 1If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

4131559
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If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Attachment
Narrative

SEP 2 7 1994

Date the Commission voted to close the file:
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MUR 3963
PEROT PETITION COMMITTEE

The complainant, Edward Dyck, alleges that the Perot
Petition Committee aka Perot '92 accepted in-kind corporate
contributions from Perot Systems and the Perot Group in the form
of employees loaned to the campaign.

In their responses to the complaint, Perot '92, Perot
Systems Corporation, and the Hillwood Development Corporation
state that five of the eight employees mentioned in the
complaint were exclusively employed by Perot ‘92 or a temporary
help agency that was paid as a vendor to the campaign. The
respondents state that the remaining three employees were
employees of the Perot Group, an unincorporated sole
proprietorship, owned and funded by Ross Perot for the purpose
of managing Mr. Perot’'s personal affairs. The respondents
indicate that these employees were therefore paid from Mr.
Perot’s personal funds and that the expenses were properly
reported.

This matter involves less significant issues relative to
the other issues pending before the Commission.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. D C 20463

Mike Poss, Treasurer
Perot ‘92
12377 Merit Drive, Suite 1700

pDallas, TX 75251

RE: MUR 3963

Dear Mr. Poss:

On May 23, 1994, the Federal Election Commission notified
you of a complaint alleging certain violations of the Federal

N Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of the

complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against Perot'92 and you, as
treasurer. See attached narrative. Accordingly, the Commission
closed its file in this matter.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission’s vote. 1If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submigssions will be added to the
public record when received.

7404359

If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,
mowy € ToRoon

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Attachment
Narrative

SEP 2 7 1994

Date the Commigsion voted to close the file:




NUR 3963
PEROT PETITION COMMITTEE

The complainant, Edward Dyck, alleges that the Perot
Petition Committee aka Perot ‘92 accepted in-kind corporate
contributions from Perot Systems and the Perot Group in the form
of employees loaned to the campaign.

In their responses to the complaint, Perot '92, Perot
Systems Corporation, and the Hillwood Development Corporation
state that five of the eight employees mentioned in the
complaint were exclusively employed by Perot ’'92 or a temporary
help agency that was paid as a vendor to the campaign. The
respondents state that the remaining three employees were
employees of the Perot Group, an unincorporated sole
proprietorship, owned and funded by Ross Perot for the purpose
of managing Mr. Perot’'s personal affairs. The respondents
indicate that these employees were therefore paid from Mr.
Perot’s personal funds and that the expenses were properly
reported.

This matter involves less significant issues relative to
the other issues pending before the Commission.




Edward Dyck October 12, 1994
253 Heather Crest Drive
Chesterfield, MO 63017

Mary Taksar

Attorney

Control Enforcement Docket
Federal Flection Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mary:

Reference your letter to me dated Sept. 29, 1994, enclosed,
The Perot Group is not a sole proprietorship as you state.
Reference the Texas Secretary of State (512)463-5555), The Perot
Group is an "assumed name"” for the Hillwood Development
Corporation. It is incorporated so therefore it is an
"in-kind corporate contribution." The FEC holds the Republicans
accountable for such actions. Are you going to hold Mr. Perot
accountable?

Sincerely,




S1.LOUIS POST-DISPATCH

NEWS ANALYSIS

THURSDAY, OCTOBER 13, 1994

Trade Groups Sue FEC Over Endorsements

By The Associsted Press
WASHINGTON —

eading trade ‘groups for business and doctors sued
I the Federal Election Commission Wednesday.

They contend that new rules issued by the FEC
prevent them from recommending to their members how
to vote in congressional elections next month.

*This is truly an outrageous rule that strikes at the
heart of our First Amendment rights,” said Stephen
Bokat, general counsel for the U.S. Chamber of Com-
merce. It is challenging the rule in federal court along
with the American Medical Association.

Federa! election law bars tions from making
coatributions to, or on behalf of, candidates for Congress.

I

But trade groups that are set up as corporations, such as
the chamber and the AMA, are allowed to communicate
political messages to their members.

Last November, the FEC issued a rule defining who can
be considered members of such groups. Among other
qualifications, the agency said, members should have the
power to vote for at least one member of the group's
highest governing body.

That ruling excludes virtually all of the chamber's

220,000 members, because its board of directors is .

elected by the board itself. About 44,000 AMA members |

would be excluded. because they are not members of
state medical societies and thus cannot vote for the
association's House of Delegates.

i




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 2046)

THISISTE ENDOF MR # __39F¢3

DATE FILMED /0-2S-FY  CAMERA NO. _¢
CAERAMAN IM N




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C 20463

Date: ’0/10 /(/‘1¢

-

v

Microfilm
Public Records

Press
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Edward Dyck October 12,
253 Heather Crest Drive
Chesterfield, MO 63017

Mary Taksar

Attorney

Control Enforcement Docket
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mary:

Reference your letter to me dated Sept. 29, 1994, enclosed,
The Perot Group is not a sole propristorship as you state.
Reference the Texas Secretary of State (512)463-5555), The Perot
Group is an "assumed name" for the Hillwood Development
Corporation. It is incorporated so therefore it is an
"in-kind corporate contribution." The FEC holds the Republicans
accountable for such actions. Are you going to hold Mr. Perot
accountable?

Sincerely,




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WANHINGTON DO 204638

oy 9 1994

Edward Dyck
253 Heather Crest Drive
Chesterfield, MO 63017

RE: MUR 3963

pDear Mr. Dyck:

'On May 11, 1994, the Federal Election Commission received
your complaint alleging certain violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against the respondents. See
attached narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed its flle
in this matter. This matter will become part of the public
record within 30 days.

The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission’s dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a)(8). '

Sincerely,

L. Taksar, Attorney

v - i~ =l o
vl Znfcorcement Socket

Attachment
Narrative

Date the Commission voted to close the file:

SEP 2 7 1994




NMUR 3963
PEROT PETITION COMMITTEE

The complainant, Edward Dyck, alleges that the Perot
Petition Committee aka Perot '92 accepted in-kind corporate
contributions from Perot Systems and the Perot Group in the form
of employees loaned to the campaign.

In their responses to the complaint, Perot ‘92, Perot
Systems Corporation, and the Hillwood Development Corporation
state that five of the eight employees mentioned in the
complaint were exclusively employed by Perot ’'92 or a temporary
help agency that was paid as a vendor to the campaign. The
respondents state that the remaining three employees were
employees of tne FPerot Group, an unincorporated sole
proprietorshjp. owned and funded by Ross Perot for the purpose
of mardaging Mr. Perot’'s personal affairs. The respondents
indicate that these employees were therefore paid from Mr.
Perot’s personal funds and that the expenses were properly
reported.

This matter involves less significant issues relative to
the other issues pending before the Commission.




51.LOUIS POST-DISPATCH

'NEWS ANALYSIS

THURSDAY, OCTOBER 13, 1994

Trade Groups Sue FEC Over Endorsements

By The Associated Press
WASHINGTON--
-~ dnd doctors sued

eading trade groups for busin
Lthe Federal Election Comm Wednesday.
They contend that new ruje- 1ssued by the FEC
prevent them from recommending to their members how
to vote in congressional elections next month.

“This 1s truly an outrageous rule that strikes at the
heart of our First Amendment rights,” said Stephen
Bokat, general counsel for the U.S. Chamber of Com-
merce. It is challenging the rule in federal court along
with the American Medical Association.

Federal election law bars corporations from making
contributions to, or on behalf of, candidates for Congress.

But trade groups that are set up as corporations, such as
the chamber and the AMA, are allowed to communicate
reoltieal messaves to their members.

LLast November, the FEC issued a rule defining who can
he considered members of such groups. Among other
qualifications. the agency said. members should have the
power to vote for at least one member of the group’s
highest goverming body.

That ruling excludes virtually all of the chamber’s
220,000 members, because its board of directors is
elected by the board itself. About 44,000 AMA members |
would be excluded, because they are not members of ;
state medical societies and thus cannot vote for the !
association’s House of Delegates.
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" ‘maward Dyck November 6, 1994
253 Heather Crest Drive
“Chesterfield, MO 63017

Trevor Potter

Chairman

Federal Election Commission
999 E. Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Sir:
*Reference the enclosed letter from Mary Taskar of the FEC.

Is Ms. Taskar saying that the "in kind contributions” that
were made to Ross Perot in 1992 are condoned by the FEC?
The investigation performed by Ms. Taskar was shoddy.

If "in kind contributions®™ were all right for Perot, then
the rules should be changed to includ<Republicans and Democrats.

Why won't Ms. Taskar send me a copy of the file? I will pay
the expense.

Sincerely,

MIINN S




54043591957

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C 20463

Bdward Dyck
253 Heather Crest Drive
Chesterfield, MO 63017

RE: MUR 3963

Dear Mr. Dyck:

*On May 11, 1994, the Federal Election Commission received
your complaint alleging certain violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against the respondents. See
attached narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed its Ille

in this matter. This matter will become part of the public
record within 30 days.

The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the -
Commission’s dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S8.C. i
$ 437g(a)(8). B

Sincerely,
ey 3. Tekoon

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Cantral Enforcement Docket

Attachment
Narrative

Date the Commission voted to close the file: SEP 27 1934




NUR 3963
PEROT PETITION COMMITTEE

The complainant, Edward Dyck, alleges that the Perot
Petition Committee aka Perot '92 accepted in-kind corporate
contributions from Perot Systems and the Perot Group in the form
of employees loaned to the campaign.

In their responses to the complaint, Perot ’92, Perot
Systems Corporation, and the Hillwood Development Corporation
state that five of the eight employees mentioned in the
complaint were exclusively employed by Perot ‘92 or a temporary
help agency that was paid as a vendor to the campaign. The
respondents state that the remaining three employees were
employees of the Perot Group, an unincorporated sole
proprietorshjp, owned and funded by Ross Perot for the purpose
of managing Mr. Perot’s personal affairs. The respondents
indicate that these employees were therefore paid from Mr.
Perot’s personal funds and that the expenses were properly
reported.

This matter involves less significant issues relative to
the other issues pending before the Commission.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D C 20463

October 12, 1994

Edward Dyck
253 Heather Crest Drive
Chesterfield, MO 63017

RE: 3963

Dear Mr. Dyck:

This letter is in regard to your letter dated October 7,
1994; which I received on October 11, 1994. Your letter .
requests a copy of the file in MUR 3963. I have forut!dcd your
request to the Public Disclosure Division, the a opriate
division to handle a request for a copy of the file once it has
been placed on the public record. Please contact the Public
Disclosure Division at 1-800-424-9530 regarding your request.

Sincerely,
Moy & Taoon

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

~




SLLOUIS POST-DISPATCH

NEWS ANALYSIS

THURSDAY, OCTOBER 13, 1994

Trade Groups Sue FEC Over Endorsements

By The Associsted Press
T WASHINGTON—
eading trade groups for business and doctors sued
the Federal Election Commission Wednesday.
They contend that new rules issued by the FEC
prevent them from recommending to their members how
fo vote in congressional elections next month.

“This is truly an outrageous rule that strikes at the
heart of our First Amendment rights,” said Stephen
Bokat, general counsel for the U.S. Chamber of Com-
merce. It is challenging the rule in federal court along
with the American Medical Association.

Federal election law bars corporations from making
contributions to, or on behalf of, candidates for Congress.

I

But trade groups that are set up as corporations, such as
the chamber and the AMA, are allowed to communicate
political messages to their members.

Last November, the FEC issued a rule defining who can
be considered members of such groups.-Among other
qualifications, the agency said, members should have the
power to vote for at least one member of the group’s
highest governing body. :

That ruling excludes virtually all of the chamber’s
220,000 members, because its board of directors is
elected by the board itself. About 44,000 AMA members
would be excluded, because they are not members of
state medical societies and thus cannot vote for the
association’s House of Delegates.




Edward Dyck ~ October 12,
253 Heather Crest Drive
Chesterfield, MO 63017

Mary Taksar
Attorney
Control Enforcement Docket

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mary:

’ Reference your letter to me dated Sept. 29, 1994, enclosed,
The Perot Group is not a sole proprietorship as you state.
Reference the Texas Secretary of State (512)463-5555), The Perot
Group is an "assumed name" for the Hillwood Development
Corporation. It is incorporated s0 therefore it is an
"in-kind corporate contribution." The PFEC holds the Republicans
accountable for such actions. Are you going to hold Mr. Perot
accountable?

" Sincerely,




Bdward Dyck August 27, 1994
253 Heather Crest Drive .
Chesterfield, MO 63017

Lois Lerner
Asscociate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington D.C. 20463

Dear Sir:

Thank you for your reply dated August 24, 1994 (enclosed).
In your reply you answered two of my three charges.

Your answer to my charges that The Perot Petition
Committee investigated volunteers and invaded their privacy
“does not appear to constitute a violation under your
jutisdxctzon. My answer to you is that this country will
‘have serious problems in the next Presidential Election
now that "investigating” anybody and everybody is fair.

But what about my third charge? That the Perot Petition
Committee was using corporate employees (paid for by The Perot
‘Group) to rum it's campaign? I know for a fact from reading
FEC literature that this is illegal for the Republicans and
Democrats? Is Perot exeampt?

-

. 25
Sincerely,

O Lo NN

54043591962




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 2046

THE FOLLOWING MATERIAL IS BEING ADDED TO
THE PUBLIC FILE OF CLOSED MUR 3 jé.} .
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Edward Dyck
253 Heather Crest Drive
Chesterfield, MO 63017
314-878-0422

Mary Taksar
Attorney
Control Enforcement Docket
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463
RE: MUR 3963

Dear Mary:

Reference my complaint against Ross Perot and The
Perot Petition Committee involving illegal contributuions
which the Commission closed on September 27, 1994. I have
just uncovered some unbelieveable evidence that Clay Mulford,
Russ Monroe, Mike Poss, and Mark Blahnik all lied in their
sworn affidavits to you. They SWORE that were employed
by The Perot Group and were PAID by The Perot Group from
March of 1992 through November 1992.

Reference the enclosed certificate from the County of
Dallas, Texas, the name "The Perot Group"” was abandoned
on May 13, 1992!

I am asking The Federal Election Commission to thoroughly
investigate this gross breach of veracity to the United States
Government by the above named individuals and send me a
copy of the findings, of which I will compensate your agency.

Yours very sincerely,

Edward Dyck

.




-

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON D C 2040]}

SEP ¢ 9 1994

Edward Dyck
253 Heather Crest Drive
Chesterfield, MO 63017

RE: MUR 3963
Dear Mr. Dyck:

On May 11, 1994, the Federal Election Commission received
your complaint alleging certain violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commigsion has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against the respondentsg. See
attached narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file
in this matter. This matter will become part of the public
record within 30 days.

The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission’s dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a)(8).

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Attachment
Narrative

SEP 2 7 1994

Date the Commission voted to close the file:




NUR 3963
PEROT PETITION COMMITTEE

The coamplainant, Edward Dyck, alleges that the Perot
Petition Committee aka Perot ‘92 accepted in-kind corporate
contributions from Perot Systems and the Perot Group in the form
of employees loaned to the campaign.

In their responses to the complaint, Perot ‘92, Perot
Systems Corporation, and the Hillwood Development Corporation
state that five of the eight employees mentioned in the
complaint were exclusively employed by Perot 'S2 or a temporary
help agency that was paid as a vendor to the campaign. The
respondents state that the remaining three employees were
employees of the Perot Group, an unincorporated sole
proprietorship, owned and funded by Ross Perot for the purpose
cf managing Mr. Perot’'s personal affairs. The respondents
indicate that these employees were therefore paid from Mr.
Perot’s personal funds and that the expenses were properly
reported.

This matter involves less significant issues relative to
the other issues pending before the Commission.




AFFIDAVIT OF ROSS CLAYTON MULFORD

Re: MUR 3963 - Perot ‘92 and Mike Poss, as Treasurer

I, ROSS CLAYTON MULFORD, being duly sworn, depose

and say:
1. During the period between March, 1992 and
November, 1992, I was General Counsel for
Perot ‘92.
2. The Perot Group is an unincorporated sole

proprietorship owned by Ross Perot created
to manage Ross Perot’s personal affairs.
Mike Poss, J. Russ Monroe, and Mark
Blahnik were employed by the Perot Group
during the time period described above.
These employees were paid only from funds
™ of the Perot Group, an unincorporated sole
proprietorship, and did not receive any
payment from any corporate source.

ROSS CLA\QON MULFORp

<

Sworn to before me this /7%@11
day of June, 1994

o WW

Notary Public




AFFIDAVIT OF MARK BLAHNIK

Re: MUR 3963 - Perot ‘92 and Mike Poss, as Treasurer

I, MARK BLAHNIK, being duly sworn, depose and say:

1. During the period between March, 1992 and
November, 1992, I provided services to
Perot ‘92.

2. During the time period described above, I
was exclusively employed by the Perot
Group and did not receive compensation
from any other source. The Perot Group is
an unincorporated sole proprietorship
owned by Ross Perot created for the pur-
pose of managing Ross Perot’s personal
affairs.

Mol RCGAL

MARK BLAHNIK

Sworn to before me chis.a?[ri
day of June, 1994

ekt U 1orz

Notary Public




AFFIDAVIT OF J, RUSS MONRORE

Re: MUR 3963 - Perot ’92 and Mike Poss, as Treasureyr

I, J. RUSS MONROE, being duly sworn, depose and say:

1. During the period between March, 1992 and
November, 1992, I provided services to
Perot ’92.

2. During the time period described above, I

was exclusively employed by the Perot
Group and did not receive compensation
from any other source. The Perot Group is

d an unincorporated sole proprietorship
owned by Ross Perot created for the pur-
pose of managing Ross Perot’s personal
affairs.

(\1 @2;;/02% ,/

v

- Sworn to before me thisaéﬁzzj;

day of June, 1994

Notary Public




AFFIDAVIT OF MIKE POSS

MUR 3963 - Perot ‘92 and Mike Poss, as Treasurer

I, MIKE POSS, being duly sworn, depose and say:

1. During the period between March, 1992 and
November, 1992, I was the Treasurer of
Perot ’92.

2. During the time period described above, I
was exclusively employed by the Perot
Group and did not receive compensation
from any other source. The Perot Group is
P an unincorporated sole proprietorship
owned by Ross Perot created for the pur-
pose of managing Ross Perot’s personal

affairs.
P
(Y M£
MIKE POCSS
g Sworn to before me this 92/

day of June, 1994

§ Aﬁ#@ Dl ot

Notary Public




OFFICE OF EARL BULLOCK, COUNTY CLERK, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS
800 MAIN BTRLLT, DALLAS, TEXAS 78202

EOCBAT AL JOTE OF A0 ASSUED wAne

NOTICT. Thig “SIATICATE OF WITHOAAWAL “ progeny casented B  bn filed immedistely ik P County Qo 58 provated by Low

NAME OF BUSINESS RIEING ABANDONED o #g% = %g
1248 RO000C? 2331 1114Pm S/ 182

[ A
Suite 1700

The Perot Croup

BUSINESS ADORESS: 12177 Meri: Drive,

CrTy: __Dallas CTATE: _Texas or cooe: 13251
1. 0%'» Date ongnst Assumed Name was e~ in T ofice: March 18, 1988

2. Name other fing ofices. f 8y, where you Ned the same Assumed Name: Tarrant County

Zach of the uncersgned Rad this dsy wRhGrewn from o §epoesd Of his Mierest In the ADOVE MEONSd business
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Date: ,éEl i !
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Mr. Edward I. Dyck
253 Heather Crest Drive
Chesterfield, Missouri 63017

Dear Mr. Dyck:

This will reply to your correspondence concerning the
sufficiency of Federal Election Campaign Act (FECA) disclosure
reports that were filed by the Reform Party with the Federal
Election Commission (FEC). You specifically question several
entries concerning- the "purpose" of expenditures that the Party
disclosed.

The sufficiency of disclosures made on FECA reports is within
the primary jurisdiction of the FEC. Your letter states that you
have filed a formal complaint with the FEC seeking administrative
enforcement under the terms of the Act, and that the FEC has taken
at least a part of your complaint under advisement under the
caption MUR-3963.

This is the correct way for a matter of this kind to be
addressed. The jurisdiction of the Department of Justice in FECA
matters is confined to prosecuting criminal schemes to purposefully
violate the prohibitions, duties, and limitations imposed by the
FECA on campaign financing. The information you have provided to
us does not suggest that such criminal matters are involved here.




1 appreciate your bringing this matter to our attention.
However, I regret that we are unable to assist you further in this
matter.

Sincerely,

Craig C. Donsanto

Director, Election Crimes Branch
Public Integrity Section
Criminal Division

cc: Larry Noble
General Counsel )
Federal Election Commission




